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Organization Name
(if applicable)

Physical Address
Mailing Address
Website

Social Media
Accounts

Name

Title

Email Address
Phone

Team

Organizational
Chart

Other Completed
Projects and/or
Accomplishments

Proposal Title
Total Budget ($)

LB1024 Grant
Funding Request ($)

Proposal Type

Brief Proposal
Summary

Timeline

Percentage
completed by July
2025

Funding Goals

Community Needs

"other" explanation

Omaha Awakening Center

8315 north 30th St. Suite 102 Omaha, NE 68112

www.omahaawakeningcenter.com

https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100057288444639

Chris Ansell

Vice President
lawndoctor27@gmail.com
+1(402) 738-0647

Yes

Girly Martin President, Chris Ansell Vice President, Micheal
Schmeeckle Certified Life Coach, Garret Cobb Certified life
Coach, Christine Miller LMT and Angela Phillips

Mental health planning and wellness

$100,000.00

$100,000.00

Combination of capital project and service/program

We are located at 8315 North 30th St. Omaha, NE 68112 in
downtown Florence. | would like to be able to open up life
coaching and massage therapy to help those in underprivileged
communities around the local area and those that could not
otherwise afford the care they need. My idea is allow them
some type of voucher program for life coaching services and
massage therapy. This would greatly improve the quality of life
living in the north Omaha community.

From date of funding depending on amount awarded. We could
complete services from this proposal in 1 to 2 years from start
date.

102%

Fundamental Change (i.e., a proposal that will continue to
elevate North or South Omaha's presence and perception
within the region, significantly improving the lives of area
residents through physical development)

Quality of Life (i.e., create or enhance natural spaces, mixed
uses, parks, safety, etc.) Sustainable Community (i.e., create or
enhance housing, services, education, civic uses, recreation,
etc.)

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737739248&parm2=75013367323&ss_v=192.0.0
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Partnerships

Displacement

Displacement
explanation

Physical Location

Qualified Census
Tract

Additional Location
Documents

Property Zoning

Is the project
connected to
utilities?

Design, Estimating,
and Bidding

General Contractor

Print Row - Smartsheet.com

Mental and physical health. Quality of life this proposal will
allow us to help the community in ways we would not otherwise
be able to.

Lower income house holds would be able to obtain our services

Quality of life improvement and mental health
permanent

3

varies
We hire, employee and service those in the local community
Better Mental and physical health

When people have a more focused mind and body they will
work and preform better in the community all together. Helps
anyone who is under privileged and or in low income house
holds.

This will allow us to spread the word across the communty to
those who otherwise would not know we are here and our life
coaching services could help endless number of people.

improved education for our practitioners and more wellness
programs for the youth

By servey or community out reach database numbers. We can
also keep detailed records of all of those who come in for
services and help

no

No

No

8315 North 30th St. suite 102 Omaha, NE 68112 in downtown
historic Florence

Adjacent to one or more QCTs

This property is already leased and in operation has been since
2019

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

No
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Request Rationale  This is truly the amount needed to make a difference long term
in the quality of life program for those living in North Omaha

Grant Funds Usage All funds will be used to increase community out reach
programs, reaching those under privileged/ low income house
holds in the North Omaha Community or those in need who
otherwise did not know about our services. Funds will also be
used for continuing education for all our practitioners at Omaha
Awakening Center.

Proposal Financial

Sustainability Yes

all money from this inital investment will be put in a seperate
account and every dollar accounted for as to what is needed,
where it is spent and the results of community out reach
program

Funding Sources We are currently working with local tribal members to see how
we can help them in a calibration effort. We are active in the
farmers market at the Florence mill every year. We are looking
at working with domestic violence council in helping victims to
live life after there traumas and help them more forward through
massage through gift certificates.

12/31/2022
yes
Scalability Yes

Yes this can be spread out over many years. Increase or
decreased depending on the need in community

Financial To spend 100% of funds to better North Omaha Community by

Commitment out reach programs and help assistance to those in need.
Through life coaching especially we can improve the mental
health and lives of many.

ARPA Compliance
Acknowledgment

ARPA Reporting and
Monitoring Process
Acknowledgme

LB1024 Funding
Sources
Acknowledgment

Public Information

File Uploads

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737739248&parm2=75013367323&ss_v=192.0.0 3/3
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Organization Name
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Physical Address
Mailing Address
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Social Media
Accounts

Name

Title

Email Address
Phone

Team

Organizational
Chart
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Projects and/or
Accomplishments

Proposal Title

Total Budget ($)

LB1024 Grant

Funding Request ($)

Proposal Type

Brief Proposal
Summary

Coleman Construction Training Institute

2310 N 24th Street, Suite 4 Omaha, NE 68110
Same as above

N/A

Facebook: Coleman Construction Company

Freeman Coleman

Coleman Construction Company, President
freemanc2@msn.com

+1 (402) 763-0009

Yes

1. Freeman Coleman- General Contractor & Director of
Coleman Construction Institute 2. Coleman Construction
Company Office Staff & Lead Subcontractors

See attached file.

Project List (see attached file): 1. O.H.A/Long School Project 2.
City of Omaha/Robert Skate Park 3. City of Omaha/A.V.
Sorensen Library Restoration 4. City of Omaha/Lead Based
Paint Removal (MISC. Projects) 5. Housing Authority City of
Omaha/South Side Terrace

Coleman Construction Company Training Institute (A Non-Profit
501c3 Organization)

3.5

w

5

Combination of capital project and service/program

Mr. Coleman seeks to expand the services that he and other
skilled construction industry associates, have offered a large
number of individuals over the years. Please refer to the
attached Business Plan for the Coleman Construction Training
Institute (for more information). The Coleman Construction
Institute was previously established in 1980. The funds from
this Grant will provide the funding needed to Mr. Coleman to
share much needed construction training expertise with
students, utilizing a structure curriculum, and academic
classroom environment, as well as "on-the-job" (OJT) training
experiences. The teaching staff of the Institute will focus their
efforts on attracting and engaging youth and adults, as well as
individuals with disabilities (that are capable of performing
construction trade tasks). The emphasis will be on helping male
and female residents that live in the low income and poverty
areas of North and South Omaha, who desire to obtain the
needed skills to be successful in construction trades. A minimal
fee will be required for most of the students to enroll. However,
special accommodations to cover this fee will also be made
available to individuals that cannot afford these fees in the form
of scholarships. Our training curriculum and experiences are
designed to provide skillfully-trained individuals, to help build up
the number of workers available to fill much needed
construction worker jobs. This would be for Coleman
Construction projects, and other contractors for North and
South Omaha projects. This will also help to help decrease the
poverty rates of individuals and families within these

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737739248&parm2=75013170926&ss_v=192.0.0
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Timeline

Percentage
completed by July
2025

Funding Goals

Community Needs

"other" explanation

Proposal
Description and
Needs Alignment

Visioning Workshop
Findings Alignment

Priorities Alignment

Economic Impact

Community Benefit

Best
Practices/Innovation

Outcome
Measurement
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communities in the City of Omaha. The existing building and
project site at a location agreed upon by Coleman Construction
Company and the Omaha Municipal Land Bank. Mr. Coleman
has an agreement with the Omaha Municipal Land Bank to
figure the location of the site.

Proposed Building Upgrades Schedule Preliminary and
Schematic Design: Three (3) Months Design & Construction
Document Preparation: Six (6) - Eight (8) Months Permitting &
Construction Schedule: One (1) - Two (2) Years

100%

Fundamental Change (i.e., a proposal that will continue to
elevate North or South Omaha's presence and perception
within the region, significantly improving the lives of area
residents through physical development) Long-Lasting
Economic Growth (i.e., a proposal that will foster gainful
employment opportunities and financial investment in the area,
leading to the creation of generational wealth and widespread
economic vitality in North and South Omaha) Transformational
(i.e., a proposal that will help energize, recharge, or spur
significant and favorable advancements in North or South
Omaha's function or appearance)

Policy (i.e., develop or improve context-sensitive education,
finance, health, training, zoning, etc.) Sustainable Community
(i.e., create or enhance housing, services, education, civic
uses, recreation, etc.)

Sustainable Community- By providing skilled construction
training to youth and adults. Create jobs and job-ready
individuals. Provide an opportunity for long lasting results that
support wealth for individuals and families in North and South
Omaha low income residents.

In order for individuals to work in jobs the require skilled
workers in the construction trades, they must be properly
trained and encouraged to be successful. The outcome will be
useful time spent, that can create a lasting career.

X

Please refer to the responses below.

Over 200

Over 200

Journey Person Wage- $20/hour

Year round, we will be providing trained construction workers.

We will be training job-ready male and female skilled-workers to
the community and also create a safe academic environment
with an opportunity to grow, improve lifestyle, and improve
sustainable financial resources to families. Skilled construction
workers are valued and continuously sought after.

See above.

See above.

This project will provide improved education and opportunities
for education for men and women who come from low income
families.

These outcomes will be measured through graduation rates as
well as through program attendance.

Yes, as there are opportunities for expansion to other areas of
Omaha and potential for collaboration between other
organizations throughout Omaha to complete projects.

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737739248&parm2=75013170926&ss_v=192.0.0
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Partnerships

Displacement

Displacement
explanation

Physical Location

Qualified Census
Tract

Additional Location
Documents

Property Zoning

Is the project
connected to
utilities?

Design, Estimating,
and Bidding

General Contractor

Request Rationale

Grant Funds Usage

Proposal Financial
Sustainability

Funding Sources

Scalability

Financial
Commitment

ARPA Compliance
Acknowledgment

Print Row - Smartsheet.com

Yes
Omaha Municipal LandBank
N/A

No

Coleman Construction Company will collaborate with the
Omaha Municipal Land Bank to coordinate the location of the
housing complex.

Within one or more QCTs

TBD

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Building Institute with proper training equipment. Site upgrades.
Assistance in covering the monthly lease of the building and/or
land and maintenance of the building and grounds. Fixtures,
furnishings, and equipment (FF&E) and employee and teaching
staff full and/or partial payroll support for the initial operating
salaries.

Please refer to the above statement.

z

[0]

We will fund the Institute by utilizing ongoing Grants and donor
support. These efforts will be led by Mr. Coleman and the
teaching staff.

Buffett Foundation 501¢3 Grants

Yes (all)

This proposal is not scalable, and cannot be completed in
smaller components.

N/A

This proposal provides opportunities for financial success in the
future; however, at this time, there are no funds available.

ARPA Reporting and

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737739248&parm2=75013170926&ss_v=192.0.0

3/4



10/11/22, 4:03 AM Print Row - Smartsheet.com

Monitoring Process
Acknowledgme

LB1024 Funding
Sources
Acknowledgment

Public Information

File Uploads Organizational Chart
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Grant Application

Row 23

Organization Name
(if applicable)

Physical Address
Mailing Address
Website

Social Media
Accounts

Name

Title

Email Address

Phone

Team

Organizational
Chart

Other Completed
Projects and/or
Accomplishments

Value Innovation Technologies Corp

222 South Church Street Suite 326M Charlotte, NC 28202

http://www.valueinnovationtech.com

Cy Kennedy

CEO
CyKennedy@ValuelnnovationTech.com
+1 (704) 296-2987

Yes

Ray Kennedy: Ray is a co-founder and Chairman of VIT. Ray
has over 35 years of entrepreneurial experience and has
founded over 10 businesses, including American Product
Distributors, Inc., which, at the time, was one of the largest
African American-owned businesses in the United States. Ray
spent25 years in the banking industry, becoming Executive Vice
President of Operations for Southern National Bank, a
predecessor to the current Truist Bank, Ray holds a bachelor’s
degree in business administration from the University of
Maryland Eastern Shore, an MBA from North Carolina Central
University, and completed executive education at the Graduate
School of Banking at LSU and the UNC Chapel Hill Executive
Program. Juanita Richardson directs all technical support for
VIT, its clients, and its vendors. Juanita has expertise in
managing site uptime, vendor and customer integration, EDI
management and configuration, managing off-site data, and
AWS maintenance. Juanita has over 30 years of technical
experience and holds a Bachelor’s degree in accounting from
Kings College. Jonathan Nash, Jr., Esqg. (UPenn Law Graduate
'94 and teaching assistant at the Wharton Business School)—
Jonathan is a small business advocate and VIT Sr. Advisor.
Jonathan is a native North Omaha business owner who has
advocated for, advised, supported, started, and/or invested
seed capital in small businesses for nearly thirty (30) years. Dr.
Winslow Sargeant is a small business advocate and VIT Sr.
Advisor. During the Obama administration, Winslow was the
Chief Counsel for Advocacy for the US Small Business
Administration Washington, DC Office. Winslow is currently
Senior Advisor for Globalization and Head of Capital Markets
for GENAESIS, LLC and is also the current Chair of the
International Council of Small Business. Mark currently serves
as the managing partner for Greenview Taylor. This firm
specializes in providing strategic direction, visionary leadership,
and executive business development for companies looking to
sell to government clients. As a successful entrepreneur for
more than twenty-three (23) years, Mr. Newsome has founded
and scaled a handful of small businesses that, collectively,
earned over $100M in revenues. His expertise is achieving
business objectives with limited capital, quickly pivoting
business strategy, and avoiding existential threats. Mr.
Newsome holds a BA in Accounting from North Carolina
Central University and an MBA from St. Ambrose University. He
also completed executive education programs at the University
of Texas at El Paso and the Tuck School of Business at
Dartmouth College.

Cy Kennedy is a co-founder and CEO of VIT and has led the
company since its creation. Cy is a seasoned executive with
over 20 years of C-Suite experience. Prior to leading VIT, Cy
spent many years as an executive (including 7 years as
President) of American Product Distributors, Inc., VIT’s former

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737739248&parm2=75010615010&ss_v=192.0.0
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Total Budget ($)

LB1024 Grant
Funding Request ($)

Proposal Type

Brief Proposal
Summary
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parent company. Cy also spent several years in corporate and
investment banking with Bank of America. Cy holds a
Bachelor’s degree in Mathematics from Morehouse College and
an MBA with a concentration in Finance and Entrepreneurship
from Wake Forest University. Ben Gray: Ben is the Managing
Director of the Omaha Digital Marketplace, a local VIT
ambassador, and a local business advisor. As the councilman
representing District 2 for twelve years, Ben advocated for
North Omaha small businesses and authored the Omaha Small
Emerging Business Ordinance, created to stimulate the growth
of small and emerging businesses in Omaha, with special
attention to stimulating economic growth in areas having high
levels of poverty. Ben’s efforts have contributed to and laid the
groundwork for small business growth in North Omaha. Eva
Dinion is a co-founder of VIT and is responsible for the
performance and ongoing development for the entire all eLink™
platform. Eva was instrumental in the development of the
eLink™ platform and its predecessor system. With 40 plus
years of experience managing technology and operations
teams, Eva is an expert at ensuring the timely completion of
highly complex technical projects. Prior to joining VIT, Eva was
SVP — Operations and Technology for American Product
Distributors, Inc., VIT’s former parent company. Eva also spent
approximately 20 years in technology and operations for
Southern National Bank, which was acquired by BB&T. Eva
holds a Bachelor’s degree in Business Administration from
Wake Forest University and is a graduate of the School of
Banking at the University of Wisconsin. Bong is VIT's System
Architect. He is responsible for the architecture of the eLink
platform and for maintaining the infrastructure that supports the
eLink platform. He has over 20 years of experience in
managing IT in various roles spanning IT Architecture,
Development, Infrastructure Operations, Software Configuration
Management, and Application Lifecycle Management. Bong is a
technically experienced professional, who has developed
strong technical management qualifications with hands-on IS,
project and team management expertise. Prasad Thumu is the
head programmer at VIT. He is responsible for writing code and
overseeing the implementation of code written by other
developers. With 14 years of experience in the IT industry,
Prasad has expertise in a broad range of technologies,
including Java/J2EE, Web Services, Design patterns, Struts
and Spring Framework, and many others. Prasad is a certified
Java programmer and holds a Master’s degree and a
Bachelor’s degree in Computer Science from Andhra University
in India. VIT’s key management team has over 100 years of
combined experience in building and maintaining customized
electronic catalogs to guide shopping behavior to achieve
strategic goals. The eLink platform was developed in 2016 to
upgrade to a predecessor eCommerce platform the VIT team
developed. The VIT team has built and maintained e-commerce
catalogs for large government and commercial enterprises,
including Walmart, Northrop Grumman, the City of Cincinnati,
the US Postal Service, Johnson & Johnson, Pepsico, and many
others. The eLink platform has managed over $300 million in
transactions from over 100,000 users, and VIT has loaded
millions of products into customized shopping catalogs for
clients. Examples of the work we’ve done are as follows: allow
large institutions to buy from small, local businesses online.
This marketplace is currently live and has approximately 50,000
items for sale from local vendors. Some of the largest
organizations in the northern Chicago area are committed
subscribing

Omaha Digital Marketplace

$6,500,000.00

$5,500,000.00

Service/program

VIT is an award-winning SaasS technology and business
process automation company. Our patented electronic
marketplace platform (eLink) is used for building, hosting, and
maintaining customized multi-vendor online shopping
marketplaces. Value Innovation Technologies Corp (VIT)
requests $5.5 million to implement a customized online
shopping marketplace for Omaha’s small and emerging
businesses. According to the SBA, only about 64% of small
businesses in the United States even have a website. A much
smaller percentage have a fully functional e-commerce system
capable of integrating with a large organization’s procurement
system. This problem is even more acute for small businesses

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737739248&parm2=75010615010&ss_v=192.0.0
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in economically disadvantaged communities. Through the
Omaha Digital Marketplace, businesses can sell products (and
potentially services) to large local companies, institutions, and
government entities. As online marketplaces often require
complex and costly software and technological frameworks,
small businesses often experience difficulty selling to large
companies, government entities, and institutions. VIT will
provide technical assistance to small businesses that sell
products in the marketplaces by customizing the Omaha Digital
Marketplace, recruiting large buyers to purchase from the
marketplace and recruiting local small businesses to sell.
Establishing a local VIT office will support the maintenance and
expansion of this project. Should VIT receive this grant award,
the marketplace will facilitate purchases within approximately
six months after funding. The Omaha Digital Marketplace will
be a self-sufficient project within five years of funding.

Timeline Funding — November 2022. Begin with marketplace
customizations — January 2023. Begin to recruit anchor
institutional buyers — Already begun (October 2022). Begin to
recruit vendors — February 2023. Hire and train local employees
— March 2023. Train and assist local vendors in digitizing their
product offerings — April — June 2023. Complete system
integration with anchor institutional buyers — June 2023. Load
products of initial set of local vendors — June 2023. Open
Omaha Digital Marketplace for business on a test basis — July
2023. Open Omaha Digital Marketplace for business on a live
basis — October 2023. Continued recruiting/training of vendors
— Ongoing. Continued recruiting of institutional buyers —

Ongoing.
Percentage
completed by July  100%
2025
Funding Goals Long-Lasting Economic Growth (i.e., a proposal that will foster

gainful employment opportunities and financial investment in
the area, leading to the creation of generational wealth and
widespread economic vitality in North and South Omaha)

Community Needs  Quality of Life (i.e., create or enhance natural spaces, mixed
uses, parks, safety, etc.) Sustainable Community (i.e., create or
enhance housing, services, education, civic uses, recreation,

etc.)
"other" explanation
Proposal Creating a state-of-the-art platform connecting buyers and
Description and sellers contributes to their long-term and short-term sales and

Needs Alignment competitiveness. With the support of this funding, VIT can drive
meaningful economic activity to small and emerging Omaha
businesses, increasing their financial sustainability and
catalyzing job creation, community investment, and social
vitality. The proposed Omaha Digital Marketplace promotes the
growth and competitiveness of Omaha’s community through
leveraging the insight of community members and VIT’s
expertise to manage and support eCommerce, increasing the
visibility of local businesses and sales. Research demonstrates
that technology transfer is critical to the long-term inclusivity of
businesses. However, many small businesses cannot finance
the human capital and infrastructure needed to build or
participate in a sophisticated eCommerce platform. eLink™
Gateway has a state-of-the-art online shopping interface that is
user-friendly, efficient, and inviting for shoppers. As this
platform is already developed, it is customizable and
configurable in a format designed for swift implementation. VIT
will provide local businesses with a high-functioning
marketplace without employing additional talent to code, offer
system support, or high development or maintenance costs. We
project the marketplace will generate over $163 million in
incremental economic activity for Omaha by 2028. We
anticipate that increasing economic activity will positively impact
community health through the following: -increased sales
generate wealth for local business owners, -profitable
businesses increase the amount of capital for community
reinvestment, including infrastructure and transportation etc. -
job creation -contributing to ongoing efforts to provide
opportunities for skill expansion for community members to
access higher wages. Furthermore, the Omaha Digital
Marketplace will position local businesses to participate in the
$6.7 trillion business-to-business US market, a tremendous
opportunity for local companies. eLink™ Gateway fosters
market inclusivity in Omaha and promotes and immediately
increases the visibility of participating local businesses. There

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737739248&parm2=75010615010&ss_v=192.0.0 3/7
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Visioning Workshop
Findings Alignment

Priorities Alignment

Economic Impact

Community Benefit

Print Row - Smartsheet.com

are no comprehensive and accessible platforms to identify and
support local businesses. The Omaha Digital Marketplace
surpasses a database-approach that simply references
businesses in a defined locale. This Omaha Digital Marketplace
can facilitate all interactions between interested buyers and
sellers, increasing the community's visibility and utilization. In
addition, VIT can use iconography to identify the businesses
such as women-owned businesses, tribal-affiliated businesses,
veteran-owned businesses, etc. In addition, implementing the
Omaha Digital Marketplace combats network exclusion “that
can arise due to normal business operating procedures, often
dictated by the desire to work with companies that have prior
experience, demonstrated work product, and a solid reputation”
(MBDA 2016 Review of Existing Disparity Studies). The
connective capabilities of this project increase networking
opportunities, contract access, and expand social capital to
boost local commerce and generate wealth for community
members.

The aims of the Omaha Digital Marketplace align with the
findings shared in the Visioning Workshop Summary by
providing small businesses in the North Omaha and South
Omaha areas access to meaningful business-to-business
online sales opportunities. This overarching support for local
small and emerging businesses generates the following
benefits that were mentioned repeatedly in the Visioning
Workshop Summary: -Creation of High-paying Jobs — The
businesses that grow as a result of the new revenue
opportunities will hire more local employees to support their
growth. In addition, VIT will create approximately ten high
paying jobs to support the Omaha Digital Marketplace. -Local
Business Education/Training/Development — VIT will provide
technical and operational support and training for local
businesses to help them to sell their products to large
organizations online. This includes helping them to digitize their
product offering, professionalize the delivery of their products,
and other business-to-business skill sets. These skills will help
local business owners to grow their businesses through the
Omaha Digital Marketplace and beyond the Omaha Digital
Marketplace. Improving the Circulation of Money in the
Community — Creating more sales for local businesses helps
communities to keep dollars in their area longer, which benefits
the entire community. Favorable Media Coverage — VIT will
engage in marketing activities to strengthenmedia coverage to
the North Omaha and South Omaha communities.

The Omaha Digital Marketplace will generate the following
benefits for the Omaha community: -Omaha Digital Marketplace
will drive substantial economic growth for small businesses in
the North Omaha and South Omaha communities by giving
them access to large clients that are otherwise hard for these
small businesses to reach. -VIT estimates over $163 million in
incremental economic activity for Omaha by 2028. -The Omaha
Digital Marketplace will return economic benefits of 3.25 times
the requested grant amount by 2024 and nearly 30 times the
amount granted by 2028. -VIT will create approximately ten
well-paying permanent jobs for Omaha residents. VIT estimates
hiring ten employees in the Omaha area to perform operational
roles that pay annual compensation of roughly $50,000 per
year.

VIT anticipates creating approximately 10 new permanent jobs
that will pay an average of $50,000 per year.

VIT anticipates creating approximately 10 new permanent jobs
that will pay an average of $50,000 per year.

The jobs VIT creates will immediately provide a reasonable
wage for community members. In addition, these employees
will learn marketable career skills in project management,
business development, e-commerce, and some technical skills,
such as Excel and the details of the eLink platform and other
online applications.

The community will benefit from the Omaha Digital Marketplace
through increased sales for local businesses and new high-
paying jobs. Small and emerging businesses will be able to
access a client base they would otherwise have difficulty
reaching. Large businesses, government entities, and
institutions use sophisticated procurement systems and have
set processes for how to make purchases. Small and emerging

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737739248&parm2=75010615010&ss_v=192.0.0
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businesses usually don’t have the resources or technical
expertise to meet these requirements. In addition, the sales
cycle to sell to large organizations is long. The Omaha Digital
Marketplace eliminates these problems by giving small and
emerging businesses immediate access to selling to large
organizations. They don’t have to pay for an expensive e-
commerce system or deal with cumbersome procurement rules.
Through the Omaha Digital Marketplace, they can receive non-
contract orders to fuel their growth and development. The
Omaha Digital Marketplace is an economic engine that will lift
the entire community. The broad economic benefits include the
following: -Growth opportunities for businesses -High-paying
jobs -Incremental wealth for business owners -Better circulation
of dollars in the local economy.

Community sustainability is based on economic activity to
support the people who live in the community. The Omaha
Digital Marketplace will drive incremental economic activity in
Omaha, focusing on North Omaha and South Omaha. This
activity will provide growth opportunities for local businesses,
create high-paying jobs, generate wealth for business owners,
and better circulate funds in the local economy. These results of
the Omaha Digital Marketplace fuel improvement of the overall
quality of life for Omaha residents, especially those in North
Omaha and South Omaha.

VIT’s eLink platform will power the Omaha Digital Marketplace.
The eLink system is highly sophisticated and is a unique way to
drive economic value to historically underutilized small and
emerging businesses by positioning them to sell to large
companies, government entities, and institutions. By
implementing the Omaha Digital Marketplace, Omaha will be an
early adopter of the eLink technology to generate economic
activity in historically underserved areas. Some evidence of
VIT’s history of innovation is listed below: -eLink won a Global
Innovation Award from Red Hat (now owned by IBM) in 2016
for the creation of the innovative eLink concept. -eLink has
been awarded a patent from the US Patent and Trademark
Office (Patent Number 10,769,688, granted on September 8,
2020). Our patent sites nine unique features and technical
processes. -We have created the best practices for e-
commerce between small business sellers and large buyers for
over two decades. Combined, VIT’s management team has
hundreds of years of experience in operating business-to-
business companies. VIT’s former parent company (American
Product Distributors, Inc.) was one of the largest African-
American-owned companies in the United States. We were one
of the first small emerging businesses to develop e-commerce
technology (circa 2000) and one of the most successful at using
this technological expertise to generate revenue with large
organizations.

VIT will measure the following outcomes: -Sales by local
companies through the Omaha Digital Marketplace -Sales by
zip code through the Omaha Digital Marketplace -Number of
participating buyers -Number of participating sellers -Number of
jobs created by VIT -Payments to local contractors by VIT

The eLink platform captures approximately 125 points of data
on every order. The eLink system’s database will be the source
of information that will be reported on sales/transactions
between buyers and small emerging sellers. VIT will be the
source of information for the number of jobs created and the
payments made to local contractors.

As the Omaha Digital Marketplace matures, there is an
opportunity to expand beyond Omaha. We anticipate this
project will make help facilitate new partnerships and
opportunities.

Yes

The Empowerment Network, Omaha Chamber of Commerce,
National Minority Supplier Development Council (Great Plains),
National Black Chamber of Commerce, United States Hispanic
Chamber of Commerce, Women'’s Business Enterprise National
Council

No
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The Omaha Digital Marketplace will not displace existing
businesses or residents. It will enhance opportunities for
existing businesses and residents.

Within one or more QCTs

The site for the Omaha Digital Marketplace office has not yet
been determined.

No

No

No

No

No

No

The funds from this grant will be used to cover the following
costs: Local Jobs — Operational support for small and emerging
vendors in the local area, with a specific focus on North Omaha
and South Omaha. Local Operating Expenses — Marketing,
legal, accounting, rent, materials, and other general and
administrative expenses Allocated Technical Costs — The cost
to run the Omaha Digital Marketplace, including coding and
costs, research and development, system administration,
integrating with large buyer systems, platform hosting fees, and
other technical costs allocated to the Omaha Digital
Marketplace Business Development Costs — Sales, client
relations, public relations, travel, partnership development,
market research, and new market development

Yes

After the initial investment of this grant, VIT will begin to
perform the following operations: Customize the view and
operating rules of the Omaha Digital Marketplace for each
buying organization Recruit buyers to subscribe to the Omaha
Digital Marketplace Hire local employees to recruit, train,
advise, and operationally support local small and emerging
business sellers on e-commerce, especially those in North
Omaha and South Omaha Train and manage the local
operational support employees

VIT anticipates generating revenue from the operation of the
Omaha Digital Marketplace that will allow this project to be
financially sustainable. As outlined in the pro forma financial
analysis, these are the funding sources other than this grant:
Transaction Fees — VIT will charge transaction fees of 4% of
sales generated through the Omaha Digital Marketplace,
Vendor Catalog Fees - $500/year for small businesses to
participate in the Omaha Digital Marketplace as sellers, Buyer
Subscription Fees — Buyers will pay $25,000 per year to
subscribe to the Omaha Digital Marketplace to gain access to
the small emerging businesses, have the platform integrated
with their procurement systems, and have customized business
rules (e.g., automated order approval, blocked categories,
product search boosting, etc.).

VIT has already begun discussions with large local businesses
regarding their willingness to buy from small emerging
businesses through the Omaha Digital Marketplace. This

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737739248&parm2=75010615010&ss_v=192.0.0
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concept has been well received by the organizations that we
have approached to date.

This proposal cannot continue without the grant funding that is
requested, and it is needed to cover the startup costs of the
Omaha Digital Marketplace. After those costs are covered, the
Omaha Digital Marketplace can operate fiscally sustainably.

Scalability This proposal can reach other regions that are in proximity to
Omaha. The project cannot be completed in smaller
components, and the proposed scale is the minimum viable
scale for this project.

Financial VIT has invested over $7 million in the development of the

Commitment eLink platform, which will power the Omaha Digital
Marketplace. VIT has also invested approximately $750,000 in
research and development and business development for the
Omaha Digital Marketplace.

ARPA Compliance v
Acknowledgment B

ARPA Reporting and
Monitoring Process
Acknowledgme

LB1024 Funding
Sources
Acknowledgment

Public Information

File Uploads
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Omaha Digital Marketplace Financial Sustainment Plan

Prepared

For: Nebraska LB1024
By: VIT

Date: 10/6/2022

(Numbers in Thousands)

Please Change Only The Values in Blue Font to Adjust the Model

2022E 2023E 2024E 2025E 2026E 2027E 2028E
2 months 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months
Revenue
Marketplace Fee (Transactions) S - S 137.64 S 550.54 $ 1,158.48 $ 2,081.14 $ 2,309.13 S  2,639.84
Growth Rate N/A 400% 210% 180% 199% 114%
% of Total Revenues N/A 78.93% 83.22% 85.47% 88.03% 89.08% 85.85%
Marketplace Fee (Vendor Subscription) S - S 18.00 $ 36.00 $ 72.00 $ 83.00 $ 83.00 $ 110.00
Growth Rate N/A 200% 200% 115% 115% 133%
% of Total Revenues N/A 10.32% 5.44% 5.31% 3.51% 3.20% 3.58%
Marketplace Fee (Buyer Subscription) S - S 18.75 $ 75.00 $ 125.00 $ 200.00 $ 200.00 $ 325.00
Growth Rate N/A 400% 167% 160% 160% 163%
% of Total Revenues N/A 10.75% 11.34% 9.22% 8.46% 7.72% 10.57%
Total Revenue $ - $ 17439 $ 661.54 $ 1,355.48 $ 2,364.14 $ 2,592.13 $ 3,074.84
Growth Rate N/A N/A 379% 205% 174% 191% 119%
2022E 2023E 2024E 2025E 2026E 2027E 2028E
2 months 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months
Expenses
Direct / Program
Local Omaha Digital Marketplace Salaries (includes any benefits) S 16.67 $ 600.00 $ 624.00 $ 648.96 S 674.92 S 674.92 S 729.99
Local Operating Expenses S 50.00 $ 300.00 $ 336.00 $ 37632 S 42148 S 421.48 $ 528.70
Allocated Technology Expenses S 91.67 $ 550.00 $ 616.00 S 689.92 S 77271 S 77271 S 969.29
Business Development Expenses S - S 740.00 S 26.16 S 99.23 $ 20332 S 20332 S 388.82
Total Expenses $ 15833 $ 2,190.00 $ 1,602.16 $ 1,814.43 $ 2,072.43 $ 2,07243 $ 2,616.80
|Net Surplus (Deficit) $ (158.33) $ (2,015.62) $ (940.62) $ (458.95) $ 291.71 $ 519.70 $ 458.04 |
Cumulative s (158.33) S (2,173.95) S (3,114.57) S (3,573.52) S (3,281.81) 5 (3,053.82) S (2,595.78)
[Grant Funding $  5500.00 $ - s - s - s - s -8 -]
|Adjusted Net Surplus (Deficit) $ 5,341.67 $ (2,015.62) $ (940.62) $ (458.95) $ 291.71 $ 519.70 $ 458.04 |
Cumulative s 534167 S 332605 S 2,38543 S 1,926.48 S 2,21819 S 2,737.89 S 3,195.93
Performance Metrics
Platform Gross Merchandise Volume (GMV) Per Year 5 - 5 3,441 S 13,764 S 28,962 S 52,029 $ 57,728 S 65,996
Community Impact Annual 5 67 S 4,082 S 13,724 S 27,888 S 49,400 $ 54,766 S 62,525
Cumulative Community Impact 5 67 S 4,149 S 17,873 S 45,761 S 95,161 $ 100,526 S 163,051
Community Impact = S's accrued to vendors (GMV - Transaction Fee - Credit Card Fee - Vendor Fee) + Local Salaries + (Local Operational Expenses)
Multiple on Granted Capital 0.01X 0.75X 3.25X 8.32X 8.32X 18.28X 29.65X
Multiple on Granted Capital = Cumulative Community Impact Divided By Cumulative Grant Funding
Simple Average Spend Per Buyer (Before Fees) #DIV/0! S 1,059 S 1,059 S 1,609 S 2,081 $ 2,309 S 1,535
Simple Average Spend Per Vendor (Before Fees) #DIV/0! S 9% $ 191 $ 201 $ 313 $ 348 S 300




Omaha Digital Marketplace Sources and Uses

Prepared

For: Nebraska LB1024
By: vIT

Date: 10/6/2022

(Numbers in Thousands)

Through 2028
Sources of Cash
Omaha Digital Marketplace Revenue (Through 2028) S 10,222.52
Nebraska LB1024 Grant Funding S 5,500.00
Total Sources of Cash $  15,722.52
Uses of Cash
Local Omaha Digital Marketplace Salaries (includes any benefits) S 3,969.46
Local Operating Expenses S 2,433.98
Allocated Technology Expenses S 4,462.30
Business Development Expenses S 1,660.85
Total Uses of Cash $  12,526.58

Net Surplus (Deficit) S 3,195.93




Value Innovation Technologies Corp. Project Timeline

Activity Start End
Notice of Award Status November 2022 November 2022
Client Setup
Marketplace Customizations
** Accounts setup, systems integration, catalog
creation, reporting, training, client acceptance January 2023
Initial Buyer Recruitment October 2022 Ongoing
Vendor Recruitment February 2023 Ongoing
Employee Training and Onboarding March 2023 June 2023
Vender Training
**support digitizing vendor offerings April 2023 Ongoing
Complete System Integration w/Institutional Buyers June 2023
Loading Vendor Products June 2023 Week 12
Open Omaha Digital Marketplace for business on a
test basis July 2023 October 2023
Go Live! October 2023
Continued recruiting/training of vendors Ongoing
Continued recruitment of institutional buyers Ongoing
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Pleiades Media Group, LLC

9804 S 9th Ave, Bellevue NE 68123
9804 S 9th Ave, Bellevue NE 68123

www.pleiadesmediagroup.com

https://www.linkedin.com/company/pleiades-media-group

Sherman Easter

President, Music & Marketing
sherman@pleiadesmediagroup.com
+1 (402) 515-3802

Yes

Sylvester Carter, CEO 1/3rd Ownership African American;
Sherman Easter, President Music & Marketing 1/3rd Ownership
African American; April Kennedy, President Film & TV, 1/3rd
Ownership Choctaw and Dan Kennedy, COO Cherokee (Please
review attachment for greater detail)

Please review attached document including our organizational
chart

Pleiades Media Group (PMG) is an African American majority-
held media company. We established PMG to produce and
manage content for global distribution. These types of
properties are capital-intensive yet scaleable with success.
PMG is applying for the Omaha Economic Recovery Act
Coordination Plan financial grant to fund the development of a
state-of-the-art production facility along with the production of
incredible licensable IP. PMG proposes the creation of this
facility in an economically challenged area of Omaha providing
the community with measurable transformation, fundamental
changes and long-lasting economic growth. As a relatively
young company we have managed to secure works from
seasoned Hollywood writers. We have contracted with a leading
Hollywood Executive Producer, Ann Marie Sanderlin for our
HitMaker IP property. We are in formal talks with iHeart Senior
Executives for a Strategic partnership with our HitMaker 1P
property, and in addition to being in talks with Netflix, Disney +
and Amazon we are securing distribution and publishing
partnerships with level one companies. These are key
accomplishments for PMG as they are in preparation to PMG
entering into production upon funding, building acquisition and
sound stage/recording studio buildout.

Pleiades Media Group Omaha Economic Recovery Act
Coordination Plan Financial Grant Proposal

$20,000,000.00

$20,000,000.00

Combination of capital project and service/program

PMG is applying for the OERAC Plan to fund $20M to develop
a state-of-the-art facility and produce licensable IP. PMG
proposes to create this facility in an economically challenged
area providing the community with measurable transformation,
fundamental changes and long-lasting economic growth. PMG
will spark an unmeasurable amount of curiosity and possibilities
within the area's youth and make significant long-term
economic contributions directly through full-time jobs, part-time

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737739248&parm2=75012712944&ss_v=192.0.0
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jobs, contracted work, and capital spending with neighboring
businesses. PMG will meet funding objectives, it will also meet
the identified community needs through educational programs,
and Gaming initiatives. We have identified a building that is
within a 15-minute walk from two educational campuses and
within a 15-minute car ride from a third. The pandemic's huge
direct negative impact on the Music, Television, and Film
industries is undeniable. PMG could not produce content or
obtain financing in the private or public sectors during this time
(Robert Fairlie, A Robb, D Robinson, Black and White Access
to Capital among Minority-Owned Startups, NBER Working
Paper 28154: Black Owned startups, for example face larger
challenges in raising capital, including securing business
loans), The pandemic directly affected our ability to identify
distribution partners and to raise working capital. This Grant will
contribute to the success of the disproportionately impacted
community located in QCT 19 of Omaha. Government has
identified this area as disproportionately impacted and has
established funds to rectify the communities circumstances.
The Nebraska Revised Statute 81-12,241-d states “with no less
than thirty-five million dollars in such grants allocated to eligible
grantees which are located south of Dodge Street and east of
72nd Street.” PMG is asking to participate in a portion of such
grant funding for 2215 Harney St which is within these
boundaries. Such an investment in PMG restores the negative
impact of the pandemic with both measurable and
immeasurable benefits to area and within six months we will be
fully operational positioning the area to be a leader in the State
with new innovative technologies, careers, and a clear path
forward.

We are submitting this proposal for active funding from the
grant in order to secure the 2215 Harney St building as it is
currently on the market. This acquisition should take place as
soon as possible due to the ideal structure and infrastructure
associated with this property and its geographic location is key
for our community based programs. If we are funded
expeditiously through the Grant we will complete the acquisition
of the property within 30 days and begin our remodel and
buildout with a targeted 6 month completion date and begin IP
production. (Please review the included document for a more
detailed timeline)

100%

Fundamental Change (i.e., a proposal that will continue to
elevate North or South Omaha's presence and perception
within the region, significantly improving the lives of area
residents through physical development) Long-Lasting
Economic Growth (i.e., a proposal that will foster gainful
employment opportunities and financial investment in the area,
leading to the creation of generational wealth and widespread
economic vitality in North and South Omaha) Transformational
(i.e., a proposal that will help energize, recharge, or spur
significant and favorable advancements in North or South
Omaha's function or appearance)

Policy (i.e., develop or improve context-sensitive education,
finance, health, training, zoning, etc.) Sustainable Community
(i.e., create or enhance housing, services, education, civic
uses, recreation, etc.)

PMG will contribute to the sustainability of the Community
through offering training corses in programming languages,
acting, engineering and recording, entertainment internships
and youth oriented recording experiences. We will also offer
scholarship/merit based recording and filming opportunities.

In review of the Visioning Workshop Summary we have
identified the following community needs that our proposal
addresses; PMG will host major film & TV productions giving
opportunities for locals to participate as cast members.We will
provide opportunities for: Local craftsmen to participate in set
designs and builds. Local restaurants for catering Local laundry
and cleaning services Local trailer rental companies Local
sound stage and music equipment rental companies Airport
Taxes Rental Taxes Property Taxes Hotel Room Taxes
Revenue Taxes Technical Careers Trade Careers C++ Coding
Camps Production & Sound Engineering Camps Youth
Activities Young Adult Activities

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737739248&parm2=75012712944&ss_v=192.0.0
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Priorities Alignment PMG is in a "Negatively Impacted Industry" and will meet
funding objectives of this "Negatively Impacted Community". It
will also meet the identified community needs through
educational programs, and Gaming initiatives. We have
identified a building that is within a 15-minute walk from two
educational campuses and within a 15-minute car ride from a
third. The pandemic's huge direct negative impact on the Music,
Television, and Film industries is undeniable. PMG could not
produce content or obtain financing in the private or public
sectors during this time (Robert Fairlie, A Robb, D Robinson,
Black and White Access to Capital among Minority-Owned
Startups, NBER Working Paper 28154: Black Owned startups,
for example face larger challenges in raising capital, including
securing business loans), The pandemic directly affected our
ability to identify distribution partners and to raise working
capital. This Grant will contribute to the success of the
disproportionately impacted community located in QCT 19 of
Omaha. Government has identified this area as
disproportionately impacted and has established funds to rectify
the communities circumstances. The Nebraska Revised Statute
81-12,241-d states “with no less than thirty-five million dollars in
such grants allocated to eligible grantees which are located
south of Dodge Street and east of 72nd Street.” PMG is asking
to participate in a portion of such grant funding our 2215
Harney St building is within these boundaries. Such an
investment in PMG restores the negative impact of the
pandemic with both measurable and immeasurable benefits to
area and within six months we will be fully operational
positioning the area to be a leader in the State with new
innovative technologies, careers, and a clear path forward.

Economic Impact Our business model is such that we will create career
opportunities that are in front of the camera and behind the
camera, technical and creative which could result in 200 to 250
people supporting a production. Our wages will be at union
scale and we will have a significant economic impact to the
community. An example of such is HitMaker will have a below
the line production budget of $3 million these funds are spent
among the production teams, area services providers and
contracted labor.

PMG will hire no less that 22 employees, approximately 18 full-
time and 4 part-time.

The nature of our business is that temporary jobs are significant
and tied to productions. We will create significant project based
construction jobs for our refurbishment of our building and
additionally for sound stage and recording studio buildout.

Our proposed job wage levels are as such: Ranging from $15
an hour part-time and $21 an hour full-time for hourly waged
staff. Salaried employees will range from $75-85k per year

It is the very nature of our business model to engage with
community services providers to support our productions. We
will begin hiring portions of our staff upon receiving of the grant
and closing on the building. During the next six months we will
initiate hiring to become fully staffed with local talent.

Community Benefit Because of the presents of PMG this community will benefit in
the following ways that it would not have ordinarily benefited:
Local craftsmen to participate in set designs and builds. Local
restaurants for catering Local laundry and cleaning services
Local trailer rental companies Local sound stage and music
equipment rental companies Airport Taxes Rental Taxes
Property Taxes Hotel Room Taxes Revenue Taxes Technical
Careers Trade Careers C++ Coding Camps Production &
Sound Engineering Camps Youth Activities Young Adult
Activities

Like other communities in Georgia or North Caroline, Nebraska
and our local community will benefit from direct economic
contributions to the area and the benefits of a national
awareness that PMG will bring to Omaha is priceless as it could
encourage further growth in this highly lucrative industry. It may
also attract additional support industries over the medium term.

Best PMG will be providing Omaha with one of its first Cinematic

Practices/Innovation LED Sound stages. This is the technology that is replacing the
traditional green screens that have been popular though the
years. In addition we will be providing Omaha with a state of the
art Dolby Atmos Recording and Mixing sounds studio. Dolby
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Atmos along with Loss Less Audio are quickly becoming the
standard of choice for steaming music listeners.

There are multiple measurable outcomes to PMG receiving
these grant funds including but not limited to the millions fo
dollars that will be spent annually within the community but also
the untold benefits to students and young adults having access
to leading edge technology, Hollywood level talent and just the
overall good will that PMG will establish within Omaha. Our
hands on approach with neighboring educators will allow these
local schools to become brighter lights for the student bodies
through participating in our programs.

These outcomes may be measured by the City and County
revenue departments in addition to educators with the ability to
measure the social impacts from our programs.

By the nature of our business this initial grant and our
performance could result in an additional sound stage being
developed.

Yes

We intend to partner with educational instituions in our area for
the youth to participate in our programs.

None of these partnerships have entered into a formal MOU to
date.

No

Address: 2215 Harney St., Omaha, NE 68102 Building Size:
16,000 sqft Lot Size: 1.16 acres Year Built: 1928 County:
Douglas County Zoning: DS-ACI-1 (PL) Qualified Census
Track: 19 Our Site is located within the Opportunity Zone
created by the Federal Opportunity Zone Program through the
Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017

Within one or more QCTs

We intend to purchase this building. Please review the included
document

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

Cost were determined by regional construction and rehab price
per square foot averages. RFP will be issued for Building
Remodel, Cinematic LED Stage buildout by KWB, Dolby Atmos
Studio buildout by West Lake Pro

No

PMG proposes to create this facility in an economically
challenged area providing the community with measurable
transformation, fundamental changes and long-lasting
economic growth. The pandemic's huge direct negative impact
on the Music, Television, and Film industries is undeniable.
PMG could not produce content or obtain financing in the
private or public sectors during this time (Robert Fairlie, A
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Robb, D Robinson, Black and White Access to Capital among
Minority-Owned Startups, NBER Working Paper 28154: Black
Owned startups, for example face larger challenges in raising
capital, including securing business loans), The pandemic
directly affected our ability to identify distribution partners and to
raise working capital. This Grant will contribute to the success
of the disproportionately impacted community located in QCT
19 of Omaha. The Government has identified this area as
disproportionately impacted and has established funds to rectify
the communities circumstances. The Nebraska Revised Statute
81-12,241-d states “with no less than thirty-five million dollars in
such grants allocated to eligible grantees which are located
south of Dodge Street and east of 72nd Street.” PMG is asking
to participate in a portion of such grant funding our 2215
Harney St building is within these boundaries. Such an
investment in PMG restores the negative impact of the
pandemic with both measurable and immeasurable benefits to
area.

Our specific dollar amount request is based on the following;
Securing the Building, the Building Remodel, the Cinematic
LED Stage buildout by KWB, the Dolby Atmos Studio buildout
by West Lake Pro, the HitMaker production and the start-up
operating budgets. Please see the included documents for
more details.

<

es

PMG's fiscal operations following the initial Grant funding of $20
million will be represented by licensing both music and film & tv
rights to major video streaming platforms like Netflix or Disney +
and major music distribution companies like Sony or Universal.
We will become fiscally sustainable through our industry
relationships that are highlighted in the included document.

No, we have created our business model to be fully functional
based on receiving the Omaha Economic Recovery Act
Coordination Plan financial grant. However, if the board
advisses additional economic incentives that they feel can
make an overall positive contribution to our success we will
embrace their directions.

We are not expecting a decision on pending funding request.

No, this proposal is not subject to any funds determining its
participation in the Omaha Economic Recovery Act
Coordination Plan financial grant

This proposal is in fact scalable however we have structured it
as the smallest component. Any additional scaling would
include additional sound stages

Such a breakdown is not applicable in this circumstance

This proposal has been the result of myself (Sherman Easter)
and Sylvester Carter working towards its success for over a
seven year period. We have made significant personal and
financial contributions that have allowed us to create real and
lasting relationships within the entertainment community that
are key to PMG's success. We are also very aware first hand
that Black Owned startups face larger challenges in raising
capital.

Additional Location Documents (see application for list) Data
table of uses (breakdown of how the requested funds will be
used for your proposal) Organizational Chart Plans and detailed
descriptions, including pictures and a map of the site
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location/surrounding area Pro Forma Proposal Budget/Sources
and Uses Request Rationale Documentation Schedule
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Confidential. For illustration purposes only all copyrights
found within this presentation are the property of their
respective owners. Including but not limited to: text,
graphics, logos, image or photos.




Pleiades Media Group

Pleiades Media Group (PMG) is an African American majority-
held media company. We established PMG to produce and
manage the global distribution of incredible music, film, and
television properties. The fiim and television industry in 2021
reached $90 billion the music industry reached $25 billion for
a combined 2021 revenue of $115 billion. These types of
properties are capital-intensive yet scaleable with success.
PMG is applying for the Omaha Economic Recovery Act
Coordination Plan financial grant to fund in the amount of
$20M to develop a state-of-the-art production facility and
produce incredible licensable assets.

PMG proposes the creation of this facility in an economically
challenged area of Omaha providing the community with
measurable transformation, fundamental changes and long-
lasting economic growth. PMG will spark an unmeasurable
amount of curiosity and possibilities within the area's youth,
We will make significant long-term economic contributions
directly through full-time jobs, part-time jobs, contracted
work, and actual capital spending with neighboring
businesses.

In addition to PMG meeting funding objectives, it will also
meet the identified community needs through its educational
programs, and Gaming initiatives. We have strategically
identified a building for PMG that is within a 15-minute walk
from two educational campuses and within a 15-minute car
ride from a third.
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Pleiades Media Group

The pandemic's huge

direct negative impact

on the Music,

Television, and Film

industries (Impacted

industry) is very real

and undeniable. PMG

could not produce

content or obtain

financing in the private

or public sector

during this time

(Robert Fairlie, A

Robb, D Robinson,

Black and White

Access to Capital

among Minority-

Owned Startups,

NBER Working Paper 28154: Black
Owned startups, for example face larger
challenges in raising capital, including
securing business loans), The pandemic
directly affected our ability to identify
distribution partners for films, recorded
music, live performances and to raise
working capital.

This investment will directly contribute to
the success of the disproportionately
impacted community located in
Qualified Census Tract 19 of South

Omaha an area that the Government
has identified as disproportionately
impacted and has established funds to
rectify the communities circumstances.

The Nebraska Revised Statute
81-12,241-d states “with no less than
thirty-five million dollars in such grants
allocated to eligible grantees which are
located south of Dodge Street and east
of 72nd Street.” PMG is asking to
participate in a portion of such grant
funding as our proposed building is

within these
geographic
boundaries.

Use of these grant
funds in the matter
will “respond to the
public health
emergency with
respect to... its
negative economic
impacts.” Placing
PMG N the
community, will enrich
the community, drive
economic growth and
position the
community in a
growing business sector.

Such an investment in PMG restores the
negative impact of the pandemic with
both measurable and immeasurable
benefits to area QCT 19 and positions
the area to be a leader in the State of
Nebraska with new innovative
technologies, careers, and a path
forward.
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VILES TONE

Contracted HitMaker
Executive Producer,
Ann Marie Sanderlin

Named to The Hollywood Reporter's annual list of the most
influential people in the Entertainment Industry under the age
of 35 for her accomplishments, Ann Marie Sanderlin brings a
dynamic vision, tenacity, and a wealth of experience to her
film projects.

As a Producer and President of Gunn Films, her movies
Freaky Friday, Race to Witch Mountain, Bedtime Stories, and
College Road Trip has grossed over half a billion dollars
worldwide. She was the Executive Director of Disney's
Writers program where she was instrumental in discovering
and developing new voices. Ann Marie has a passion for
female empowered, family-driven films that inspire and have
universal appeal.
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HitMaker Songs integrated
with “On The Verge” national
programming

IHeartRadio has over 163 million registered users, listening across 250
platforms and on over 2,000 different connected devices.

iIHeartMedia’s ‘On The Verge’ program helps build awareness for up-and-
coming artists through its radio airplay reach and historically, all ‘On The
Verge’ artists have charted in the top 30, with more than half landing in the
top 10, and over a third claiming the No. 1 chart slot. The 10 most popular
songs in 2021 streamed an average of 650 Million times

MEGA MILESTONE




Pleiades Media Group

Streaming Networks,
Television Networks and
Premium Cable Networks

Featuring Works from our
Roster of Writers,
Producers and Directors
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avenue220

Goldcrest Films

fOI‘ 'ti' tude Pleiades Media Group

/international/ |

Our Network to access
' writers, directors,
Submarine producers, executive

2 cineflix

Media

producers, artist,
publishers and actors
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|2 TUS

ENTERTAINMENT

Pleiades Media Group

Our Network for Record
Labels, Studios,

Production Companies
and International Film &
Television Sales
Agencies for distribution
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We Recognize That Content Is King and Catalogue Is The Kingdom

Market leader Netflix, which ended 2020 with over
195 million paid customers worldwide, spent
$17.3 billion on content last year — two and a half

times more than Amazon Studios. By 2028,
analyst BMO Capital Markets predicts Netflix will
spend $26 billion per year on content.

Original Content Investment of Major SVODs
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Streamers Demand New Content
Current Sound Stage Network is at Capacity

Blackstone and Hudson Pacific Properties Announce Plans for New World-Class Film and TV Studios
in the UK. Estimated over £700 million investment to create state-of-the-art studio facilities. Project
expected to create over 4,500 permanent jobs and contribute £300 million annually to the local
economy and become one of the UK’s largest production locations

Blackstone has a $800M 49% stake in Los Angeles-based Hudson Properties' Hollywood Media
portfolio, which includes 1.2 million square feet across 35 sound stages

Hackman Capital Partners owns more than 50 sound stages in the US and through a joint venture in
investing $620M into redeveloping Culver City Studios

In the last five years — from 2015 to 2020 — Netflix invested $700 million to expand its slate of
Korean content and established two purpose-built production facilities in the country
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Entertainment IP is the future economic growth

Since 2016 Netflix has had an estimated economic impact in South Korea of
$4.7 billion and helped to create 16,000 jobs. The average annual profit of
South Korean entertainment companies has grown from 14 percent to 26
percent. - Deloitte

"The film and television industry pumped a record-setting $4 billion in direct
spending into Georgia’s economy over the past year" - Deadline, David Robb,
July 21, 2021

366 productions filmed in the state of Georgia during the 2020, including 21
feature films, 45 independent films, 222 television and episodic productions, 57
commercials, and 21 music videos. - Georgia's Film Office
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Pleiades Media Group

Pleiades Media Studios

Our proposed 16,000 square foot building will be
converted to a full operations facility including offices, a
Cinematic LED Sound Stage and a Dolby Atmos Music
Recording & Mixing studio. We will house our executive
team, fan engagement team, product managers,
production teams, engineers, and creatives.
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Pleiades Media Group

Proposed Location

Address 2215 Harney St.,

Omaha, NE 68102
Building Size 16,000
Lot Size 1.16
Year Built 1928
County Douglas County
Zoning DS-ACI-1 (PL)

Qualified Census Track 19
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Our Site is located
within the
Opportunity Zone
created by the
Federal Opportunity
Zone Program by the
Tax Cuts and Jobs
Act of 2017



Omaha’s Proposed Street Car Route
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Draft Locations of LED Sound Stage and Recording Studio

Confidential



Pleiades Media Group
Pleiades Media Studios

Example of a Cinematic LED Sound Stage
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Pleiades Media Group

Pleiades Media Studios

Example of the Recording Studio/Sound Stages. Ours
will utilize automated 8K Region Of Interest (ROI)
Camera Systems with industry leading Dolby Atmos
mixing and mastering capabilities.
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Job Fulfillment

In Demand Job fulfillment - At the Omaha based
PMG facility,PMG will hire no less that 22 employees,
approximately 18 full-time and 4 part-time.

An agile team of diverse professionals will be
required at the PMG facility, to deliver diverse
products and services through the state of the art
LED volume stage and other technologies, for
movies and TV/streaming content, commercials,
hologram arts exhibitions and industrial projects.
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Pleiades Media Group

Pleiades Media Studios

Buildout Timeline

Building Remodel

Cinematic LED Stage

Dolby Atmos Studio

B Number of Months

* RFP will be issued for Building Remodel
* Cinematic LED Stage buildout by KWB

* Dolby Atmos Studio by West Lake Pro
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Key Social and
Educational
Advantages to
Omaha

* Technical Careers

* Trade Careers

* C++ Coding Camps

* Production & Sound Engineering Camps
* Youth Activities

* Young Adult Activities
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Pleiades Media Group

Pleiades Media Studios

Omaha Students get the opportunity to intern within
our state of the art facility in the areas of music, film &
tv production. Our office will be within a 15 min walk
from two educational facilities and within a 10 drive
from a third.

In addition, Omaha Students who wish to participate in
the highly lucrative world of E Sports will have access
to our competitive computer power on tap in our
Gaming Laboratory allowing them to compete with
Gamers all over the world.
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Pleiades Media Group

Pleiades Media Studios

As PMG host major film & TV productions there will
be opportunities for locals to participate as cast
members.

Our productions will provide opportunities for:

Local craftsmen to participate in set designs and
builds.

Local restaurants for catering

Local laundry and cleaning services

Local trailer rental companies

Local sound stage and music equipment rental
companies
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Economic
Advantages to
Omaha

e Airport Taxes

Rental Taxes

Property Taxes

Hotel Room Taxes

Revenue Taxes

Support of local vendors

Support of local restaurants
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Revenue Model

We seek to profit from our extensive network of writers, producers, networks and VSOD platforms

We will have secondary profits from Sony Music, Universal Music and Warner Music from Recording
Artist, Music Producers, Song Writers and Publishing

Upon completion of buildout we intend to hit our $36.7M gross revenues by securing production
agreements with the following:

* ABC Signature, production division of The Disney Company for Disney Plus content for “HitMaker” a
music docu-series

* Netflix Originals, production division of Netflix for Netflix content a K-Pop series Staring Park Bom

» Silver Lining Pictures, indie production company for “Rey Rey” a Latin Drama Series distributed on
Telemundo Peacock
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Pleiades Media Group

Introduction
to Our Team




Sylvester F Carter IV

CEO
Co Founder

Sylvester Carter believes that every great
relationship is founded in exceptional
service. The world's largest brands,
iconic athletes and super star entertainers
are symbolic to his career. Prior to PMG
he co created Brij Brands with Mr.
Sherman Easter. Brij was created to
serve as the bridge between content
creation, management and monetization.
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Brij has represented a number of iconic
artist, athletes and producers. Many of
them certified as World Champions,
Grammy winners, U.S. Platinum and U.S.
Diamond certified. Mr.Carter has
consulted indie labels and artist with Epic
Records, Warner Records, Universal
Music Group and Capitol Records.

Prior to Brij, he served as the Senior
Director of Operations for Music World
Entertainment/Sanctuary Urban Group,
Inc. This entity was the largest
independent music and management
company in the World, the #1 urban artist
management company in the World and
the World’s largest independent owner of
music intellectual property. The Sanctuary
Urban Group Management roster
included some of the world's highest
profile artist; Destiny's Child; Mary J Blige;
Jadakiss; Eve; Beyoncé; Floetry; Mary
Mary; Kelly Rowland; Solange; Angie
Stone; Michelle Williams; Mario; Nelly and
Xibit.

Mr. Carter's earlier music successes
included being the co founder of Yysman,
Inc. a traditional artist management firm

which represented the multiple Grammy
Winning and U.S. Platinum certified,
reality television stars, Erica Campbell and
Tina Campbell of Mary Mary. The roster
also included a number of Dove Awards,
Grammy Awards recipients and U.S.
Platinum and Diamond certified music
producers. Mr. Carter launched his
entertainment career with a Super Star
the Grammy Winning, U.S. Multi Platinum,
solo artist and member of the #2 selling
female group in history TLC, the late Lisa
"Left Eye" Lopes.

He excelled as an institution broker with
the highly awarded firm, Jackson
Securities Incorporated, in Atlanta,
Georgia, founded by the late three time
Atlanta City Mayor, Maynard Jackson,
Esquire. With the firm Mr. Carter held the
offices of Vice President, Assistant Vice
President and Finance and Operations
Principal and maintained the following
licenses; Series 27, Financial and
Operations Principal; Series 7, General
Securities Representative; Series 63,
Uniform Securities State Law
Representative; Series 31, Futures
Managed Funds Representative.
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Sherman Easter

President Music & TV
Co Founder

Sherman Easter is an executive and music
professional that thrives on putting people
together to create amazing outcomes. Mr.
Easter has always been a part of seeing
the bigger picture and creating strategies
and ideas that fit into this mold. He comes
from a rich history of Music and is related
to the late great Tami Terrell. He took what
he had learned from his experiences and
started off as an artist, then moving on to
submit songs for the likes of Toni Braxton,
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Brittany Spears, and Mariah Carey, to
crossing over into the management and
marketing realm. Mr. Easter has worked
with several Major and independent
companies including Live Nation, DC
Shoes, Brand Jordan, and Adidas just to
name a few. He has had the opportunity to
be a part of some of the biggest brands
that have been shaping entertainment and
pop culture for years.

His latest venture was a game changing
collaboration, Brij. He along with the great
Sylvester Carter, a business and
entertainment executive at the forefront of
co branding, created this brand to serve as
the bridge over content creation,
management and monetization, while
serving as the bridge between East and
West. It allowed Mr. Easter to transition in
the forever changing music industry and
not only consult Major labels and artist in
the US, but also become a part of forward
moving trends in Seoul, London, and
Australia that still shape the landscape in
these markets.

Prior to the Brij, Mr. Easter was the former
Director of Marketing for A-Team
Entertainment, a company specializing in
providing luxury brands entry into the Hip
Hop World through endorsements and

product placement. A-Team Entertainment
created Major Branding campaigns,
including Halo Champagne, for American
Grammy Award winning , Multi- Platinum,
#1 Rapper Lil Wayne.

Because of his innovative ideas and vision,
he was able to continue to consult for
others in entertainment such as Don Polk,
an African-American NASCAR licensee,
NAACP Board of Trustee’s member and
esteemed businessmen, a partner at
Fashion and Film Studios. Mr. Easter
created amazing projects for the NASCAR
Brand. His role continued to grow within
the company while his performance set
himself apart from others. This allowed Mr.
Easter accept another partnership
opportunity to co-own and manage a
recording compound with former MLB
baseball great Brian Hunter, where he
worked with artist and consulted a number
of record companies in Los Angeles.
Combining Music and Sports he
collaborated with extreme sports Icons
Jake Brown (2x X Game Big Air Champion)
and Danny Way (The Michael Jordan of
Skateboarding) to try and create new
business avenues. Mr. Easter thrives on
pushing the limits. He says, “The future is
much brighter than it’s ever been. Just
remember to always think BIG and
continue to move forward “
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April Kennedy

President Film & TV
Co Founder

April Kennedy an entertainment
executive, producer, talent manager,
entrepreneur, wife and mother, has a
love for taking creative content and
bringing it to life.

April said, “As long as | can remember
watching my kids play, they would
create worlds of make believe and |
would jump right into their world.” Her
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love for that world developed her early
career as both a talent agent and
manager. She has managed talent
featured on to Prime Time TV series,
Reality music shows, the Disney
Channel and major films. She even
starred on a Reality TV show, where her
signed music artist won a recording deal
with a label founded by Timbaland.
April has worked with some of the
biggest talent agent’s and has hosted
workshops for both major market talent
agents and Casting Directors.

After years of working with talent, April
opened Take 5 Acting, a Virginia based
acting academy. Her academy
developed talent that would go on to
work for major motion pictures both in
front of and behind the camera. Several
pursuing levels as high as Director,
leading ladies and men.

Her love for this creative world lead her
to become a Project Manager in 2013.
She planned, organized, secured and
managed resources to bring about the
successful completion of company
projects, goals and objectives including
film development, production and
financing.

In 2014, after an extensive background
within the film industry she founded AK
Productions. The company specializes
in taking projects from concept
development through production. She
has sold numerous projects to Amazon,
Hulu, YouTube TV, Vudu and others. AK
Productions hires crews, oversees
operations, maintains budgeting,
scheduling, and securing of locations.

As the EVP of Film and TV Production &
Development April is at the forefront of
creating, managing and distributing fan
driven television and music
entertainment assets.
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Dan Kennedy

COO
Co Founder

Dan Kennedy is a proven industry leader
after serving over 27 years as a law
enforcement professional both as a
police officer and federal agent. As Dan
ascended through the ranks of the FBI,
he held executive leadership positions
requiring superior management and
interpersonal skills. After a 20-year
career with the FBI, Dan continued on to
the private sector to oversee all aspects
of safety and security for a sixteen
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billion-dollar asset portfolio for Unibail-
Rodamco-Westfield. In this capacity
Dan created and implemented
strategically sound policy and
intelligence driven operational
procedures to mitigate risk, improve
compliance and enhance the quality and
caliber of cooperation among strategic
partners. Combining his operational
skills, developed after years of
managing crisis and developing
personnel, with his business acumen,
Dan has a keen sense and
understanding of how to build dynamic
teams, integrate resources, and ensure
cross-functional synergy between a
variety of operational and business
functions.

Over a 20- year career with the FBI, Dan
was at the forefront of agency transition.
As a senior leader, he successfully
developed programs and processes to
bring new and innovative capabilities to
the organization helping to address new
challenges in an evolving and
unprecedented environment. Known for
his ability to lead and develop people,
Dan stood out as a collaborative partner
among both domestic and international

agencies. His insight and
understanding of institutional and
cultural norms placed him at the
forefront in leading the FBI’s
International Operations Division’s global
capabilities. Drawing from this
experience, Dan has provided insight as
an industry expert consultant on several
projects involving the full scope of
development to ensure detailed
understanding and authenticity.

As a Senior Executive with the FBI and
more recently as an Executive in the
private business sector, Dan has a
proven track record of excellent
problem-solving and critical-thinking
skills along with an extensive national
and international background that
allows him to effectively develop and
manage a diverse group of people and
projects. In his capacity with Pleiades
Media Group, Dan will serve as Chief
Operations Officer utilizing his extensive
executive managerial success and
leveraging his network of domestic and
foreign partnerships to serve as both an
ambassador and liaison on an array of
slated projects.
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Required Start-Up Funds Amount Totals
Fixed Assets

Real Estate 3,200,000
Dolby Atmos Recording Studios 3,000,000
Cinematic LED Sound Stage 4,000,000
Equipment 500,000
Furniture and Fixtures 750,000
Vehicles 50,000
Other Fixed Assets 100,000
Total Fixed Assets 11,600,000

Operating Capital

Pre-Opening Salaries and Wages 400,000
Prepaid Insurance Premiums 76,000
Inventory 1,500
Legal and Accounting Fees 200,000
Rent Deposits 7,000
Utility Deposits 1,000
Supplies 2,000
Marketing 10,500
Licenses 2,000
Working Capital (Cash On Hand) 7,700,000
Total Operating Capital 8,400,000
Total Required Funds $ 20,000,000
Sources of Funding Amount Totals
Outside Investors 100.00% 20,000,000

Total Sources of Funding 100.00% $ 20,000,000



Assets
Current Assets
Cash
Inventory
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Real Estate
Dolby Atmos Recording Studios
Cinematic LED Sound Stage
Equipment
Furniture and Fixtures
Vehicles
Other Fixed Assets
Total Fixed Assets

Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Total Assets

Liabilities and Owner's Equity

Owner's Equity
Common Stock
Retained Earnings
Dividends Dispersed

Total Owner's Equity

Total Liabilities and Owner's Equity

End of Year Three

63,721,794
1,500

63,723,294

3,200,000
3,000,000
4,000,000
500,000
750,000
50,000
100,000

11,600,000

2,918,571

72,404,722

20,000,000
52,404,722
-0

72,404,722

72,404,722




Income
HitMaker Series Productions
HitMaker Artist Music Releases
Total Income

Cost of Sales
HitMaker Series Productions
HitMaker Artist Music Releases
Total Cost of Sales

Gross Margin

Total Salary and Wages

Fixed Business Expenses
Total Fixed Business Expenses

Operating Income (before Other Expenses)
[EBITDA]

Other Expenses
Amortized Start-up Expenses
Depreciation
Taxes

Total Other Expenses

Net Income

Year One

16,700,000
20,000,000

36,700,000

15,030,000
4,000,000

19,030,000

17,670,000

3,476,791

4,325,080

9,868,129

232,833
972,857
1,642,814

2,848,505

6,338,424

%

100.00%

51.85%

48.15%

9.47%

11.78%

26.89%

7.76%

17.27%

Year Two

25,050,000
30,000,000

55,050,000

22,545,000
6,000,000

28,545,000

26,505,000

4,076,139

4,454,832

17,974,029

232,833
972,857
3,265,834

4,471,525

12,830,504

% Year Three
50,100,000
60,000,000
100.00% 110,100,000
45,090,000
12,000,000
51.85% 57,090,000
48.15% 53,010,000
7.40% 4,806,482
8.09% 4,588,477
32.65% 43,615,041
232,833
972,857
8,367,157
8.12% 9,572,847
23.31% 33,235,794

%

100.00%

51.85%

48.15%

4.37%

4.17%

39.61%

8.69%

30.19%






A FIRST-OF-ITS-KIND DOCU-SERIES THAT TAKES VIEWERS INSIDE
THE LIVES AND STUDIOS OF THE WORLD’S MOST ACCLAIMED
MUSIC PRODUCERS. EACH SEASON FEATURES A SINGLE ASPIRING
ARTIST AND EACH EPISODE SHINES A SPOTLIGHT ON A SINGLE
HIT-MAKING PRODUCER - EXPLORING THEIR TALENTS, LIFE
EXPERIENCES, AND UNIQUE STYLE OF CREATING MUSICAL
COMPOSITIONS FOR THE WORLD'S TOP RECORDING ARTISTS.

NOW FOR THE FIRST TIME, THE WORLD'S HOTTEST PRODUCERS
WILL CREATE A HIT SONG WITH OUR SHOW'S ASPIRING
RECORDING ARTIST.




HitMaker Publishing & Music Distribution Partnerships

THE HITMAKER SHOWS STREAMING AROUND THE WORLD WILL FEATURE A TOTAL OF FIVE PRODUCERS. GIVING THE HIT
MAKERS OF TODAY THE OPPORTUNITY TO TRULY BECOME GLOBAL HOUSEHOLD NAMES.

IN ADDITION, EACH PRODUCER WILL HAVE A TEAM OF UP TO TWO ACCOMPANYING THEM IN THE HITMAKER STUDIO;
SONGWRITERS AND/OR VOCAL PRODUCERS.

HITMAKER PRODUCTIONS PUBLISHING WILL RECEIVE 10 PERCENT OF PUBLISHING FROM PRODUCERS AND 10 PERCENT
PUBLISHING FROM WRITERS FOR A COMBINED 20 PERCENT OF PUBLISHING PER SONG FROM CREATIVES PARTICIPATING IN
THE SERIES.

Targeting Publishing Partner

HITMAKER PRODUCTIONS PUBLISHING PROPOSES TO ENTER INTO A PUBLISHING ADMINISTRATIVE PARTNERSHIP WITH A
PUBLISHER TO ADMINISTER ITS WORLDWIDE PUBLISHING RIGHTS.

Target Recording Artist Distribution Partner

HITMAKER PRODUCTIONS PROPOSES TO ENTER INTO A PARTNERSHIP WITH A MAJOR MUSIC DISTRIBUTOR FOR DOMESTIC
AND INTERNATIONAL DISTRIBUTION FOR THE SHOW'S FEATURED RECORDING ARTISTS.




Targeted Partnerships
WORKING WITH iHEART MEDIA

e FILM MAINSTREAM ARTIST INTERVIEWS AT THE
THEARTRADIO THEATER LOUNGES

e HITMAKER ARTIST PERFORMANCES

e HITMAKER SONGS PREMIER ON IHEARTRADIO STATIONS

e IHEART MUSIC FESTIVALS FEATURE HITMAKER ARTISTS

e ITHEART MUSIC AWARDS FEATURE HITMAKER PRODUCERS &
ARTISTS

e ITHEARTLAND STAGES FEATURE HITMAKER ARTIST

Radio Personalities Voice Host

e RYAN SEACREST - HITMAKER

* BIG BOY - HITMAKER R&B/HIP HOP

e ENRIQUE SANTOS - HITMAKER LATIN
 BOBBY BONES - HITMAKER COUNTRY

Targeted SVOD Partner

APPLE + | ABC DISNEY | AMAZON | NETFLIX




HITMAKER

Season One's musical artist will spend
an episode with each producer (and
their team) creating an original song
from inside a HitMaker soundstage

studio




FANS WANT TO KNOW HOW THE MUSIC THAT MOVES THEM AND
BECOMES PART OF THEIR EXPERIENCE ACTUALLY COMES INTO
EXISTENCE. HITMAKER INVITES THEM TO WITNESS THE HIGHS AND
LOWS OF THE ENTIRE JOURNEY. THEIR EMOTIONAL INVESTMENT IN

THE SONGS WILL DRIVE FANS TO ENGAGE WITH THE MUSIC LONG
AFTER THEY'VE SEEN THE EPISODES! HITMAKER SONGS WILL IGNITE
SOCIAL MEDIA DRIVING FANS TO STREAM HITMAKER THE SHOW AND
THE HITMAKER SHOW WILL DRIVE FANS TO STREAM HITMAKER SONGS.




Utilizing years of music relationships, HitMaker was created by seasoned music
executives for the fans - to bring them an intimate look into the alchemy of Platinum

Four Genre-Specific Shows

Pop | Latin | R&B | Country




Example: Casting for Season One's
HitMaker Pop

Meet our Aspiring Pop Recording Artist




HITMAKER

Alketa




Sample HitMaker Music Producers




Mike Dean

Kanye West, Kid Cudi, 2Pac,
Scarface, Travis Scott, 2 Chainz,
Jay-Z, Beyoncé, Desiigner, Drake,
Madonna, Selena Gomez, Lana Del
Rey, and The Weeknd.



Wondagirl

Mariah Carey, Pop Smoke, Travis
Scott, Jay-Z, Drake and Kanye
West.



Ian Kirkpatrick

Backstreet Boys, The
Chainsmokers, Jason Derulo,
Selena Gomez, Shakira, Nick Jonas,
Justin Bieber, Britney Spears,
Pitbull, Katy Perry, Dua Lipa,



The Dream

J. Holiday, Usher, Yung Joc, Jesse
McCartney, Mariah Carey, Karina
Pasian, Ciara, Brandy, Diddy, Mary
J. Blige, B2K, Beyoncé and Tulisa
Contostavlos



DaeVinci

The HitMaker rising producer



Aspiring Genre-Specific
Recording Artist

Latin | R&B | Country




HITMAKER LATIN

ASHLEY
NAHOMY

Targeted Producers
® Torres

e Chris Jedi

e Tony Succar

® Mauricio Rengfio and Andres



HITMAKER R&B/HIPHOP

AYSIA

Targeted Producers
e Vinyl

e Tay Keith

e Mike Will Made It

e Sean Garrett



HITMAKER COUNTRY

TRISTAN

Targeted Producers
e Jay Joyce
e Ston Ailelli
e Alexander Palmer

e Jay DeMarcus



Example: HitMaker resident
"Mixing" Engineers




CONFIRMED

NEAL POGUE

Multi-Platinum, Six-time Grammy-
winning mix engineer



TARGETED

EMILY LAZAR

Multi-Platinum, Grammy-winning
mixing engineer



HitMaker Music Executives




CEO PLEIADES MEDIA GROUP

SYLVESTER "SLY" CARTER

Mr. Carter launched his entertainment career
with a Super Star the Grammy Winning, Multi-
Platinum, solo artist, and member of the #2
selling female group in history TLC, the late Lisa
"Left Eye" Lopes. His career is synonymous with
World Champion Athletes, Grammy winners,
U.S. Platinum, and U.S. Diamond certified
recording artists & producers. Mr.Carter has
worked with recording artists signed to labels
under; Sony Music Group, Warner Music, and
Universal Music Group, in the U.S. UK., and
South Korea, in addition to working with music
producers signed to Sony Music Publishing,
Univeral Publishing, and Kolbalt Publishing that
have written some on the best selling songs in
the world.

He formerly served as the Senior Director of
Operations for Music World Entertainment/
Sanctuary Urban Group, Inc. (at the time the #1
urban artist management company in the World)
overseeing Records, Touring, Publishing, and
Merchandising for this $50M division.

His experience includes some of the world's
highest-profile artists; Left Eye; Destiny's Child;
Mary J Blige; Jadakiss; Eve; Beyoncé; Floetry;
Mary Mary; Kelly Rowland; Solange; Angie
Stone; Michelle Williams; Mario; Nelly; Xibit;
Park Bom (formerly of 2NE1); and YFN Lucci.



PRESIDENT MUISC & MARKETING PLEIADES MEDIA GROUP

SHERMAN EASTER

Sherman Easter is an executive and music
professional that thrives on putting people
together to create amazing outcomes. Mr. Easter
has always been a part of seeing the bigger
picture and creating strategies and ideas that fit
into this mold. He comes from a rich history of
Music. He was born in Detroit, Michigan the
home of MOTOWN, and is related to the late
icon Tami Terrell. He took what he learned from
his experiences starting as an artist, then moved
on to submit songs for the likes of Toni Braxton,
Brittany Spears, and Mariah Carey, to crossing
over into the management and marketing realm.

As an executive, Mr. Easter has worked with
numerous companies including Live Nation, DC
Shoes, Brand Jordan, and Adidas, and
spearheaded several projects involving these
Brands with Top Music artists. He has contributed
to some of the biggest brands that have shaped
the world's entertainment and pop culture for
years. Mr. Easter has also worked with and
advised artist projects such as Kanye, Akon, Nelly,
Lil Wayne, 2 Chainz, Ludacris, Ashanti, Grammy
Winning Production team The TrackStarz
(Madonna, Britney Spears) Grammy Winning
Production Team Basement Beats(Nelly, Diddy,
Tim McGraw), Grammy Winning Production Team
TrackMasters( Nas, Mariah Carey, Jennifer Lopez),
Nonstop Da Hitman (Drake, Migos, Cardi B).



CEO - CONDUIT WORLDWIDE

LOU RAWLS JR

Lou Rawls Jr, son of legendary music pioneer,
Lou Rawls began his budding career in the
industry, singing professionally at an early age
with continued success in the studio and in
production he re-introduced himself on stage to
a sold-out crowd at a 2016 9/11 tribute in
Boston.

Currently an evolving powerhouse in the
entertainment industry, Lou moves Film and
Television products forward with a team of
credited Producers offing services from
development and packaging to distribution and
finance earning on-screen credits since 2010.

Lou scripted, “Though the Eyes of a Son”, which
chronicle the life of Lou Rawls, Sr., and their
shared trials, tribulations, victories, and painful
realities. Lou is featured in Real Bloodlines, a
2017 feature documentary along with other
projects in several stages of production
including the acclaimed family adventure,
Emerald Bay with Debbie Reynolds, and the
Rick James story.

Lou is a leading proponent of fundraising,
telethons, and charity work, especially active
with UNCF, and continues to oversee the Louis
Rawls Foundation.



A Universe of Franchise Opportunities
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HITMAKER ENCORE

PARK BOM

After dominating the K-pop scene with girl
group 2NE1 in the early 2010s, singer Park Bom
returned to her roots as a solo artist in 2019. That
year, she issued a prolific string of singles,
including the international hit "Spring," featuring
former 2NE1 bandmate Sandara "Dara" Park.

2NE1 was one of K-pop's biggest international
exports, breaking the Japanese and U.S. markets
with albums To Anyone and Crush, as well as the
2011 worldwide smash single "I Am the Best."



Targeting the World's Talent




Meet Our Television Executives




PRESIDENT OF FILM AND TV PRODUCTION & DEVELOPMENT - PLEIADES MEDIA GROUP

APRIL KENNEDY

April Kennedy an entertainment executive, producer, talent
manager, entrepreneur, wife, and mother, has a love for taking
creative content and bringing it to life.

April said, “As long as | can remember watching my kids play,
they would create worlds of make-believe and | would jump
right into their world.” Her love for that world developed her
early career as both a talent agent and manager. She has
managed talent featured on Prime Time TV series, Reality music
shows, the Disney Channel, and major films. She even starred on
a Reality TV show, where her signed music artist won a recording
deal with a label founded by Timbaland. April has worked with
some of the biggest talent agents and has hosted workshops for
both major market talent agents and Casting Directors.

Her love for the creative world lead her to become a Project
Manager in 2013. She planned, organized, secured, and
managed resources to bring about the successful completion of
company projects, goals, and objectives including film
development, production, and financing.

In 2014, after an extensive background within the film industry,
she founded AK Productions. As her company began to rapidly
scale, April expanded her reach as EVP of Film and TV
Production & Development with Pleiades Media Group. There
she has acquired ground-breaking IP as well as structured
financing whereby, she has solidified both equity and
institutional financing relationships. Currently, April is Executive
Producing the unscripted series Shadow Boxing along with
scripted true-crime drama series HRT: Hostage Rescue Team
“Major Case” and its companion unscripted docu-series “The
Team". Additionally, April is the lead producer on several feature
films including inspirational, biographical dramas, A New
Normal, and One More: The Legacy of Carman, and true crime
thriller, Alabama Bunker all set for production through 2023.

As the EVP of Film and TV Production & Development April is at
the forefront of creating, managing, and distributing fan-driven
television and music entertainment assets.



EXECUTIVE PRODUCER HITMAKER

ANN MARIE SANDERLIN

Ann Marie Sanderlin earned her Producers
Guild of America accreditation making
feature films for The Walt Disney
Company. BEDTIME STORIES (Adam
Sandler), COLLEGE ROAD TRIP (Martin
Lawrence) and RACE TO WITCH
MOUNTAIN (Dwayne "The Rock" Johnson)
are among the producing credits
comprising her cumulative worldwide box-
office of over a half-billion dollars.

Sanderlin's introduction to the music
business was established via producing
the soundtrack albums for SKY HIGH and
FREAKY FRIDAY (RIAA Certified Gold).
Today her daily involvement in the music
industry is more personal through co-
ownership of an independent record label
and analog studio catering to the
Americana/Roots/Jazz scene.

Sanderlin's television credits were
established by the Disney Channel's
MINUTE MEN. She currently has a number
of drama series in development, as well as
some features and unscripted projects.
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Partnership 4 Kids

1004 Farnam Street, Suite 200, Omaha, Nebraska, 68102

www.p4k.org

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/company/1356571/admin/ Facebook:
https://www.facebook.com/Partnership4Kids Twitter: https://twitter.com/partner4kids
Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/partnership4kids/

Ms. Lori Lundholm
Grants Coordinator
llundholm@p4k.org
+1 (402) 290-1893
Yes

P4K relies on the commitment and dedication of 24 staff, seven AmeriCorps members, five
AmeriCorps VISTA members, two social work practicum students, 114 volunteers (still
recruiting) serving as mentors, 15 board members, and a network of dozens of community
partners and collaborating organizations to ensure that the 3,000+ youth enrolled in our
programming feel well-supported, engaged in their education, and hopeful about their future.
Staff responsibilities vary depending on the department to which they belong, but nearly all
employees are involved in direct service. The curriculum and evaluation team designs
curriculum and evaluates program impact and effectiveness while the development team
focuses on stewardship, event planning, grant writing and long-term financial sustainability
for the organization. The recruitment and training team is responsible for ensuring our
organization has community volunteers to support our programming efforts and providing
volunteers with the necessary training and continuing education opportunities to be effective
in their volunteer roles. P4K program staff must have relevant degrees and/or related
professional experience to qualify for their positions. Ten team members run the College and
Career Readiness Program, which is administered at five OPS middle schools and five high
schools. Each staff member dedicates 100% of their time to this program. The agency’s
relevant leadership staff are as follows: Deb Denbeck has served as the president of
Partnership 4 Kids since June 2011. She is a hands-on director with an eye for details and a
love for her employees and constituents. Prior to P4K, Deb served as the director of
philanthropy at Creighton University for five years, associate athletic director at the University
of Nebraska at Omaha for three years, and head volleyball coach/associate professor at both
Southwest State University and College of Saint Mary in Omaha for a combined 21 years.
Deb holds a Bachelor of Science degree in education from the University of Nebraska,
Lincoln, and a Master of Science degree in education with special emphasis in sports
administration from Western lllinois University. Ashley Anderson is P4K’s Chief Financial
Officer. She has been with the agency since May of 2018. She works closely with the
Partnership 4 Kids Board of Directors finance committee as well as the agency’s
development team. Ashley has an analytical mind, an eye for detail, and the drive to achieve
goals and meet deadlines. Prior to joining the Partnership 4 Kids team, Ashley was the
accounting supervisor for AmeriServe International. Ashley has over a decade of financial
accounting experience and holds a degree in accounting and business management from
Buena Vista University. Nick Sasada is P4K’s Director of Programming Operations. He has
been with P4K for thirteen years and has served in both direct service and administrative
roles. Nick has served in his current role since 2019 in which he leads agency data reporting
and manages strategic planning of agency programming and curriculum. Nick is bilingual and
holds a bachelor’s degree in international studies and Spanish. He has excellent leadership,
communication, and problem-solving skills. He has a heart for service and more than a
decade of experience working with underserved youth populations. Joanne Poppleton is the
Director of Elementary and Middle School Program at Partnership 4 Kids (P4K). Joanne is a
compassionate and proficient leader with a knack for collaboration. She has been with
Partnership 4 Kids for eighteen years, working on summer programming for over ten of those
years. Joanne attended Metropolitan Community College and the University of Nebraska,
Omabha for business management.

The explanation of our organizational chart is included with the chart uploaded at the end of
this application.

For 33 years, P4K has provided support and wrap-around services that help promising youth
in Northeast and Southeast Omaha reach their full-potential, which is our proudest
achievement and highest honor. Additional recent achievements of note include: 1. Holland
Heroes Award Recipient | In 2019, Debbie Denbeck, president, received the Holland
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Children’s Institute Holland Heroes award for our success in youth advancement in the city.
2. Highly Qualified Program Staff | A substantial percentage of the youth who participate in
P4K programs represent some of Omaha’s most vulnerable populations. As such, it is critical
that our staff is highly trained and well prepared to support youth struggling to overcome
past/current trauma, systemic challenges, food/housing insecurities, etc. As such, all P4K
direct service staff have been trained in Trauma-Informed Practices, Child Abuse/Neglect
Mandatory Reporter training, MENTOR Elements of Effective Practice training and additional
continuing education trainings focused on working with diverse youth populations.
Additionally, P4K maintains one full-time staff member who is a licensed social worker as a
qualified resource to oversee and ensure all student case-management work performed
aligns with best practice. 3. DEI Awareness and Advocacy | P4K is a strong community
advocate of diversity, equity, and inclusion principles. DEI-focused experiences and
education is an integrated part of all program curriculum. into program curriculum. P4K
regularly hosts a series of student-led forums focused on promoting DElI initiatives in the
community. P4K has a full-time staff member dedicated to leading the agency’s internal and
community-wide diversity initiatives and partnerships and oversees the agency’s employee-
operated diversity and inclusion committee that reviews all agency messaging and
communication to ensure it aligns with DEI standards of best practice. P4K has a library of
DEI literature for staff and volunteer access, and annually sponsors one staff member’s
participation in a year-long diversity and cultural awareness training program through
community organization Inclusive Communities, called LeadDIVERSITY. P4K’s
LeadDIVERSITY program graduates have gained exceptional skills training and community
connections that continue to facilitate implementation and advancement of P4K’s DEI
initiatives. 4. The Nebraska Developing Youth Talent Initiative (DYTI) 2020 Grant Recipient
Partner | Through this two-year grant, P4K partnered with CLAAS of Omaha to implement
programming that engaged P4K middle school students in hands-on exploration of
engineering principles and H3 (high demand, high wage, high skill) Nebraska-based careers.
5. AmeriCorps/AmeriCorps VISTA Approved Service Site | P4K is proud to be an approved
service site through an active partnership with the AmeriCorps program that we have
maintained for over five years. P4K currently has seven AmeriCorps members and one
VISTA member in active service roles with our organization. 6. City of Omaha ARPA Grant
Funding Recipient | Our agency is honored to be selected to receive one of the largest ARPA
funding grant awards distributed among fifty Omaha nonprofit organizations in July 2022.
Awarded funding will be used to implement violence prevention enhancements within our
existing College and Career Readiness Program model over the next two years. 7.
Organization-wide Pandemic Persistence | In the midst of a global pandemic and countless
shutdowns, P4K was able to: a. retain all staff. b. secure federal and local funding to meet
the needs of our students. c. secure and manage federal-level grant awards. d. provide
programming virtually. e. partner with Omaha Public Schools to provide food to students and
their families. f. partner with other non-profits and community funders to provide cleaning
supplies to students and their families.

Partnership 4 Kids Transportation

$133,750.00

$133,750.00

Combination of capital project and service/program

Proposal Overview | Partnership 4 Kids provides students in grades pre-kindergarten through
12th grade with door-to-door transportation to and from our offsite program experiences.
Transportation is the defining factor in whether students, particularly those coming from
underserved communities, are able to engage in opportunities such as college tours,
leadership workshops, and hands-on career experiences that explore career fields ranging
from cutting-edge technology to in-demand trades. National research indicates that the
greatest barriers perpetuating the chronic achievement gap for students from low-income
households is access to quality out-of-school learning, prohibitive both by the cost of
participation and access to transportation. All P4K programming is provided at no charge to
our students or their families. Providing free transportation not only ensures students’ access
to quality experiences, but also ensures their safety. Location | All P4K programming, support
services, and interventions are primarily conducted within sixteen Title | schools from the
Omaha Public Schools (OPS) District which are located in North and South Omaha
(Fontenelle, Field Club, Gifford Park, Minne Lusa, Sherman, Franklin, McMillan, Monroe,
Norris, Lewis & Clark, R.M. Marrs, Benson, Central, North, Northwest, and South). Of the
sixteen schools in which P4K programming is offered, twelve lie within the Qualified Census
Tract (QCT). It is important to note that of program-enrolled students that attend school
outside of the QCT, self-reported data shows that 90.5% live within qualifying zip code and,
as a result, are also being disproportionately impacted by the pandemic. Program Timeline |
Below is a snapshot of our plan for the purchasing, insuring, wrapping, parking, and using of
two fifteen-passenger vans. March 2023 « Research and identify vehicles for purchase *
Purchase two fifteen-passenger vans April 2023 -« License and insure vans « Custom wrap
vans to promote the P4K mission and brand « Locate and secure parking for vans May —
August 2023 « Begin using vans for summer workshops

Partnership 4 Kids (P4K) is respectfully requesting funding support for the purchasing,
wrapping, insuring, and parking of two fifteen-passenger vans in the spring of 2023. These
vans will enable us to continue providing door-to-door transportation for our students, a
critical service. The timeline for the purchase and use of these vans is as follows: March
2023: « Research and identify vehicles for purchase « Purchase two fifteen-passenger vans
April 2023: - License vans and insure vans « Wrap vans ¢« Locate and secure parking May —
August 2023: « Begin using vans for summer workshops
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Percentage 100%

completed by July

2025

Funding Goals Long-Lasting Economic Growth (i.e., a proposal that will foster gainful employment

opportunities and financial investment in the area, leading to the creation of generational
wealth and widespread economic vitality in North and South Omaha)

Community Needs  Multimodal Transportation (i.e., enable connectivity through driving, biking, taking transit,
walking, and rolling) Sustainable Community (i.e., create or enhance housing, services,
education, civic uses, recreation, etc.)

"other" explanation

Proposal Omaha continues to experience high rates of generational poverty in the city’s Northeast and

Description and Southeast communities, which has been exacerbated by COVID-19. P4K addresses the

Needs Alignment community need to serve a population of youth, grades pre-kindergarten through 12, who
have been disproportionately impacted by COVID-19. Data shows that youth growing up in
households with limited financial resources are among those who have been most profoundly
affected by the pandemic. By serving this population of youth, P4K provides them with
enhanced educational programming and postsecondary/career exposure, thus promoting
their role in a sustainable community. Partnership 4 Kids provides critical programming which
includes life and job readiness skills, college tours, and career exploration experiences for
participating students in our Book Buddy Program (pre-kindergarten through 4th grade), Goal
Buddy Program (5th and 6th grade), and College and Career Readiness Program (grades 6-
12) These opportunities expose P4K students to what is possible: postsecondary education,
professional success, and financial stability. By providing door-to-door transportation, P4K
removes a significant barrier to student participation in quality out-of-school learning
experiences. After extensive research, we have determined that the most cost-effective,
long-term solution to the issue of consistent transportation is to own two fifteen-passenger
vans. Currently, P4K owns a single ten-passenger van, and the COVID-19 pandemic has
significantly impacted the vehicle rental industry—prices have skyrocketed to upwards of
$400/vehicle, and the rental availability is in a sharp decline. Additionally, P4K programming
takes place after school which means local bus companies are occupied with the
transportation of students. The budgeting and planning necessary to secure these rentals
further limit the outings we can schedule and when. We spend a significant amount of staff
time researching alternate transportation services (sub-contractors) and planning
transportation routes and student outings strategically (combining student groups for outings,
etc.). By providing the transportation services ourselves, we would maintain this critical
service for our students. Additionally, we estimate that each van will be used roughly 190
days out of the year, making the financial benefits of van ownership significant, especially
considering the aforementioned price per vehicle rental.

Visioning Workshop P4K serves students attending school and living in North and South Omaha communities,

Findings Alignment within qualified census tracts and disproportionately impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic.
According to the North Omaha Inventory and Opportunities Memo, unemployment rates in
North Omaha are relatively high and poverty rates are persistent. P4K addresses these
threats to quality of life by promoting academic persistence and the exploration of
postsecondary pathways to financially stable careers. South Omaha has a thriving small
business community which complements P4K’s career-focused programming supports and
creates opportunities for students to engage in entrepreneurship and practice the skills
necessary for entrepreneurial success. Vans would enable us to transport our students to
these small businesses for entrepreneurial activities. P4K also promotes students’ pursuit of
2-year degrees/certificate programs and maintains a strong partnership with Metropolitan
Community College (MCC), UNO, and other area colleges for all our student program levels,
thus increasing the likelihood of more students attending a local college. In addition to our
well-established relationship with MCC, vans would enable us to transport students to the
college’s various campuses for college visit/exploration opportunities. The COVID-19
pandemic caused a sharp decline in students’ social-emotional skills while steadily increasing
the threat of mental health issues. P4K programs provide students with social-emotional
learning/awareness, facilitate positive peer interactions, and create networks of support. The
interventions provided by P4K, particularly those designed in response to COVID-19, are
fostering hope in a community of students who really need it.

Priorities Alignment The purpose of P4K'’s programming is to ensure Omaha youth, ages 5-17, who face racial or
socioeconomic disparities, are equipped with the resources and motivation to academically
persist, actively plan for, and progress toward a future that includes high school graduation,
postsecondary education, professional satisfaction, and financial stability. P4K mentors and
staff provide support and guidance that is focused on this purpose, engaging juvenile
participants in targeted curriculum and opportunities to explore and prepare for higher
education and viable career pathways. P4K’s efforts promote long-lasting economic growth in
both North and South Omaha. By providing the supports and guidance necessary for our
students to achieve academic success and financial stability. One of these critical supports is
door-to-door transportation as transportation barriers impact not only attendance but
academic persistence. With vans dedicated to student transportation, P4K can remove
another barrier to student success and continue to promote their academic engagement.

Economic Impact Not Applicable
Not Applicable

Not Applicable
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Not Applicable
Not Applicable

Our program is specifically designed to level the playing field and ignite a passion for
learning, goal setting, and advancement. Due to circumstances beyond their control, the
population served by our programming has fewer resources and opportunities for
advancement than those living in higher income communities. We work tirelessly to ensure
these students have the same access to college campuses, networking opportunities, hands-
on career experiences, etc. that are enjoyed by their more affluent peers. We provide the
support necessary for these students to pursue postsecondary education and/or secure a
career that will elevate them out of poverty. Many of our students enter our program believing
that a postsecondary education is simply not an attainable goal due to their circumstances,
but the annual increase of postsecondary enroliment rate over the past decade would
suggest otherwise. With the proper supports and guidance, our students can achieve
anything. The work of Partnership 4 Kids not only impacts the students being directly served
by our programming but their families as well. According to PBS Frontline, “children who
grow up poor are more likely to be poor as adults. Furthermore, the likelihood increases with
each year of poverty that is experienced.” Our programming is proven to help Omaha’s most
underserved students achieve financial stability, breaking the cycle of generational poverty.
The passion for education that our students develop during their participation in our
programming persists throughout their lives and even affects their children. P4K is proud to
have served subsequent generations of students like Dr. Monique Cribbs and her son,
Cayden. Dr. Cribbs not only completed our program, earning a bachelor’s degree, she
recently earned her PhD in educational administration and joined our Board of Directors in
2022—her connection with our program has spanned more than 25 years. Even as an
alumna of our program, Dr. Cribbs still had the support of P4K staff and leadership
throughout her nine-year doctoral journey. Monique’s story is just one example of the
incredible impact P4K’s programming can have on the academic persistence of Omaha’s
youth.

Each year, hundreds of young people are positioned to overcome systemic barriers,
household challenges, and trauma-induced behaviors by succeeding in their academics and
exploring future careers. These students learn and practice skills that will increase their
employability, their financial stability and, by extension, the economic stability of their
communities. P4K prepares Omaha’s next generation to enter the job market with the
confidence and skills to achieve career success. Furthermore, this preparation of Omaha’s
next generation invigorates the workforce and stimulates the local economy.

Our programming is not patterned exclusively after one specific evidence/research-based
practice, but rather utilizes multiple sources of evidence-based research on which its varied
initiatives are based. Further evidence supports the need for student transportation as it is
one of the most significant barriers to student participation in out-of-school programs and
opportunities. According to John Bergen, Executive Director of the Boys & Girls Club of
Greater Green Bay, few standalone grants for transportation exist, making it extremely
difficult to secure funding for such a critical support
(https://youthtoday.org/2018/05/transportation-a-barrier-to-participation-in-after-school-progran
. Research conducted by Pricilla Little and published in “The Massachusetts Special
Commission on After School and Out of School Time” has identified six key barriers to
student participation in after-school programs, including affordability, family factors, and
transportation. Programs often struggle to provide safe transportation for students for several
reasons: cost, distance, and lack of transportation. Another significant barrier associated with
transportation is safety—oftentimes, parents are hesitant to have their children participate in
after-school programming because they do not feel that their children can travel safely to and
from their programs. Vans will enable us to combat these barriers to student participation,
persistence, and success.

The most significant, measurable, outcome for this project is the reduction in rental and
mileage expenses. Financial data can be collected, and comparisons can be made to
previous years’ transportation expenses. Additionally, these vans will enable us to increase
student access to career and postsecondary tours, interviews, internships, etc. that expand
their exposure to viable employment opportunities. We will be able to usher our students out
of their comfort zones, introducing them to opportunities beyond the classroom.P4K sees
transformational change in participating students and, by extension, the community in which
they live. They master new life skills that include positive decision-making, self-advocacy,
conflict management, and healthy relationship development. These skills address the
concerns that many underserved students must face, including academic challenges,
truancy, and a lack of healthy interpersonal relationships. Program participants set concrete
goals for college and career success, give back to their community, possess a confidence in
their own abilities, and recognize the potential for their postsecondary success. P4K youth
work toward their own goal achievement and success throughout the program, in preparation
for college and their future careers. By preparing Omaha’s youth for postsecondary life and
defining a clear pathway to success, P4K helps students to develop clear goals for their
future, thus invigorating Omaha’s economy with an influx of skilled professionals. The return
on investment will be great as the Omaha Metro welcomes P4K students to the workforce
following their completion of a 2- or 4-year degree, an apprenticeship, or trade school. With
focus on their individual success, they also form a community of supportive peers who root
for one another and form lifelong bonds. An investment in the College and Career Readiness
Program is an investment in the success of our community, elevating some of Omaha’s most
vulnerable and underperforming youth through long-term support. This long-term support
allows P4K to have a transformative impact on the community by changing not only the
students we serve, but their families and future children as well—we can see generational
change.
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P4K measurement and assessments begin by collecting, recording, and analyzing student,
mentor, and program data, including grades, attendance, demographics, and case
management notes. All participants are surveyed, and responses are analyzed to track youth
progress and for program enhancement and improvement needs. We will be able to measure
the impact of our vehicles through the gathering of program attendance data. The evaluation
of P4K programming is conducted by our curriculum and evaluation department, consisting of
a Director of Program Operations and Program Planning and Impact VISTA member.
Partnership 4 Kids has partnered with the University of Nebraska Omaha STEPs (Support
and Training for the Evaluation of Programs) Program to develop logic models and measures
for all levels of programming. The evaluation team plans to continue this partnership in
seeking ongoing training and guidance from the STEPs program. Evaluation results will be
used internally to inform curriculum content, case management focus, and tutoring program
content. Evaluation results are shared publicly through an annual report.

Not Applicable
Yes

The need being addressed is widespread and cannot be solved by siloed efforts. Therefore,
P4K collaborates with many community partners for increased impact. P4K is constantly
working to cultivate relationships with community nonprofits, corporations, postsecondary
institutes, and volunteers. While P4K does not currently have any community partners for this
specific funding request, we are open to exploring/evaluating the potential for collaborations
with other local nonprofits or companies for the leasing of our vans based on the results of a
risk vs. reward assessment.

Not Applicable

No

Partnership 4 Kids offices in Suite 200 of the Burlington Capital Building at 1004 Farnam
Street, Omaha, Nebraska, 68102. The office itself is located just off the Old Market and
nestled beside the newly renovated Gene Leahy Mall. P4K annually helps more than 3,000
promising youth from underserved communities in Northeast and Southeast Omaha to reach
their full potential. Our pre-kindergarten through 12th grade programming is offered at sixteen
Omaha Public Schools. P4K’s target elementary schools include Field Club, Fontenelle,
Gifford Park, Franklin, Sherman, and Minne Lusa. Target middle schools include Monroe,
McMillan, Lewis & Clark, R.M. Marrs, and Norris. Target high schools include North, Central,
South, Benson, and Northwest.

Within one or more QCTs

No

No

No

No

No
Not Applicable

No

Based on our research, we have estimated the purchase of two fifteen-passenger vans to be
around $50,000.00/vehicle. Insurance will be about $4,500.00 for the first two years (2023-
2024)--in 2025, it will be around $2,250.00. Licensing and tax will cost an initial $8,000.00
(2023), then $300.00 (2024) and $150.00 (2025). In 2023, the wrapping of two vans will be
around $10,000.00 total--it will be a one-time expense. We estimate that parking and
maintenance will cost $5,000.00 in 2023-2024 and $1,250.00 in 2025. The total of these
expenses adds up to a sum of $133,750.00.

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737739248&parm2=75134476289&ss_v=192.0.0
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Transportation is critical for program success. National research supports that the greatest
barriers perpetuating the chronic achievement gap for students from low-income households
is access to quality, out-of-school learning; prohibited both by cost of participation and access
to transportation. As such, P4K is committed to providing door-to-door transportation for all
program outings and experiences for participants. We envision that all grant funding will
enable us to purchase, wrap, insure, store, maintain, and operate two fifteen-passenger vans
to be used for the transportation of our middle and high school students to all program-
related activities and meetings. We estimate the price of vans to be around $50,000.00 each
with the cost of wrapping to be about $5,000.00 per van. The cost of parking, insurance, and
maintenance are difficult to estimate, though we believe the price of parking to be roughly
$75.00 per month.

Yes

Partnership 4 Kids is well-positioned to sustain two fifteen-passenger vans far beyond the
grant period due to the financial and program development strategies which we are currently
putting in place. Currently, P4K is a Type | supporting organization of the Omaha Community
Foundation under section 509(a)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. We are completing
eligibility requirements for becoming an independent 501(c)(3), which we anticipate will be
finalized later this year. This status will increase our eligibility to apply for additional funding
opportunities, strengthening our agency’s financial sustainability. Additionally, transportation
is our second highest cost, just behind staff time. Owning two vans would eliminate the need
to arrange vehicle rentals and significantly diminish the need to provide mileage
reimbursement to staff who, currently, use their personal vehicles for student transportation.
P4K’s executive board is also developing new fundraising campaigns to increase revenue.
As a future-focused organization, Partnership 4 Kids will remain committed to amplifying our
financial assets by consistently increasing the number of grant requests submitted, unique
supporters secured, and fundraising campaigns implemented annually.

P4K works aggressively to secure grants from private foundations and corporations, making
up the bulk of our annual revenue. Our only government grant is tied to AmeriCorps and
AmeriCorps VISTA. AmeriCorps members are critical to the success of our organization. No
fees are charged to students or families for participation. Other revenue sources include
general donations, in-kind gifts, and a percentage of funds secured through events and
fundraising campaigns. Burlington Capital provides a significant in-kind contribution for rent
and utilities (secured) while postsecondary institutions, companies, etc. support student
programming with transportation, meals, and other expenses (estimated pending based on
historical in-kind revenue). There are no other funding sources secured or pending for the
purchase of two fifteen-passenger vans as the purchasing, wrapping, and initial insuring of
these vans will be a one-time expense.

Not Applicable
Not Applicable

Scalability is not applicable to P4K’s purchase of two fifteen-passenger vans for the
transportation of students to and from various programming opportunities. It is possible that,
over time, we will expand our fleet of vans.

Not Applicable

We do not currently have an organizational and/or personal financial commitment to this
proposal. The requested funds would cover all costs associated with the purchasing and
wrapping of two vans as well as the initial costs of insuring and storing the vans.

Data table of uses (breakdown of how the requested funds will be used for your proposal)
Organizational Chart

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737739248&parm2=75134476289&ss_v=192.0.0 6/6



Partnership 4 Kids Team Summaries

Leadership Team

P4K’s leadership team consists of all the director-level leads for each department. All members of this
team report to P4K’s President/CEQ. Leadership team members are the decision-makers for their
respective teams and are responsible for ensuring their team has the training and resources they need
to perform their duties and meet organizational goals.

Finance and Human Resources

This team is led by P4K’s Chief Financial Officer, and is responsible for all financial management,
budgeting and forecasting for the agency. This team is also responsible for all staff hiring, onboarding,
employee benefits management and additional administrative duties.

Curriculum and Evaluation

Our curriculum and evaluation team is led by P4K’s Director of Program Operations. This team is
primarily responsible for the research and design of all program curriculum as well as program data
collection, reporting and evaluation. The curriculum and evaluation team in collaboration with each
program team sets program impact goals and benchmarks for student success. Additionally, this team is
also responsible for training all mentor volunteers and provides additional opportunities for ongoing
volunteer training and education.

Development

This team, led by the Director of Development, is responsible for meeting all agency fundraising
goals and cultivating all donor and foundation relationships on the agency’s behalf.
Collaboratively the development team plans and executes multiple fundraising strategies to meet
agency’s annual $2.2 million budget. These strategies include grant writing/reporting, planning and
execution of the agency’s annual fundraiser events, as well as various direct mail and online appeals.
Additionally, the team is responsible for design and maintenance of all marketing materials, branding
and social media efforts on the agency’s behalf.

Recruitment/Training

Recruitment and training is one of the agency’s smallest (but mightiest) teams and consists of P4K’s
Diversity, Community and Recruitment Leader, and the Volunteer Training and Curriculum Specialist.
This department is responsible for the recruitment, training, onboarding of all the agency’s mentor
volunteers and works closely with the agency’s program staff on volunteer retention and support
strategy. Each member of this team has a dual role. The Diversity, Community and Recruitment Leader
also oversees all the agency’s internal and external DEIA initiatives and leads the agency’s internal DEIA
committee. In addition to volunteer training efforts, the Volunteer Training and Curriculum Specialist
also contributes to program curriculum design, research, implementation, and setting of goals and
benchmarks.

Elementary Team

This team is responsible for the planning, coordination, and implementation of P4K’s elementary
programming and initiatives, (Book Buddy and Goal Achievement). The team oversees programming at
each of the agency’s six target elementary schools, coordinating and implementing program meetings
twice a month and maintaining a presence at additional school-sponsored events (back-to-school night,
open house, parent/teacher conferences, etc.) Responsibilities also include ongoing communication,



training and retention of program volunteers, creation, coordination and distribution of all program
materials and promotional collateral and engagement of participating school faculty and administrators
as well as program participants family members through relationship building strategies. The program
director ensures program interventions are meeting target benchmarks for success, supervises three
program coordinators, and ensures they have the resources they need to successfully carry out their job
duties.

Middle School Team

P4K’s middle school team plans and facilitates programming at five target middle schools within the
Omaha Public Schools District. Each program coordinator manages student recruitment, program
execution, mentor-match support, and volunteer retention efforts for all grade levels within one
designated P4K middle school. Program coordinators plan and facilitate after-school program sessions
for each grade level within their designated school an average of three times per month. They also
conduct individual student case management and promote family engagement for all program-enrolled
students at their designated school. The program director ensures all program interventions are
meeting target benchmarks for success, supervises five middle school coordinators, and ensures they
have the resources they need to successfully carry out their job duties.

High School Team

P4K’s high school team plans and facilitates programming at five target high schools within Omaha
Public Schools District. Each high school program staff provides direct programming interventions for all
grade levels at one of five P4K partner high schools. Responsibilities include program execution,
mentor-match and volunteer retention efforts, family engagement and facilitation of after-school
program sessions for each grade level within their designated school an average of two times per
month. The high school team also consists of three full-time AmeriCorps Service Members who provide
additional student support including individual case-management and planning/execution of hands-on
career exploration opportunities. The high school program manager supervises all high school program
coordinators and AmeriCorps service members, ensuring they have the resources they need to
successfully carry out their job duties and that program interventions that are being implemented are
meeting benchmarks for success.

Postsecondary Team

P4K’s postsecondary team consists of three full-time program staff and three AmeriCorps service
members. Postsecondary staff manage scholarship distribution for 200 students, ensuring scholarship
recipients are complying with all scholarship program requirements, and postsecondary funds are being
applied appropriately. The team also provide these 200 students with a plethora of wrap-around
services including, individual case management, peer mentor matching and support, on-campus
connection events, digital lending library, internship/career shadow placement assistance, and monthly
student success seminars (financial budgeting, time/stress management, etc.). Like the high school
team, AmeriCorps service members provide additional support, conducting case-management sessions,
and planning career-focused workshops and hands-on experiences.
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Partnership 4 Kids

Transportation:
January 1, 2023 - June 31, 2025
Description Project Budget
Project Expenses 2023 2024 2025 (Jan-June) Total
Two 15-passenger Vans $ 100,000.00
Insurance $ 4,500.00 $ 2,250.00
licensing/tax $ 300.00 $ 150.00
Wrap

Parking/mainentance

$ 127,500.00 5,000.00 1,250.00 | $ 133,750.00

Omaha Economic Recovery Act

Total projected revenue $ 127,500.00 $ 5,000.00 1,250.00 S 133,750.00

S|

Balance $ - $ - - 3 _
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Grant Application

Row 26

Organization Name
(if applicable)

Physical Address

Mailing Address
Website

Social Media
Accounts

Name

Title

Email Address
Phone

Team

Organizational
Chart

inCOMMON Community Development

1340 Park Ave, Omaha NE 68105 1330 N 40 St, Omaha NE
68131

inCOMMONCcd.org

Facebook.com/inCOMMON Twitter.com/inCOMMON
Instagram.com/inCOMMONcd
Linkedin.com/company/inCOMMON-community-development

Christian Gray

co-Executive Director
christian@inCOMMONCcd.org
+1 (402) 933-6672

Yes

Ismail Ismail - inCOMMON Housing Acquisition and Community
Engagement Coordinator Ismail is a licensed real estate agent
fluent in four languages (Somali, Swahili, Arabic, and English).
He has provided homeownership services to new Americans for
the past two years. Ismail holds an Associates degree in
Finance from Metropolitan Community College, and has a
strong background in marketing and Fiserv. Andrew Whealy, JD
- inCOMMON Housing Development Corporation Project
Manager Andrew has worked in the field of community
development as an expert legal advisor for the past 14 years.
Prior to joining inCOMMON in May 2022, Andrew was a partner
at a national law firm where he primarily represented banks,
investors, community development entities and developers in
structuring complex commercial loan and equity investments
which utilized various federal and state incentive programs
including new markets tax credits, historic tax credits, low-
income housing tax credits and reinvestment credits. Andrew
has a Bachelor's degree in History from Yale University and a
juris doctorate from the University of lowa College of Law.
Christian Gray, MPA, MSUS — inCOMMON Co-Executive
Director Christian has worked in the field of national and
international community development for 17 years and has
served in the role of Executive Director at inCOMMON since
2006. He holds a double Master’s in Public Administration and
Urban Studies from the University of Nebraska at Omaha.
Christian has played a lead role in inCOMMON’s LIHTC
projects, and is pursuing a Certificate in Rental Housing
Development Finance through the National Development
Council (estimated completion date: September 2022). Rachel
Bahl, MPA — inCOMMON Co-Executive Director Rachel joined
inCOMMON in 2016 and was promoted to Co-Executive
Director in 2021. Before coming to inCOMMON, she worked for
City Impact in Lincoln, Nebraska as the Development
Associate. Rachel has a Bachelor’s degree in English from
Nebraska Wesleyan University and Master’s in Public
Administration from the University of Nebraska at Omaha.
Rachel has played a supportive role in inCOMMON’s LIHTC
projects. In addition to these current staff members, the
following inCOMMON Board Members will play key roles in this
initiative: George Achola — Vice President and Counsel at
Burlington Capital Real Estate; Board Member at Nebraska
Finance Authority Michael Beverly — Controller at College of
Saint Mary Melanie Phelan — Co-Founder and President at
Evergreen Enterprises

inCOMMON’s organizational chart is headed by our Board of
Directors who provide oversight of the co-Executive Directors,
Christian Gray and Rachel Bahl. The co-Executive Directors
share oversight of the organization’s three functional
categories: Administration, Programming, and Fund
Development. The attached organizational chart is formatted as

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737739248&parm2=75012911021&ss_v=192.0.0
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an “accountability chart,” where the direction of accountability
flows from right to left.

inCOMMON is currently renovating 75-units of affordable
housing through the Low-Income Housing Tax Credit (‘LIHTC”)
program. This $16MM project includes the Bristol Apartments
(1029 Park Ave, Omaha) and Georgia Row Apartments (1040
South 29th St, Omaha). In addition to leveraging LIHTC, the
income sources secured for this project included Historic Tax
Credits, Tax Increment Financing, and over $1.5MM in
philanthropic sources. Both buildings are scheduled for
completion July 2023. inCOMMON’s track record also includes
the successful development, ownership, and operation of two
community resource centers (1340 Park Ave, Omaha, and 1330
North 40th St, Omaha). Both of these centers serve as
neighborhood-based hubs where area residents gather to build
relationships, receive workforce training, and organize efforts
toward neighborhood change. We invite you to further explore
our impact here: tiny.cc/inIMPACT

Omaha Community Land Trust

$5,897,500.00

$5,847,500.00

Combination of capital project and service/program

inCOMMON is seeking funding to establish a community land
trust (“CLT") that will operate withing Qualified Census Tracts
located in east Omaha. Nationally, CLTs have been shown to be
a viable strategy for building generational wealth among
residents facing barriers to home ownership, while providing a
buffer against gentrifying forces and predatory real estate
speculation. Specifically, we are seeking an investment toward
the establishment of this new CLT, the purchase of the first 15
lots for this newly established CLT, and the construction and
infrastructure costs associated with building our first 5 duplexes
and renovating 10 single-family homes. The structure of this
CLT will be “scattered site,” in that we will build on individual
lots scattered throughout east Omaha. In light of inCOMMON’s
established presence within the Park Avenue (South Omaha)
and Walnut Hill (North Omaha) areas, we will prioritize land
trust developments within these two areas.

December 2022 — May 2023: CLT entity is established January
2023 — December 2023: 5 lots acquired; 1 home renovated;
duplex design finalized January 2024 — December 2024: 5 lots
acquired; 3 homes renovated; 1 duplex built January 2025 —
December 2025: 5 lots acquired; 4 homes renovated; 3
duplexes built January 2026 — July 2026: 2 homes renovated; 1
duplex built

100%

Fundamental Change (i.e., a proposal that will continue to
elevate North or South Omaha's presence and perception
within the region, significantly improving the lives of area
residents through physical development) Long-Lasting
Economic Growth (i.e., a proposal that will foster gainful
employment opportunities and financial investment in the area,
leading to the creation of generational wealth and widespread
economic vitality in North and South Omaha) Transformational
(i.e., a proposal that will help energize, recharge, or spur
significant and favorable advancements in North or South
Omaha's function or appearance)

Other Infrastructure (i.e., develop or improve broadband,
business districts, roadways, sewer, etc.) Sustainable
Community (i.e., create or enhance housing, services,
education, civic uses, recreation, etc.)

After generations of purposeful disinvestment and unjust,
racially-driven real estate practices, several neighborhoods in
east Omaha are beginning to redevelop at an accelerated rate.
While this trend brings desperately needed resources into
historically marginalized communities, oftentimes existing

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737739248&parm2=75012911021&ss_v=192.0.0
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residents are excluded from reaping the benefits of this
newfound revitalization. Even more, it is all too common for low-
and moderate-income residents to become vulnerable to
displacement from their own community altogether. Important
equity issues are at stake as this phenomenon
disproportionately affects people of color. COVID-19 has further
exacerbated the economic and housing crisis faced by these
urban populations, resulting in increased vulnerability to
eviction. Eviction has a devastating toll on mental and physical
health, leads to greater likelihood of homelessness and reliance
on social programs, and results in reduced access to credit
(Robert Wood Johnson Foundation, Health Policy Brief, April
2021). Having an eviction on one's record makes it that much
harder to secure safe and stable housing in the future. With the
goal of curtailing displacement through homeownership, as well
as strengthening community determination and voice through
cooperative community ownership, this proposal seeks to
establish a new Community Land Trust (CLT) in Eastern
Omaha. The resulting 15 residences will be sold to individuals
and families seeking affordable homeownership opportunities.
Because the cost of land (owned in perpetuity by the CLT) is
removed from the total real estate costs, CLT homes can be
sold below market-rate. An additional, key component of CLTs
is their ability to maintain homeownership affordability for the
long-term: Homeowners build a controlled level of equity
throughout their residency and, if desired, can choose to
capture that equity by selling at a capped, below-market rate to
the next homeowner. The structure of this CLT will be “scattered
site,” in that we will build on individual lots scattered throughout
east Omaha. In light of inCOMMON’s established presence
within the Park Avenue (South Omaha) and Walnut Hill (North
Omaha) areas, we will prioritize land trust developments within
these two areas. In addition to holding deep relationships in
both geographies, the majority of inCOMMON staff are also
residents within these neighborhoods. This program will be
partially sustained by recycling proceeds from the sale of
duplexes into the next round of construction costs. Specifically,
we will reinvest the equity generated from the sale of the first 5
duplexes and 10 single-family homes into the development of
the next series of projects. Accordingly, LB1024 grant proceeds
will produce 7 duplexes and 17 single-family homes, for a total
of 24 units. Additionally, we are confident that receiving the
requested ARPA dollars from LB1024 would position this newly
established CLT to solicit private and municipal dollars toward
the development of even greater homeownership opportunities.
Specifically, we will be seeking funding from Front Porch
Initiatives’ Greenlining Fund and the Nebraska Affordable
Housing Trust Fund to fill the gap ($110,000 per duplex and
$65,000 per single-family home), in an effort to perpetuate
LB1024 dollars indefinitely.

This project meets several opportunities and needs identified in
the Visioning Workshop for both North and South Omaha (this
project will serve both areas). Alignment areas include
leveraging vacant parcels, community ownership, replenishing
aging inventory, and investments in workforce housing stock.

This project aligns with several priorities identified within
LB1024 for both North and South Omaha, including: -
Responding to deepened existing disparities resulting from the
disproportional effects of COVID-19 within low- and moderate-
income and minority communities - Targeting resources within
Qualified Census tracts geographically situated in North and
South Omaha - Emphasis on targeting a portion of resources
toward housing needs and wealth-building among minority
populations effected by historical practices such as redlining
Additionally, this proposal aligns with the following goals
identified in the “Omaha Housing Affordability Action Plan”
(2022): - Increase the types of housing to meet current & future
needs (Goal 1) - Preserve existing affordable units (Goal 2) -
Foster housing innovation to lower costs (Goal 4) - Address
housing instability (Goal 5) Finally, this proposal aligns with the
following goals outlined in the “Housing Affordability in the
Omaha and Council Bluffs Area” assessment (2021): -
Accelerate affordable housing production (Goal “B”) - Preserve
existing affordable housing (Goal “C”) - Foster innovations to
lower housing costs (Goal “D”) - Intervention against the
negative impacts of gentrification (Goal “E”)

This project will create both permanent and temporary job
opportunities. The budget salary for permanent positions
ranges from $50,000-$55,000. Additionally, this will project play
a significant role in providing previously excluded
individuals/families the opportunity to build generational wealth
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through homeownership. Homeownership is also correlated
with educational and workforce stability.

1.3 FTE
50
55,000.00

It is a priority of this project to hire contractors located within the
communities where these duplexes will be constructed.
Specifically, when building in North Omaha, we will seek North
Omaha-based contractors; and when building in South Omaha,
we will seek South Omaha-based contractors.

The direct community benefit of this project will be threefold.
First, the project will produce 24, below-market rate
homeownership opportunities, which will play a significant role
in providing previously excluded individuals/families the
opportunity to build generational wealth. Second, because the
structure of CLTs is to ensure long-term homeownership
affordability by utilizing semi-restrictive resale covenants (i.e.,
resold homes are limited in the amount of equity they can
recapture), neighborhoods at-risk of gentrification and predatory
real estate speculation are able to preserve affordability in
perpetuity). Finally, as aforementioned, this project will produce
both short-term (via construction) and long-term (via
management of the CLT) job opportunities.

In addition to the benefits listed above, this project will address
the need for leveraging vacant properties, as identified in the
Visioning Workshops. Revitalizing vacant properties results in
increased tax basis for communities, stronger property values
for neighboring homes, neighborhood beautification in the
removal of unkempt lots, and oftentimes reduced crime activity.
Additionally, it is best practice for CLT boards to be composed
of community residents, “allowing for the possibility of direct,
grassroots participation in decision-making and community
control of local assets” (community-wealth.org). Furthermore,
investments in housing are correlated with increases in regional
economic growth, as well as an increase in overall community
health and well-being. As noted in the Affordable Housing
Study: - $8 million in local income and 122 jobs are generated
from every 100 units of affordable housing. - Families in
affordable housing are able to spend five times more on
healthcare, 30% more on quality food, and two times more on
retirement savings.

CLTs are a proven homeownership and equitable neighborhood
development strategy utilized across the US in over 200
communities. Although recently implemented in Lincoln,
Nebraska, Omaha does not currently have an operational CLT.
According to Community-Wealth.com, 79 percent of CLT
residents are first-time homebuyers, 82 percent of CLT
residents have incomes less than 50 percent AMI, and CLT
homeowners are 10-times less likely to face foreclosure
proceedings than conventional households. By establishing
Omaha’s first CLT, similar individual and neighborhood
development outcomes are possible for our Census Tracts
most disproportionately affected by COVID-19. Additionally, by
building the capacity of this first Omaha CLT through ARPA
funding, the groundwork will be set for additional CLTs to
emerge in our community through shared resources and
learning, resulting in even greater individual and community
development outcomes.

- Rental vs homeownership rates (neighborhood level) - Social
capital rates (neighborhood level) - Civic engagement rates
(neighborhood level) - Graduation rates (neighborhood level)

These are outcomes currently tracked by inCOMMON within
our two focus neighborhoods

Yes. These are all indicators of neighborhood stability, which
supports inCOMMON'’s broader mission of “uniting and
strengthening neighborhoods.” We believe increased success
in these metrics would spur on additional investment toward
these mutually-reinforcing goals. Furthermore, we believe there
is a great opportunity to solicit down payment assistance for
this project, driving down the purchase price for prospective
residents even further.
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Yes

inCOMMON ongoingly partners with a wide-array of
community-based organizations (in 2021 these organizations
included The Big Garden, City Sprouts, Coalition for a Strong
Nebraska, Nebraska Civic Engagement Table, Keep Omaha
Beautiful, Heartland Workforce Solutions, Goodwill Omaha,
Restoration Exchange, Together Omaha, and Omaha Municipal
Land Bank). For this project, NeighborWorks Lincoln has
partnered through the sharing of their duplex development
model, and we are pursuing Family Housing Advisory Services
for homebuyer education, as well as First National Bank for
financial literacy classes. Additional, prospective partners for
this project include SPARK, the Omaha Municipal Land Bank,
and Omaha by Design (Letters of Support included in this
application).

None at this time

No

The structure of this CLT will be “scattered site,” in that we will
build on individual lots scattered throughout east Omaha. In
light of iInCOMMON’s established presence within the Park
Avenue (South Omaha) and Walnut Hill (North Omaha) areas,
we will prioritize land trust developments within these two
areas.

Within one or more QCTs

inCOMMON's two focus neighborhoods are located within
CLTs. Park Avenue includes a portion of zip code 68105, and
Walnut Hill includes portions of 68131 and 68111. We will
prioritize land trust developments in these areas, and commit to
utilizing Omaha Economic Recovery Act resources only within
Qualified Census Tracts.

Yes

No

Yes

No

No

Cost estimates were determined from: 1) a current
development model used and shared by NeighborWorks
Lincoln; 2) current cost per square foot estimates provided by
an experienced contractor

No

Project estimates are based on current, per-square-foot,
market-rate construction costs.

LB1024 grant funds will specifically be used for land acquisition
and pre-development on 20 lots, construction of 10 duplexes
(20 units), and construction of 10 single-family houses.

Yes

This program will be partially sustained by recycling proceeds
from the sale of duplexes into the next round of construction
costs. Specifically, we will reinvest the equity generated from
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the sale of the first 10 duplexes and single-family homes into
the development of the next series of projects. Accordingly,
LB1024 grant proceeds will produce 14 duplexes and 17 single-
family homes, for a total of 45 units. Further development
beyond these 45 units will require funding from additional
sources.

We anticipate seeking “Greenline” funds from Front Porch
Investments, and Nebraska State Affordable Housing Trust
Funds.

None, to date
No
Yes

Limited only by available resources, this proposal can be scaled
multiple times over. In light of the significant availability of
vacant lots in our community, financial resources are the only
limiting factor for this project.

inCOMMON is committing $50,000 of private, community-
based funding to this project.

Data table of uses (breakdown of how the requested funds will
be used for your proposal) Organizational Chart Plans and
detailed descriptions, including pictures and a map of the site
location/surrounding area Pro Forma Proposal Budget/Sources
and Uses Request Rationale Documentation
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INTEGRATION
Co-Exec Director
o Convert vision

into strategy
Leading,
Managing,
Accountability
(LMA)
Establish
priorities and
tempo

VISION
Co-Exec Director
e Establish

common
vision
Generate new
ideas
Creative, big-
picture
problem
solving

ADMINISTRATION

LMA
Administrative
strategy

Remove obstacles
and barries
Special projects
Prioritization

PROGRAM

LMA

Program strategy
Remove obstacles
and barriers
Special projects
Prioritization

Data Management

FUND DEVELOPMENT

LMA

Fund development
strategy, including
calendar

FINANCES

LMA

Create and oversee financial strategy
special projects

Partner with AFl committee

BUDGET

o Budget strategy
« Monitor + approve budget changes

BOOKKEEPING

« Manage scheduled bookkeeping
tasks, including reporting

HUMAN RESOURCES
I
o Create and implement inCOMMON's
talent strategy

VOLUNTEERS

« Create + manage vol. strategy
« Recruit, onboard, train, + support vols
o DatamManagement

INDIVIDUAL DEVELOPMENT

LMA

ID strategy and processes
Data management

Bridge between ID and CD

PERSONNEL

o Assess staffing needs
o Hire, train, develop, terminate staff

PARK AVENUE

o Oversee ID volunteers
o Partner w/CDT to utilize outside vols

RESOURCE SUPPORT

Outreach

In-Reach

1-0-1 support
Outreach coordination

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT

o HD strategy and processes
« Engage key stakeholders
« Remove obstacles and barriers

HOUSING

« Housing Development Process
« Engage key stakeholders

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
o CD strategy and processes

« Remove obstacles and barriers
o Special projects

COMMUNICATION

« Communication strategy
¢ LMA

CAMPAIGNS + SPECIAL PROJECTS

o Special events/projects
o Annual Campaigns

MAJOR DONORS

« Cultivation, stewardship, and asking of

major donors

GRANTS

o Grants calendar
o LMA

PARK AVENUE CD

o LA
« Neighbor-hood planning
« Social/physical projects

NEWSLETTER
Contrator
« Newsletter content
o Partner w/CDT to utilize outside vols

GRANT WRITING
Contractor
« Grant applications and reports
o Research new grant opportunities

BENEFITS

« Develop compen-sation and benefits

packages

WALNUT HILL

o Oversee ID volunteers

o Partner w/CDT to utilize outside vols

ADULT EDUCATION

o In-Reach
« Providing education

ACQUISITION/RESIDENT ENGAGEMNT

o Identify properties
o Execute purchase of properties
« Engage residents

WALNUT HILL CD

¢« LMA
¢ Neighbor-hood planning
» Social/physical projects

SOCIAL MEDIA
Contractor
« Social media calendar

990/AUDIT

« Coordinate with auditor and AFI
committee

PROPERTY MGMT.

o Facilities mgmt.
o Tenant relations

OUTREACH + YOUTH

o Block-level outreach
« Youth

inCOMMON Community Development
Accountability Chart




DATA TABLE OF USES_inCOMMON CLT

DUPLEXES
Initial Duplex Design & Legal

Land Costs (5 Lots)

Development Costs (5 Duplexes)
SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSES

Land Costs (10 lots)
Development Costs

ORGANIZATION
Organizational Formation

Filing & Legal Fees
Project Manager

1FTE x 3 years
Bookkeeper

.2 FTE x 3 years
Grant Administrator

1 FTE x 3 years
TOTAL GRANT

COST UNITS TOTAL |
$80,000 1 $80,000
$110,000 5  $550,000
$258,250 10 $2,582,500
$65,000 10  $650,000
$181,000 10 $1,810,000
$15,000 1 $15,000
$55,000 3 $165,000
$10,000 3 $30,000
$5,000 3 $15,000

$5,897,500



DUPLEX HOUSING DEVELOPMENT
Development Budget_inCOMMON CLT

Project: CLT - Duplex Model Key
CLT costs (per lot)
DEVELOPMENT BUDGET $110,000
ITEM Cost % Total Owner costs (per duplex unit)
ACQUISITION $258,250
Building Acquisition 0%
Land Acquisition 15,000 2%
UNIT CONSTRUCTION (see below) 480,000 77%
OTHER CONSTRUCTION
Landscaping 10,000 2%
Permits 10,000 2%
Clearance and Demolition 5,000 1%
Utility Connections & Tap Fees 15,000 2%
Contingency 5,000 1%
INFRASTRUCTURE
Streets and Sidewalks 5,000 1%
Water and Sewer 25,000 4%
Stormwater & Drainage 5,000 1%
Impact Fees 0 0%
PROFESSIONAL FEES
Site Planning 5,000 1%
Architecture & Engineering 13,000 2% | (duplexes will conform to repeatable design)
Real Estate Attorney 5,000 1% [ (duplexes will conform to repeatable structuring)
Consultant 0 0%
Survey 3,500 1%
Market Study 0 0%
Environmental 0 0%
Organization Expense 2,500 0%
FINANCE COSTS
Construction Loan Interest 0 0%
Construction Origination 0 0%
Appraisal 0 0%
Construction Insurance 0 0%
Property Taxes 2,500 0%
SOFT COSTS
Marketing 0 0%
Other 0 0%
DEVELOPER FEE 20,000 3%
TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COST 626,500
Construction/Rehab. Costs
Model Number Sqg. Ft. Cost/Sq. Ft.| Unit Cost | # Units Total | Sales Price
1 0 0
2 2,000 120 240,000 2| 480,000
3 0 0 0
4 0 0 0
5 0 0 0
6 0 0 0
7 0 0 0
Average 240,000 2| 480,000 0







October 6, 2021

Dear Omaha Economic Recovery Act Grant Committee,

On behalf of Omaha by Design (ObD), it is my pleasure to write this letter in support of
inCOMMON Community Development’s Community Land Trust (CLT) proposal. ObD and
inCOMMON have shared several reinforcing goals over the years, and | can attest to their
strong reputation in the community for performing quality work and, more importantly,
involving community members at meaningful levels of participation and engagement while this
work is being accomplished.

Of particular interest to ObD, inCOMMON'’s proposed CLT would provide a new avenue for us
to further our mission of furthering “people-centered urban design.” As a longstanding and
proven model for expanding homeownership opportunities and deepening community-based
land control, developing capacity for a CLT in Omaha would provide a new, key tool for
equitable, people-centered development in our city.

In addition to supporting inCOMMON'’s CLT proposal, we are optimistic that we will add value
to this effort in the future through our “Affordable by Design Housing Playbook.” The Playbook
was created to reduce development costs by providing high-quality, open-source affordable
housing prototypes, custom-designed for infill development conditions commonly found in East
Omaha. Our desire is that future versions of this playbook would include “missing middle”
concepts, including duplex, triplex, and rowhouse options.

To conclude, | fully support inCOMMON'’s proposal for a new Community Land Trust in our
community. Please do not hesitate to reach out with questions or related needs.

Sincerely,

Scott Dobbe, AIA
Executive Director
Omaha by Design






Legislative District

Rental Units as a Percent of All Occupied Housing Units

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70%

District 46 I 62.3%
District 7 I 61.8%
District 11 I 59.1%
District 9 I 54.9%
District 6 I 49.1%
District 28 NG 48.6%
District 27 I 48.2%
District 12— 16.1%
District 26 G 44.4%
District 35 I 44.2%
District 29 GG 41.2%
District 8 I 41.1%
District 13 I 40.5%
District 3 G 38.6%
District 45 I 38.2%
District 15 I 37.8%
District 18 I 37.3%
District 37 I 36.2%
District 20 GGG 35.5%
District 21 G 34.7%
District 17 I 34.2%
District Average NN 33.8%
District 14 I 33.6%
District 48 I 33.3%
District 5 I 33.1%
District 43 GG 33.0%
District 36 GG 32.5%
District 42 I 32.5%
District 19 GG 30.9%
District 33 GG 30.8%
District 47 I 29.2%
District 22 GG 27.5%
District 30 GG 27.0%
District 24 GGG 26.1%
District 1 I 25.9%
District 16 G 25.7%
District 44 I 24.6%
District 40 G 24.6%
District 41 GG 24.0%
District 32 I 23.8%
District 34 G 23.7%
District 10 GG 23.3%
District 23 GGG 22.9%
District 25 GG 22.7%
District 38 GG 22.6%
District 49 GGG 190.4%
District 39 GG 19.1%
District 2 GG 18.0%
District 31 GG 17.5%
District 4 GG 16.0%

80%

90%

100%
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SOURCES & USES_inCOMMON CLT

SOURCES
$5,847,500 LB1024 Grant
$50,000 inCOMMON Private Fundraising (secured)
$5,897,500
USES

CLT Organization Start-Up Costs
$15,000 Formation Filing & Legal Fees
$210,000 Personnel x 3 years
Duplexes
$80,000 Initial Duplex Design & Legal
$550,000 Land Costs x 5 Duplexes (10 Units)
$2,582,500 Development Costs x 5 Duplexes (10 Units)
Single-Family Houses
$650,000 Land Costs x 10 Houses
$1,810,000 Development Costs x 10 Houses
$5,897,500



SINGLE FAMILY HOUSING DEVELOPMENT

Renovation Budget_inCOMMON CLT

Project: CLT - Single-Family Model Key
CLT costs (per lot)
DEVELOPMENT BUDGET $65,000
ITEM Cost % Total Owner costs
ACQUISITION $181,000
Building Acquisition 100,000 41%
Land Acquisition 50,000 20%
UNIT CONSTRUCTION (see below) 72,000 29%
OTHER CONSTRUCTION
Landscaping 1,000 0%
Permits 3,000 1%
Clearance and Demolition 0 0%
Utility Connections & Tap Fees 0 0%
Contingency 5,000 2%
INFRASTRUCTURE
Streets and Sidewalks 0 0%
Water and Sewer 0 0%
Stormwater & Drainage 0 0%
Impact Fees 0 0%
PROFESSIONAL FEES
Site Planning 0 0%
Architecture & Engineering 0 0%
Real Estate Attorney 0 0%
Consultant 0 0%
Survey 0 0%
Market Study 0 0%
Environmental 0 0%
Organization Expense 0 0%
FINANCE COSTS
Loan Origination 2,500 1%
Appraisal 2,500 1%
Insurance 0 0%
Property Taxes 0 0%
SOFT COSTS
Marketing 0 0%
Other 0 0%
DEVELOPER FEE 10,000 1%
TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COST 246,000
Construction/Rehab. Costs
Model Number Sq. Ft. Cost/Sq. Ft.| Unit Cost | # Units Total | Sales Price
1 0 0
2 1,600 45 72,000 1 72,000
3 0 0 0
4 0 0 0
5 0 0 0
6 0 0 0
7 0 0 0
Average 72,000 1 72,000 0
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Organization Name
(if applicable)

Physical Address
Mailing Address
Website

Social Media
Accounts

Name

Title

Email Address
Phone

Team

Organizational
Chart

Other Completed
Projects and/or
Accomplishments

Notre Dame Housing

3439 State Street, Omaha, NE 68112
3439 State Street

www.notredamehousing.org

https://www.facebook.com/ndhomaha

Sandra Koch

Vice President Advancement
skoch@notredamesisters.org
+1 (402) 455-2994

Yes

The leadership team for this project includes our executive
committee and finance committee of the board, project
manager, property management representative, maintenance
staff, consultant, and Notre Dame Housing (NDH) Leadership.
The finance committee is made up of accounting and finance
professionals who have decades of experience in banking,
finance and accounting. In addition, some have experience in
overseeing construction management projects. Members
include Cindy LaPole, Jay Sudbeck, Sandra Koch, and John
Griffith. The committee will be responsible for the overall
project, ensuring project expenses and variances are within
board approval parameters. We have engaged a designer Lisa
Collingsworth with The Interior Design Firm to ensure design
meets with best practices for our community. Our property
management company, Dial Properties Management (DP
Management), has been in the property management and
development business in the Midwest for more than four
decades-managing dozens of properties and hundreds of units.
They have the staff and expertise to assist in the overall design
and construction of the project and will have staff on site as
needed. Our property maintenance staffs have been involved
with the property for over 30 years and have been involved with
all the aspects of converting the building to senior affordable
housing. Rene Ramirez, who is now part of the Dial property
management team, has extensive knowledge of this historic
building, having worked on every mechanical system in the
buildings.

See Attachements

Notre Dame Housing has grown physically and internally since
it was established in 1997. Twenty-five years ago, the Notre
Dame Sisters, as sponsors of the project, converted their
Motherhouse and former school into apartments, forming its
own nonprofit. NDH was established to meet a critical need for
affordable housing for older adults in this part of the community.
The residents pay their rent with either tax credits or HUD
subsidies. Two years later, a second HUD building was
completed which included a kitchen and dining room. Four
years later, the property was fully converted so that today it has
a total of 107 units. All apartments are currently occupied by
120 residents, and there is a long waiting list of future tenants.
The property is well-known for its welcoming reputation and
well-maintained campus. 100 percent of our resident’s income
is below $10,000 annually, well below poverty. Between 2012
and 2022 there has been a focus on programming and
transportation. NDH partnered with the Eastern Nebraska Office
on Aging (ENOA) to provide low-cost hot lunches in the senior
center. A food pantry was established on site and is open to the
larger community, so anyone in North Omaha could access free
food, no questions asked. During the COVID-19 shutdown of

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737739248&parm2=75080869458&ss_v=192.0.0
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the senior center, staff and the board with residents began
envisioning new ways to serve seniors and the overall local
community. The Life Enrichment Center began to take shape so
more programming could be offered to suit more individuals.
This came out of a need to fight senior isolation, especially
since the pandemic left people isolated for two years, and to
fight food insecurity which has impacted more people since the
pandemic. In 2020, NDH partnered with DP Management and
Kimball Management Inc. to realize a new future. While DP and
Kimball took over management of the apartments, NDH
retained the service coordination and life enrichment aspects.
DP Management, a Midwestern leasing and property
management company since 1958, is a perfect fit for NDH
because of its experience in senior living properties financed
with low-income housing tax-credits. Kimball Management, Inc.
is a small family-owned business specializing in managing
affordable housing projects for senior citizens where financing
was provided through specific Housing and Urban Development
(HUD) funding. President Richard Kimball has been managing
HUD-assisted senior housing since 1978. Kimball said he is
proud to join the Notre Dame Housing team for a second time.
As a volunteer he assisted with the initial opening and
occupancy 25 years ago. In the past year, NDH established a
hair salon with everything a professional hairstylist might need
— chairs, hair washing sink, blow-dryer chairs, etc. There was a
need for people to have affordable haircare available regardless
of mobility issues or weather, which may have kept them from
receiving the hair care they wanted in the past. This is another
effort to promote dignity and fight isolation after the pandemic.
Most importantly, from 2021-2022, a large space dedicated to
growing popular programs was envisioned. This is the Life
Enrichment Center we hope to complete with this grant.

Proposal Title Notre Dame Housing - Life Enrichment Center

Total Budget ($) $500,000.00

LB1024 Grant

Funding Request ($) $500,000.00

Proposal Type Combination of capital project and service/program

Brief Proposal We are seeking $500,000 to complete our Life Enrichment
Summary Center, which will allow more free public programming for

seniors in North East Omaha. We at Notre Dame Housing seek
to bring more education and food security specifically to North
Omaha’s seniors, combating isolation and allowing people to
age at home longer while being part of a thriving community of
peers. NDH currently serves residents and local seniors and
wants to expand those efforts. The Life Enrichment Center is
ready for construction— drawings have been completed, costs
have been calculated, and plans for its use are in place. The
Life Enrichment Center attached to the NDH senior center is
more than 5,000 square feet. We will utilize it for an expanded
food pantry, an exercise room, a meeting room for programs,
and an entertainment room. We envision having the largest,
most accessible, and modern food pantry area NDH has ever
maintained in its 25 years. This space will contain dry, cold, and
frozen storage and an easy flow for people to get their food.
The food pantry is available to anyone in the community, no
questions asked. The exercise area will be open to allow for
group classes, next to the current exercise equipment space.
The meeting area will allow programs to go on simultaneously
in the senior center and the Life Enrichment Center, so we can
expand our offerings to bring more people education and
entertainment. Lastly, the entertainment center will have
screens for movies and TV along with games and puzzles. The
project is ready to begin. We have board approval, finalized
drawings, and have met with contractors. Once construction
begins, we expect the space to be ready within three months to
serve the community in North East Omaha.

Timeline The timeline for this project is 3 months. We are shovel ready,
board approved, and have begun the bid process.

Percentage

completed by July  100%

2025

Funding Goals Transformational (i.e., a proposal that will help energize,

recharge, or spur significant and favorable advancements in
North or South Omaha'’s function or appearance)

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737739248&parm2=75080869458&ss_v=192.0.0 2/6
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Quality of Life (i.e., create or enhance natural spaces, mixed
uses, parks, safety, etc.) Sustainable Community (i.e., create or
enhance housing, services, education, civic uses, recreation,
etc.)

Notre Dame Housing presents a sustainable model for the
senior community. As NDH has grown over the years, the staff
take into account the difference between what seniors need to
survive, and what they are requesting in order to thrive. This
includes entertainment, education, volunteer opportunities, a
dignified food pantry, and more. NDH continues to grow and
change as the needs and wants of seniors grow and change. A
senior center has grown from a place for seniors to eat and do
puzzles to a space that includes computers, iPads, Nintendo
Wii competitions, current events guided discussions with
projector, movie nights on LCD screens, and so much more.
While we have the staff and institutional knowledge of how to
grow with seniors, our space needs to grow physically to
accommodate the vast interests seniors have today; the more
we can offer, the more we can fight isolation in older age. NDH
also provides programs that celebrate diversity including: Black
History Month programs Women's History Current Events
Wellness Initiative for Senior Education (WISE) program, which
has a section specifically on diversity and inclusion. These
events provide a safe place for residents to learn and discuss.

The summary noted that North Omaha needs to develop
sustainable communities - not just housing amenities, stores,
churches, schools. It also mentioned that North Omaha needs
specific uses for their spaces. NDH is already sustainable in
that it has been operating for 25 years and has grown every
decade since it began. In this proposal, we are not looking at
adding housing or amenities; we are looking at how to serve the
community that lives beyond this property, while enriching the
lives of the seniors already on campus. We are designing a
space for the specific use of public programming for North
Omaha’s seniors from the food pantry, to exercise classes, to
educational and entertainment options.

Notre Dame Housing is a safe place that already offers so
much to North Omaha’s seniors — low-cost lunches, a food
pantry, free programming, free Wi-Fi access on campus,
affordable haircare, a campus that stretches 1/3 of a mile for
indoor or outdoor walking. One opportunity from the Prioritized
SWOT Comments is that North Omaha needs to nurture and
support what already exists with funding and technical support.
With our solid, maintained infrastructure we have the capacity
to remodel existing space. Rather than building a new senior
Center in North East Omaha, we can revamp our current
facilities to serve more people. With our food pantry partners at
Saving Grace and Foodbank for the Heartland, we will be able
offer more food and more variety with meat, eggs, milk, and
fresh produce. While NDH continues to serve more food every
year, the food pantry runs out of food every time it is open. The
need for food is there, and we need to open a space where no
one would get turned away. With our long relationships with
volunteers in Omaha we can bring in more programming from
entertainment like music, to education like current event
lectures, to exercise like aerobics and Thai Chi.

Based on the bids for construction the labor force on this
project would be between 20-50 workers over three months.
This will be a community space, with much of the programming
performed by volunteers.

0
25-50
NA

Based on the bids for construction the labor force on this
project would be between 20-50 workers over three months.
This will be a community space, with much of the programming
performed by volunteers.

Having a dedicated space to serve seniors benefits the
community in several areas. Providing a community for seniors
to come and enjoy programming, hot lunches, groceries from
the food pantry, hair care, and more allows seniors to live in
their homes longer, avoiding the costly move to assisted living

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737739248&parm2=75080869458&ss_v=192.0.0
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or nursing homes. With the rate of inflation and the economic
averages in North Omaha, aging in place is crucial for seniors.
The local neighborhood improves when seniors are cared for,
and income does not need to dictate how well a senior gets to
live. The food pantry is one of the only programs that is not
specifically for seniors. Building this pantry will impact the larger
North Omaha community, as we are one of only a few pantries
that does not have restrictions as to who/how often it can be
utilized. According to the USDA, food costs have already risen
5% in 2022, making even the essentials in life difficult to
acquire. The higher food costs have also impacted the food we
are able to offer from the pantry. The small amount of fresh food
that we receive is depleted within an hour. "We are still very
much in an emergency situation. Nearly 207,000 heartland
neighbors are struggling with food insecurity right now and one
in six are children," said Stephanie Sullivan with Food Bank for
the Heartland. Currently, our pantry does not have a designated
space to serve food; weather permitting, we serve food
outdoors, and other times we squeeze our pantry into the
building wherever we can. Moreover, with the limited space we
can only bring in a limited amount of food. Currently, the pantry
is emptied within an hour of opening. Our goal is to consistently
provide fresh meat, produce, and milk that will not expire within
a week, when the next food pantry is available on campus.
NDH is working to purchase more fresh food and advertise the
new offerings across North Omaha. We are building a
designated space for the pantry which includes cold storage, a
staging and receiving area, shelves that double as storage and
shoppable areas, all of which increase accessibility and
storage.

NDH is already a cornerstone of the North Omaha community,
and can contribute more to the quality of life for North Omaha’s
seniors by combatting isolation and food insecurity while
promoting education, volunteerism, and engagement

While designing this project a consultant toured local food
pantries to understand best practices for serving food in North
Omaha. The needs of the population and best practices were
incorporated into the design of this new pantry. This design
reflects the goal for dignity and service — shoppers can pick
items just as they would at a grocery store while allowing room
for volunteers to unpack and restock any time.

We currently track all of our programs from the pounds of food
served at the pantry, to hot lunches served, to program
attendance.

Staff and volunteers track these programs on paper and it is
converted to overall data with software.

Tracking progress serving more seniors will not require further
investment as NDH already tracks this

Yes

This year, NDH created monthly partnership programs with
Methodist College, American National Bank, and locally-owned
restaurants which provided a unique dinner for residents. NDH
maintained relationships with Saving Grace and the Food Bank
for the Heartland to bolster the weekly food pantry. NDH also
maintains relationships with groups like the No More Empty
Pots, Merry Makers, Fontenelle Forest, the Humane Society,
Florence Elementary School, Saint Philip Neri Elementary
School, UNMC, and many others to bring in unique programs.
Participation in programs grew rapidly and has maintained
since the COVID-19 mandated shut down, proving the interest
in senior programming. Since July of 2021, participation in
programming began at 76 participants per month, which you
can see in the attached chart. By August, that number had
doubled. The winter months saw an average of 386
participants. These programs are offered free to any senior in
the community, not only NDH residents.

No

No

3439 State Street houses the HUD and tax-credit apartments,

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737739248&parm2=75080869458&ss_v=192.0.0
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the senior center (which is also the area where ENOA hot
lunches are served), and the proposed Life Enrichment Center.
Below is what the campus consists of: 107 apartments 2.5
acres including the buildings and green spaces 1 senior center
open to the community 3 buildings with each one having a
community room Hair salon Library Chapel Future enrichment
center - approximately 5000 square feet Dedicated Food Pantry
space - approximately 2500 square feet 4 laundry facilities on
the campus 2 outdoor gathering spaces The campus is fitted
with free Wi-Fi 2 free computer labs Dedicated van for
transportation for outings Building security at every entrance
Outdoor space: There are two dedicated outdoor gathering
spaces. Activities include planting groups to add flowers and
vegetables to garden boxes that can be enjoyed all summer,
and events like National Night Out where residents grilled on
the patio bringing neighbors, police officers, and others to meet
and enjoy an evening together. Accessibility: NDH is always
innovating with accessibility in mind. All of the buildings are
connected by accessible ramps, hallways, and elevators. That
means one could travel from one end of the complex to the
other (nearly % of a mile) all by wheelchair or power chair with
ease; regardless of weather, everything at NDH is accessible
without having to travel outdoors. Moreover, the outdoor
gathering spaces, the excursion transportation, and the parking
lots are all accessible as well. As we continue to innovate,
accessibility remains a priority. We added a hair salon this year,
the salon was wheelchair accessible. Similarly, the new food
pantry in the Life Enrichment Center will be both centrally
located and fully accessible. Anyone on campus can also enjoy
free wi-fi and can rent tablets to use in their rooms, or use
computers in two areas. NDH recently partnered with Get Setup
who work with people over 55 to learn new skills, connect with
others and unlock new life experiences.

Within one or more QCTs

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

NDH has engaged with 2 local contractors on the project. We
are looking to obtain a third bid and then will select a general
contractor. Both bids have been roughly $500,000 to complete
the project.

All the funds from LB1024 will be used to complete the project

Yes

If awarded the funding, the project will not require any
additional funding. NDH has been operational for 25 years, we
are finically strong, and our board is engaged and committed to
the overall success of NDH. The Notre Dame Sisters are also
committed to ensuring the success of NDH. As their largest
sponsored ministry, the Sisters provides over $90,000 annually
in “in kind” salary support for NDH. The food pantry partners
with local nonprofits that have been a staple in Omaha for many
years allowing everyone to benefit.
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Scalability

Financial
Commitment

ARPA Compliance
Acknowledgment

ARPA Reporting and
Monitoring Process
Acknowledgme

LB1024 Funding
Sources
Acknowledgment

Public Information

File Uploads

Print Row - Smartsheet.com

Our hope is to use the funds from LB1024 to complete this
project. We have not engaged in other funding opportunities at
this time.

NA
NA

The proposal currently is not scalable. Our hope is that we can
complete our project quickly and make an immediate impact in
the community. We hope to be a model for the community on
how state and local agencies can work together to make a
direct difference for North Omaha.

NA

The Notre Dame Housing Executive Committee is writing to
Omaha Economic Recovery Act Coordination Plan Grant
indicating that we will be applying for a grant $500,000. Notre
Dame Housing has been serving seniors in North Omaha for 25
years. It is the ONLY senior housing nonprofit to offer both HUD
and tax credit housing, employs a full time Life Enrichment
Coordinator and Service Coordinator, and operates a free, on-
site senior center. Over the years the services to non-residents
have grown. We offer to the public a food pantry, low-cost hot
lunches, and free programming. We are expanding our efforts
in serving North Omaha’s seniors and the public by constructing
a Life Enrichment Center, effectively doubling the space and the
programming. We are requesting $500,000 to complete the Life
Enrichment Center which will include a fully accessible food
pantry with plenty of storage, an exercise space, a meeting
area, and an entertainment room. This space will improve the
lives of the community by offering more food staples and fresh
food with the cold and frozen storage. It will be a space that
hosts more programs. So, for the first-time, multiple programs
can be offered at once. Both efforts combat isolation and food
insecurity that has impacted low-income seniors drastically
since the COVID-19 pandemic. With funding, we hope to
complete this project in three months as the drawings and
construction bids are complete. We thank you for this
opportunity to serve more people in Northeast Omaha with this
space. We look forward to educating you about this project and
its impact. Scott Bear CFO Immanuel Cindy LaPole Assistant
Controller First National Bank of Omaha Sr. Margaret Hickey
Notre Dame Sisters LOIS JORDAN President and CEO,
Midwest Geriatrics, Inc. Florence Home Healthcare Royale
Oaks Assisted Living House of Hope Assisted Living and
Alzheimer’s Care Unimed and Gerimed Pharmacies Senior
Health Foundation

Additional Location Documents (see application for list) Data
table of uses (breakdown of how the requested funds will be
used for your proposal) Documentation of site control (proof of
ownership, option, purchase contract, or long-term lease
agreement) Environmental assessment of subject site. Is the
property a brownfield site? Organizational Chart Plans and
detailed descriptions, including pictures and a map of the site
location/surrounding area Proposal Budget/Sources and Uses
Request Rationale Documentation Schedule

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737739248&parm2=75080869458&ss_v=192.0.0
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Notre Dame Housing Board Members, 2022

Officers:

President

Scott Bear, Immanuel, Chief Financial Officer
SBear@Immanuel.com

Vice President

Lois Jordan, President and CEO, Midwest
Geriatrics, Inc. Florence Home
Healthcare Royale Oaks Assisted Living
House of Hope Assisted Living and
Alzheimer's Care Unimed and Gerimed
Pharmacies Senior Health Foundation
jordan@shf.org

Secretary

Sr. Margaret Hickey, Provincial President
Notre Dame Sisters
mhickey@notredamesisters.org

Treasurer

Cindy Lapole Assistant Controller, First
National Bank of Omaha
clapole@fnni.com

Directors:

Sr. Joy Connealy
Treasurer for the Notre Dame Sisters
jconnealy@notredamesisters.org

Kevin Griffith
President of AmpliFi Capital Corp
kevin.griffith@amplificap.com

Rita Melgares
Attorney, private practice
rim@rimlaw.omhcoxmail.com

Phyllis Peterson
Asset Manager at Galaxy Tax Partners
phylcay@yahoo.com

Sr. Celeste Wobeter
CHI Health, Hospice
cwobeter@notredamesisters.org

Jay Sudbeck
President/Owner, Spring Manor, Inc.
jays.ndhousing@gmail.com


mailto:clapole@fnni.com
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Life Enrichment Center proposed budget

Description Of Work Amount

General Requirements Project Managemnt, Onsite Supervision, Equipment & Vehicles $ 78,718.00
Use/Rentals. Safety Requirements. Temp. Utilities and Temp. Office

Demolition $ 2,350.00
Wood, Plastics, and Composites $ 10,283.00
Blocking, Backing, Casework, Trim, Countertops, and Wall Shelving $ 8,223.00
'Hl'agrirnnﬂe;lmé‘ngr\noisture $ 2,985.00
Waterproofing and sealants $ 6,582.00
Openings $ 3,925.00
Doors, Frames and Hardware. Wood Windows. $ 5,500.00
Finishes $ 42,085.00
Wall Framing, and Drywall, $ 33,853.00
Paint $ 11,250.00
Food Service Equipment includes 8x8 walk in freezer. $ 35,853.00
Fire Suppression $ 5.000.00
Wet Piping System (Relocate as needed and add as needed) $ 3.300.00
Mechanical HVAC $ 7,500.00
Move and add ducting as needed per code $ 6,800.00
Electrical Lighting and Controls As Needed, New Outlets as discussed and needed for code, $ 136,157.00
Electrical for walk in freezer, New fire alarm, New electrical Panel, Data Cabling and new outlets.

Permits and Plan Review Fees $ 1.258.00
Design Contingency 7% $ 2224500
Construction Contingency 3% $ ©9,533.00
Material Escalation 10% $32,796.00
Singage $ 35,000.00
Total $ 501,196.00
All work 1s assumend to be completed during standard business hours, Monday through Friday.

Assuming project duration to be completed within 12 weeks
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Life Enrichment Center
Construction Timeline
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Food Pantry Snapshot 2021-2022

The drawings for the Life Enrichment Center are an exciting development as we intended to serve more
food to more people soon. Still, we have been able to expand our food pantry greatly with the space we
already have, serving 67,920 pounds of food to nearly 4,000 residents and community members
throughout last fiscal year. This was more than 27,000 additional pounds served from the year before.

During the summer harvest months, we had multiple farmers bring trucks of farm-fresh products and
produce directly to our food pantry.

We have also served over 5,138 hot lunches to seniors in our community since July 2021.
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Life Enrichment Center proposed budget

Description Of Work Amount

General Requirements Project Managemnt, Onsite Supervision, Equipment & Vehicles $ 78,718.00
Use/Rentals. Safety Requirements. Temp. Utilities and Temp. Office

Demolition $ 2,350.00
Wood, Plastics, and Composites $ 10,283.00
Blocking, Backing, Casework, Trim, Countertops, and Wall Shelving $ 8,223.00
'Hl'agrirnnﬂe;lmé‘ngr\noisture $ 2,985.00
Waterproofing and sealants $ 6,582.00
Openings $ 3,925.00
Doors, Frames and Hardware. Wood Windows. $ 5,500.00
Finishes $ 42,085.00
Wall Framing, and Drywall, $ 33,853.00
Paint $ 11,250.00
Food Service Equipment includes 8x8 walk in freezer. $ 35,853.00
Fire Suppression $ 5.000.00
Wet Piping System (Relocate as needed and add as needed) $ 3.300.00
Mechanical HVAC $ 7,500.00
Move and add ducting as needed per code $ 6,800.00
Electrical Lighting and Controls As Needed, New Outlets as discussed and needed for code, $ 136,157.00
Electrical for walk in freezer, New fire alarm, New electrical Panel, Data Cabling and new outlets.

Permits and Plan Review Fees $ 1.258.00
Design Contingency 7% $ 2224500
Construction Contingency 3% $ ©9,533.00
Material Escalation 10% $32,796.00
Singage $ 35,000.00
Total $ 501,196.00
All work 1s assumend to be completed during standard business hours, Monday through Friday.

Assuming project duration to be completed within 12 weeks
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Program Participation Snapshot 2021-2022

Programs per month:

# of
Month activities Jan-22 35
Jul-21 12 Feb-22 35
Aug-21 21 Mar-22 45
Sep-21 23 Apr-22 41
Oct-21 32 May-22 35
Nov-21 36 Jun-22 44
Dec-21 43 TOTAL 402

Program participation:

July | Aug. | Sept. | Oct. | Nov. | Dec. | Jan. | Feb. | Mar. | Apr. | Ma | Jun.
¥ Total
Merrymakers 15 22 21 31 24 26 32 25 23 23 23 24 | 289
Crafts 13 15 3 6 9 15 18 15 18 112
Trips 3 6 18 31 43 15 23 38 40 26 23 | 266
Games 15 43 33 52 51 418 44 74 98 20 68 69 | 675
Service 3 9 7 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 33
Wellness 8 23 7 20 38 10 16 22 20 30 21 | 215
Coffee/Conver
sation 38 63 36 23 62 39 46 64 52 410 60 | 523
Education 44 26 29 24 28 42 57 64 57 43 24 | 438
Resident
Council 29 15 14 17 26 23 22 22 16 184
Special
Meals/events 5 28 110 84 88 44 76 a7 482
Entertainment 24 24 7 419 15 54 0 19 46 | 238
Support
Services 9 19 13 8 39 40 128
214
Total 76 138 180 | 266 | 225 | 435 394 | 502 | 364 | 401 | 388 | 3583
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Food Pantry Snapshot 2021-2022

The drawings for the Life Enrichment Center are an exciting development as we intended to serve more
food to more people soon. Still, we have been able to expand our food pantry greatly with the space we
already have, serving 67,920 pounds of food to nearly 4,000 residents and community members
throughout last fiscal year. This was more than 27,000 additional pounds served from the year before.

During the summer harvest months, we had multiple farmers bring trucks of farm-fresh products and
produce directly to our food pantry.

We have also served over 5,138 hot lunches to seniors in our community since July 2021.
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Board of
Directors

Executive Committee:

Rita Melgares
President
RLM Law

Phyllis Peterson
Vice-President
Consultant

Kevin Griffith
Treasurer
Attorney-at-Law

Sr. Margaret Hickey
Secretary

Notre Dame Sisters

Members:
Katherine Martens-Stricklett
Creighton University

Sr. Joy Connealy
Notre Dame Sisters

Holly Finnigan
Home Instead Senior Care

Corey Dickmeyer
Harry A. Koch Company

Gina Ponce
Bellevue University

Joe Garcia
Fair Housing Center of NE-IA

Michele McKizia
City of Omaha Planning

Members added mid-year:

Sr. Celeste Wobeter
Notre Dame Sisters

Scott Bear
Immanuel

Letter from

It's no secret that Omaha has a housing shortage. Realtors call it a "hot market,” and say they've
never before seen so many people competing for the same property at the same time, causing
prices to skyrocket.

A retired adult with a low to moderate income doesn't really stand a chance. Few housing
options are available for seniors on a fixed income and what is affordable is often substandard or
not accessible to those with mobility issues. Compounding the housing crisis armong Omaha'’s
seniors is the deepening isolation that the COVID-19 pandemic has caused.

What seniors need is a completely service-oriented community so they can live independently
longer surrounded by long-term, active neighbors. We at Notre Dame Housing in Florence offer
not only affordable housing, but wrap-around services and public programmming that benefits
not only the people who live here, but the broader community of near-by senior citizens. We
have noticed over nearly 25 years that a basic model of serving seniors can be replicated across
Omaha.



We have noticed that service coordinators are hard to find in Omaha senior living homes. This is a profession that specializes in
connecting an individual with free services in their area and assists in identifying and utilizing their government benefits.

Seniors on a fixed income need this kind of individualized attention.

There is also the larger senior community to think about — those not living in senior communities. When senior complexes can only
hold so many residents, there needs to be public space for seniors to learn, engage, and grow. Isolation can be easy to fall into and
difficult to get out of. A 2010 study linked the quality and quantity of individuals’ social relationships not only to mental health but also
to both morbidity and mortality.

Shortly put, isolation in older age can shorten one's life. Senior living facilities lacking rental opportunities need to offer public
programming to local seniors as well as their own residents. A life enrichrment coordinator position at these facilities usually works with
local partners to have workshops, programs, and lectures available free and open to the public.

These are necessary improvements that are imperative to our senior population now that the Omaha Metro has fewer affordable
nousing options.

Utilizing the property of a senior living facility can serve even more of the local community by offering fully public events like food
pantries and worship services.

The possibilities are endless when we all work together to serve more of Omaha'’s seniors and serve them all better.

Overall success for the community comes when people are able to age in place longer. We've been successful in achieving this inside
and outside our walls, keeping people happy and healthy where they're comfortable. We want to see more senior living facilities in
Omaha and beyond be successful in serving seniors, so we at Notre Dame Housing welcome open discussion with others and sharing
what we've learned to help make that a reality.

Sincerely,

Rita Melgares, President of the Board of Directors



Mission

To provide service-enriched affordable housing, fostering independence and dignity.

ision

To create a community that provides older adults with the resources to maintain
a safe, comfortable and self-sufficient lifestyle.

Purpose

To provide service-enriched affordable housing to low-to-moderate income seniors.

Notre Dame Housing | notredamehousing.org




Corporate, Foundation,
Instrtution, & Individual Support

NDH is thankful to our generous donors whno
Make an impact in the lives of seniors

The Byron J. and Linda A. Stigge Foundation
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for NDH and its residents

NDH partnered with DP Management and Kimball
Management Inc. to realize a new future for this North Omaha
senior living facility and senior center. While DP Management
and Kimball will take over management of the community,
NDH will retain the service coordination aspects.

“We are so thrilled to see the evolution of Notre Dame Housing,”
said Sr. Joy Connealy, member of Notre Dame Housing's

board of directors, and resident of NDH. “Having professional
companies come in to take care of running and maintaining the
apartments and facility creates a team that can focus on what
makes Notre Dame Housing truly special.”

Notre Dame Housing is unique in its approach to service-
enriched housing. This means that it's not just a place to live,
but a home and community full of services that meet residents’
needs. Whether it is Nebraska Methodist Health System coming
in to provide COVID vaccinations, hot lunches provided daily, or
a coordinator scheduling individual appointments for specific
services, the individuals who live at NDH have every opportunity
to avail themselves of services needed to age in their home
longer.

“I feel like | have 150 neighbors,” said resident Mike Driscoll. “I tell
everyone, | hope | can stay here the rest of my life because this is
home to me.”

DP Management, a Midwestern leasing and property
management company since 1958, was a perfect fit for NDH
because of its experience in senior living as well as the tax credit

Notre Dame Housing | notredamehousing.org

and Housing and Urban Development (HUD) status of the
residents.

“Every interaction we've had with the people at Notre Dame
Housing has made us all feel like we are contributing to our
community,” said Patty Downs, DP Director of Executive
Operations. “From the staff to the residents, the energy at NDH
is a breath of fresh air!”

Kimball Management, Inc. is a small family-owned business
specializing in managing affordable housing projects for senior
citizens. President Richard Kimball has been managing HUD-
assisted senior housing since 1978.

Kimball said he is proud to join the Notre Dame Housing team
for a second time. As a volunteer he assisted with the initial
opening and occupancy. He said his sentiment for the Notre
Dame Sisters dates back to when his girlfriend graduated from
Notre Dame Academy. That girlfriend subsequently became his
beloved wife for 67 years.

Kimball said he has long admired the Notre Dame Sisters’
dedication and devotion to its mission of serving those in need.
He said his firm’'s members feel honored to help further that
mission.

“We couldn’t be more thrilled about this powerful new
partnership,” said NDH Board of Directors president Rita
Melgares. “This evolution means our residents here will get
the best living experience possible from the maintenance of
their individual apartments to the services and programming




Candice Gier
Property Manager

It is my responsibility to
take care of residents'
needs and concerns, as
well as maintain the
building itself and
safety for all.

Rene Ramirez

Director of Maintenance

| have been happily serving

residents at NDH for 30
years. As Maintenance
Director | manage the

building and the grounds
up-keep so residents feel

safe and happy here.

Barbara Thomas
Service Coordinator

| work one-on-one with
residents of NDH
identifying, locating, and
acquiring services for
them. | also assist in
paperwork for the best
possible results.

Dwight Anderson
Maintenance Tech

| work with Rene on
mMaintenance, keeping
the building
functioning well and
keeping the grounds
up-kept.

Cynthia Hiers
Compliance/Office
Coordinator

| help with the tenant
paperwork for move-ins,
changes such as adding a
person to the lease, or
needing a companion
animal, and move-outs.

Jane Harpster

House Keeping &
Maintenance Service Tech

| keep a clean

environment for residents.

Also | manage the set-up
for the food pantries held
at NDH.

Cheryl Poulin
Life Enrichment Coordinator

| host programming for
residents and local seniors
at our senior center. These
include lectures, health
clinics and entertainment
events.

RECEPTIONISTS

North Door:
Lynn Koch

West Door:
Angel Thomas
&
Sr.Janice
Ludvik, ND
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COVID-19

When the pandemic spread to Omaha,
we prioritized the safety of our residents
and quickly adapted to the changing
environment by accomplishing the
following: We implemented new safety
procedures and a sanitation schedule.
Then, we restricted non-essential visits
and delivered ENOA hot lunches
door to door.

As of March, 90% of our residents have
been vaccinated. Methodist traveling
nurses came on-site and offered
vaccines to all residents and staff soon
after the vaccine was released to
the public.

Notre Dame Housing | notredamehousing.org

Serving More Residents

Five vacant apartments have been
filled, bringing NDH to capacity. Our
service coordinator worked with
residents and established a bulletin
written by and for them which we
utilized for isolation prevention and to
relay important COVID-19 information.
We also began a pen-pal program
with UNMC students once a week
with telephone, emails, and letters.

Partner organizations and volunteers
came through for the residents
offering care packages, gifts, and
grab-and-go snacks.




Amazon Wish List

The seniors who live at NDH don't
always have the funds to buy
exactly what they want/need. We
surveyed residents and made a
comprehensive Amazon wish list.

We released the wish list in May 2021
for the first-ever Do CGood Week
in Omaha. We received 30 items
ranging from a deck of playing cards
to a park bench. The wish list is still
available for donors to purchase
items for residents. Our service
coordinator created a resource closet
stocked with items residents may
need during a difficult time.

Food Pantry

During the pandemic we continued
to offer a food pantry (when safe),
distributing 40,000 pounds of
food last year. Food insecurity has
INncreased during this pandemic
especially for low-income
populations.

Our residents report saving between
$75 and $150 monthly on groceries
by utilizing the food pantry.

Meal Partnerships

We partnered with the Bloc, Inc,
a non-profit organization that
empowers communities to change
the quality of life of all commmunity
memibers. Through this partnership
each resident had the opportunity
to receive two dinners per week
through December 20, 2020. Each
week menu options were featured
from local restaurants.

The Bloc, Inc. has been able to
provide this opportunity to the
residents of NDH through support
from the Coronavirus Aid Relief, and
Economic Security Act (CARES Act).

Year in Review July 1, 2020-June 30, 2021




From shelter to security
a story of hope through housing

“Don’t expect everyone to
understand your journey,
especially if they've never had
to walk your path.” That is the
adage that hangs in Barbara
Scott’s kitchen over her sink.
She refers to it often like a
mantra.

Barbara has lived in a one-
bedroom apartment at Notre
Dame Housing for four years.
She is a staple at any games
table and fills spare time

Notre Dame Housing | notredamehousing.org

volunteering at various programs, and can always be seen with
a helpful smile.

If you can't imagine yourself in your late 50s, calling shelters to
see if there is room for you, then you haven't walked Barbara's
path.

Barbara was born and raised in Omaha and fell in love with her
partner of 40 years, Frank, when she was only 21. Barbara always
had a strict moral code: no drinking, no smoking, always hold
down a job. And she lived by that. Frank passed away after heart
disease and lung cancer took him. Barbara continued working
after he died, until she fell at work and broke her arm so severely
that it required a steel plate. She moved in with family and dealt




with infections and more surgery.

“I realized bills going unpaid, more alcohol in the house, and
some of her things missing,” Barbara said. “They turned out
to be stealing from me, so | put my stuff in storage that day,
sold Frank’s truck, and went to a motel. | called another family
member to find me a room at a shelter.”

Then, it came to pass that Barbara required spinal surgery, and
her family offered to put her up again. “So, | elected to leave,
thinking that family would take care of me. That was not good
sense on my part.”

Again, things went missing and Barbara decided to take her
chances in a shelter. So, she moved again, this time into a
crowded urban Omaha shelter, with 37 people sleeping in
the same room. That's where she learned about Notre Dame

Housing and applied for an apartment.

To her surprise, she was accepted as a tenant and moved right
in.

“This place saved my life. 'm never moving out. | won't risk
landing back in a shelter,” Barbara said. “I find it to be incredibly
affordable. If you were looking for an apartment in Omaha, even
without all the programs and services, it would cost $1,000 a
month, easy. It's affordable and have my own apartment, heat
and electricity, a food pantry just down the hall. | have freedom
and privacy at the same time."

Barbara has found a home here, and helped many others feel at
home as well. Barbara is always helping out with events or the
food pantry or inviting folks to sit and play cards with her.

Year in Review July 1, 2020-June 30, 2021







This year,

our food pantry has served nearly

pounds of food



Thank you to our
generous donors

Mr. & Mrs. Dennis Austin
Mrs. Jayne Ball

Mr. & Mrs. James Bemis
Therese Bigelow

Maritza Blackburn

Mr. & Mrs. Jerry Brown
Mr. M Gregory Burrows
Mr. & Mrs. David Christy
Dianne Chval

Mr. & Mrs. William DeCabooter
Rev. Michael Eckley

Mr. David Fitzpatrick

Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth Foster
Fraser Stryker

Mrs. Jerel Geren

Ms. Beverly Green

Mr. & Mrs. Janaki Green
Ms. Helen Harris

Diane Hendricks

Mr. & Mrs. Richard Henningsen

Ms. Sylvia Hevrdeys

Mr. & Mrs. Bryant High Horse

Mr. & Mrs. Robert Hladik

Frances Holeton

Mr. & Mrs. Ronald Hospodka

Elizabeth Jackson

Ms. Lois Jordan

Susan Kineen
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Jeanne Larsen

Mr. & Mrs. Robert Levesque

Katherine Martens-Stricklett

Mr. & Mrs. Melvin Masek

Molly Mullen

Rev. James Novotny

Mr. & Mrs. Brian Osborne

Our Lady of Lourdes Parish/
St. Adalbert
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Mr. & Mrs. Charles Paskach
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J. Michael Price

Mr. Roger Prideaux

Julie Radil

Mrs. Betty Rezac

Mr. Peter Sakaris

Mr. Daniel Sanley

Mrs. Peg Steffensmeier
Dr. & Mrs. Nicholas Steier
Mr. Alan Telecky
Catherine Tierney

Mr. Robert Tisdel

Mrs. Rita Viano

Jack Walsh

Ms. Elaine Wells

Nanci Wildman

Mr. & Mrs. Roger Wozney



Donate today to make an impact on seniors that supports
unique housing, health and education initiatives, and hope
through combating isolation

T N

Foundations
You + and partners ™=

14)

Visit ndhinc.org to schedule your donation today?
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Last year at Notre
Dame Housing

%

of residents were vaccinated
from COVID-19 here on campus
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VISIT US: 3439 State St, Omaha, NE 68112
CALL US: (402) 451-4477

DONATE: www.notredamehousing.org
FOLLOW US: @ndhousinginc on Facebook & Twitter

Notre Dame Housing | notredamehousing.org
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Organization Name
(if applicable)

Physical Address
Mailing Address
Website

Social Media
Accounts

Name

Title

Email Address
Phone

Team

Organizational
Chart

Other Completed
Projects and/or
Accomplishments

Nebraska Early Childhood Collaborative (NECC)

3200 N 30th Street, Omaha NE 68111
3200 N 30th Street, Omaha NE 68111
www.nebraskaearly.org

https://www.facebook.com/NebraskaEarly/,
https://www.instagram.com/nebraskaearly/,
https://twitter.com/nebraskaearly,
https://www.linkedin.com/company/nebraska-early-childhood-collaborative/

Shannon Cotsoradis

Chief Executive Officer
scotsoradis@nebraskaearly.org
+1(531) 999-3905

Yes

NECC’s leadership team includes: Shannon Cotsoradis, CEO. Shannon is
the architect of the vision and the overall strategy at NECC. Previously she
served as the President & CEO at Kansas Action for Children, a statewide
organization that advocates for children and families, and has over 20
years of experience as a senior executive in the nonprofit sector. - Sarah
Ann Kotchian, COO. Sarah Ann serves as NECC's internal leader,
managing growth and ensuring sustainable operational excellence. She
brings to this role deep experience in nonprofit strategy, corporate
development, and early childhood care and education, and has worked
extensively for nonprofits for more than 20 years to drive program,
practice, and policy improvements for women, children, and families. -
Dwight Lang, CFO. Dwight oversees financial and administrative services
for NECC, as well as for our member centers, and brings more than 30
years of experience in financial oversight for nonprofit organizations. -
Dulce Sherman, Chief HR & DEI Officer. With over 25 years of human
resource experience, Dulce leads, develops, and executes NECC’s
Human Resources & DEI Strategy in support of the strategic plan and the
overall mission, building a culture that supports NECC'’s values and
considers ideas from all people. - Brandee Lengel, VP of Quality Child
Care Partnerships. Brandee has worked in direct support of Nebraska
childcare providers for over 30 years. She provides visionary leadership
and inspired direction by managing and developing programs that enable
both family and center-based childcare providers to become successful,
independent, and dynamic small business owners. - Tommy Greco, VP of
Impact and Innovation. Tommy leads the annual action planning related to
NECC's strategic and sustainability plan and provides leadership to
maximize organizational impact through relationship-building, day-to-day
operations management, and strategies to strengthen organizational
culture.

Please see attached organizational chart.

At the Nebraska Early Childhood Collaborative (NECC), we give parents
and childcare providers the guidance and resources they need to give
children the education they deserve. Our vision is More Children. Prepared
for School. Prepared for Life. Since 2014, NECC has harnessed the
potential of childcare providers to deliver high quality early learning
opportunities through access to business resources, innovative
partnerships, and educational supports. NECC has addressed the state’s
childcare crisis by bravely challenging the status quo, inclusively
innovating with the provider community, and taking calculated risks to
meet the unique needs of those we serve. Our work in Omaha prioritizes
historically distressed and racially segregated zip codes and is currently
organized into three major areas of work, including our Early Head Start-
Child Care Partnership (EHS-CCP), a Childcare Network, and Family and
Community Services. As an EHS-CCP federal grantee, NECC partners
with the Omaha Early Learning Centers, Child Saving Institute, CRCC,
and Brighten Our Future Early Learning Center to deliver childcare and
comprehensive developmental supports to 280 of our community’s most
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at-risk infants and toddlers. In 2019, NECC rapidly scaled up this program,
and in less than 90 days lifted up a new partnership to serve 104 children.
Our statewide Childcare Network was born out of two innovative pilot
projects initiated in 2019 through a combination of local philanthropic
support and federal funding. That work has now grown to serve more than
600 childcare providers in Omaha and across Nebraska, with a focus on
helping build business competencies, strengthening access to technology
and automation, and offering childcare licensing supports and full array of
workforce development opportunities, including a Child Development
Associate (CDA) credential course - the foundational credential for a
childcare professional on the path to higher education and higher wages.
All resources are available at no cost to providers and in both English and
Spanish languages. The Childcare Network is supported through the state
Preschool Development Grant and local foundations, and it was recently
showcased as part of the national Promising Ventures Fellowship Class of
2020 for innovations for scaled impact. NECC’s Family and Community
Services work is currently anchored by a two-generation Teen and Young
Parent Program, recently selected by the Department of Health and
Human Services for a $2.9 million grant facilitating expansion to 20
additional counties beyond Douglas and Sarpy. As the service backbone
for Douglas County Community Response, NECC also provides
emergency financial assistance to families with children. Our community
services include early childhood community coordination focused on
positively impacting zip codes 68111 and 68107 through strategic
collaboration with childcare providers and existing resources. Through this
work, NECC has and continues to build relationships with providers in our
North and South Omaha communities, giving us the opportunity to expand
our impact in the community through Early Learning Scholarship and
Elevate Capital Funds.

Nebraska Early Childhood Collaborative’s Childcare Workforce Supports

$4,000,000.00

$3,250,000.00

Combination of capital project and service/program

NECC will support childcare businesses in North and South Omaha
through three innovative projects to provide financial, facilities, and
workforce supports directly to childcare businesses in our community.
These programs will create fundamental, transformational change, and
economic growth: 1. Our existing Early Learning Scholarships (ELS)
program awards scholarship funding directly to owners of small childcare
businesses in our Childcare Network, to help offset the cost of care for
working families they serve. This innovative approach helps owners
stabilize their operational bottom line and ensure access to quality
programming resources, while at the same time helping working families
bridge the gap between the cost of childcare and what they can afford,
ensuring children have access to the quality care and early learning
necessary to succeed in school and in life. Launched in the fall of 2021,
the program currently connects over 100 underserved children to care
through 28 small North and South Omaha childcare businesses that are
committed to building and sustaining quality childcare services in their
communities, and it is poised for exponential growth in the coming year. 2.
A new Elevate Capital Fund will support childcare businesses in need of
funds to improve existing physical spaces, helping to not only improve
business outcomes and sustainability, but also to aesthetically impact the
community through needed investment in bricks-and-mortar structure,
including essentials like roof and window repairs or updated playgrounds.
Funds will be distributed to providers through an existing needs-based
application process and require providers to document how funds were
used for capital improvements. 3. Childcare providers seeking to continue
their education and advance to higher-paying childcare positions will
become eligible for support though new Child Development Associate
(CDA) Incentive Funds of up to $5,000 per provider. In 2021, NECC’s CDA
program supported 53 providers and was recognized by the Council of
Professional Development as a Gold Standard Organization for offering
quality CDA coursework and preparation. With multiple points of entry, the
CDA Incentive Funds will support providers at all stages of the certification
process.

- Spring 2023 — Increase ELS program marketing, open program to
additional North/South Omaha providers located in QCTs and continue to
increase enrollment. Conduct focus groups with providers to establish
processes for Elevate Capital Fund distribution and identify certified small
and emerging Omaha-based construction businesses to support capital
projects. Connect with providers currently enrolled in CDA programming to
evaluate progress and market the CDA Incentive Funds. - Fall 2023 — By
end of the grant year, provide childcare businesses with $500,000 in ELS
funds to care for an estimated 130 underserved children. Distribute at least
$500,000 in Elevate Capital Funds to childcare provider businesses
located in North and South Omaha QCTs. Support an estimated 10
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providers in progressing through CDA coursework with CDA Incentives. -
2024 — Continue to refine and improve processes. By end of the second
grant year, provide childcare businesses with $500,000 in ELS funds to
care for an estimated 130 underserved children. Distribute at least
$500,000 in Elevate Capital Funds to childcare provider businesses
located in North and South Omaha QCTs. Support an estimated 20
providers in progressing through CDA coursework with CDA Incentives. -
2025 — Continue to refine and improve processes. Provide childcare
businesses with $500,000 in ELS funds to care for an estimated 130
underserved children. Distribute up to $500,000 in Elevate Capital Funds
to childcare provider businesses located in North and South Omaha QCTs.
Support an estimated 20 providers in progressing through CDA
coursework with CDA Incentives.

Percentage

completed by July  100%

2025

Funding Goals Fundamental Change (i.e., a proposal that will continue to elevate North or

South Omaha's presence and perception within the region, significantly
improving the lives of area residents through physical development) Long-
Lasting Economic Growth (i.e., a proposal that will foster gainful
employment opportunities and financial investment in the area, leading to
the creation of generational wealth and widespread economic vitality in
North and South Omaha) Transformational (i.e., a proposal that will help
energize, recharge, or spur significant and favorable advancements in
North or South Omaha'’s function or appearance)

Community Needs  Policy (i.e., develop or improve context-sensitive education, finance,
health, training, zoning, etc.) Quality of Life (i.e., create or enhance natural
spaces, mixed uses, parks, safety, etc.) Sustainable Community (i.e.,
create or enhance housing, services, education, civic uses, recreation,

etc.)
"other" explanation
Proposal By investing in the childcare industry, NECC is working with our
Description and community to create sustainable services and educational opportunities for

Needs Alignment underserved children, while also enhancing quality of life through capital
investments to update existing childcare homes and centers and
encouraging policy change through education for both children and the
childcare providers who serve them. When the COVID-19 pandemic
upended routines, childcare businesses were among the hardest hit, both
in terms of lost profits and health impacts of the virus. Essential to all
essential workers, childcare providers risked exposure and instituted costly
prevention measures to remain open, while inconsistent attendance,
quarantine closures, and staffing shortages resulted in unpredictable
revenues — and at the same time left working families without reliable
access to childcare. The resulting crisis in the childcare industry has only
amplified decades of underinvestment in the field. According to a recent
study by the U.S. Department of the Treasury, the typical childcare
center’s profit margin is only 1%, and even with such low profit margins,
providers in the industry earn an average of about $24,000 annually — well
below the 2022 federal poverty level for a family of four. (Suddath, Claire
(2021, November 18). How Child Care Became the Most Broken Business
in America.) These profit margins leave little room for childcare business
owners to invest in continuing education, or in improving their businesses,
and many are unable to afford essentials such as a new roof or windows,
or updated playground equipment and fencing needed to provide safe and
attractive spaces for children to learn. NECCs Childcare Workforce
Supports programs will lift up childcare business owners to create
sustainable change by investing in the future of local communities. While
Elevate Capital Funds and CDA Incentives will maintain and
simultaneously grow the workforce through much needed business
investment in brick-and-mortar facilities and continuing education, our
established ELS program also directly supports future generations through
access to quality childcare and early educational opportunties for working
families who are unable to afford the full cost of care. Childcare business
owners participating in this innovative program are responsible for
selecting qualifying families and providing monthly invoicing and reporting
to NECC. In return, they receive not only a reliable revenue source based
on enroliment, but also mentoring and support in business development
practices. The program applications and provider invoices are available in
both English and Spanish. All families selected by providers must first
apply, with NECC'’s assistance, for the state childcare subsidy program,
and those who qualify for state support may be eligible for scholarships to
cover the full cost of copayments. With the average annual cost of
childcare in Nebraska over $10,000 per child, and the state subsidy
program cut-off at 185% of FLP (currently $51,000 for a family of four),
many families who cannot afford care do not quality for subsidies, and the
ELS program currently provides up to $500/month in scholarship or $6,000
per year for children who otherwise may not have access to the quality
care needed for success in school and life. Without additional funding, this
program is expected to sunset in 2023.
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Visioning Workshop NECC'’s Childcare Workforce Supports programs will leverage the

Findings Alignment

Priorities Alignment

Economic Impact

entrepreneurial and cultural strengths of our North and South Omaha
communities, investing in the childcare workforce and its small business
owners to create transformational, community-driven change for
neighborhoods, working families, and children. Funds distributed through
NECC programs will support capital investment in existing brick-and-
mortar business, many of which are located in family homes and
neighborhoods in need of revitalization. These programs will also provide
investment in education for childcare providers seeking to advance their
careers, and for children who have been disproportionately impacted by
the COVID-19 educational disruptions and may be missing out on
essential early learning opportunities, all while meeting the identified need
of increased access to childcare for families seeking to reenter or remain
in the workforce. All of NECC'’s Quality Child Care Partnerships programs
are informed and guided by our Childcare Network Advisory Council,
made up of Nebraska childcare provider leaders who care deeply about
the future of their communities. Nearly all childcare business owners and
providers in our network identify as women, with many belonging to a
minority racial group. According to data from the US Small Business
Administration, childcare as an industry has one of the highest rates of
women and minority business owners, who still face persistent race and
gender wealth and wage gaps that impact their ability to launch and grow
successful business. By supporting these hardworking professionals in
elevating their careers, this program will address longstanding disparities
in our community’s workforce and access to opportunity. And by stabilizing
the industry and supporting providers in growing their childcare
businesses, more underserved families and children will have the
opportunity to build a better future.

The programs outlined in this proposal will create economic growth
through transformational investment in our community’s most fundamental
businesses. As we expand the ELS program while also building on
existing framework to grant Elevate Capital Funds to support small
childcare business owners and CDA Incentives to upskill our workforce,
NECC remains committed to supporting and working with our neighbors in
North and South Omaha, to help rebuild underserved communities that
have been hardest hit by the both the health and economic effects of the
COVID-19 pandemic. By helping passionate professionals and
entrepreneurs build successful and sustainable, high-quality childcare
businesses, this project will not only bring workforce stability in the industry
and revitalization to our neighborhoods, but also invest in our community’s
future by ensuring all children have access to quality childcare and early
educational opportunties. As a foundational credential in quality early
learning, CDA-credentialed providers support program quality
improvement through their ability to meet the specific needs of children,
and to work with parents and other adults to nurture children’s physical,
social, emotional, and intellectual growth, all within a child development
framework. Providing training and resources to elevate the business of
childcare is also essential to our Omaha community’s workforce as a
whole. According to recent reporting by the New York Times, almost half of
mothers with young children leaving the workforce cite childcare as a
reason for the move. (Gupta, Alisha Haridasani (2022, May 11) Child care
benefits could help ease the worker crunch, an advocacy campaign says.)
By supporting childcare business and providers, we also open
opportunities for families, and especially women, to pursue job training
and/or remain in our community’s workforce.

Investing in the childcare workforce provides much-needed economic
support to an industry in crisis. Many childcare businesses operate on
razor-thin profit margins, which do not allow for the expansion or increased
staffing necessary to meet current demand for services. By granting
businesses Elevate Capital Funds and CDA Incentives to invest in
sustainable growth, and by providing a stable revenue stream through our
ELS program, this proposal will help the childcare industry both create and
maintain jobs and also support higher wages for the workforce.

NECC’s ELS program currently supports 28 small child care business
owners through ongoing scholarship payments. As we grow the program,
these and additional business owners will not only maintain their own jobs
as small business owners, but also potentially expand capacity and hire
staff.

Our Elevate Capital Funds program will, as proposed, invest $1,500,000 in
capital projects within the qualified census tracts, prioritizing local
contractors whenever possible to also bolster the community’s
construction and temporary workforce.

Childcare providers who hold a CDA credential have the potential to earn
higher salaries and advance to leadership positions in their field. Currently
the childcare workforce suffers from low wages, averaging $11.00/hour in
Nebraska. Investment in the industry is crucial to increasing not only
wages for staff but also profit margins for business owners currently
unable to afford to pay higher wages.
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Through our Elevate Capital Funds program, NECC will work to build
relationships and partnerships with certified small and emerging
construction businesses in the Qualified Census Tracts to invest in
childcare businesses in North and South Omaha. We anticipate compiling
a list of local businesses and contractors as recommendations for Elevate
Capital Funds recipients.

Childcare is a business unlike any other, and its community benefits create
a multiplier effect — business owners not only contribute to the economy
directly as entrepreneurs and employers, but their services also allow
parents to remain in or reenter the workforce and are crucial to the
development of our community’s future leaders.

NECC is focused on supporting childcare providers who are significantly
racially minoritized and that others have left behind - the small family
childcare homes who opened their doors out of their love for children but
who have no business background, families who reside in zip codes facing
the repercussions of redlining and racial injustice, immigrant and refugee
families who deserve support navigating complex systems and barriers —
and on elevating voices of parents and providers with elected officials to
create policy change needed for strong, sustainable commitments to early
childhood to strengthen communities.

The programs described in this propsal allow us to be responsive to what
we are hearing from the childcare community about what they need in
these times of crisis as we continue our pursuit of systemic change
through our existing work and new opportunities. NECC is positioned as
the only early childhood organization focused on supporting the industry
through business supports tailored for early childhood programs,
particularly in the provider-driven, linguistically, and culturally responsive
way we do.

In addition to increasing business sustainability and economic self-
sufficiency for the childcare business owners and providers who receive
supports, this program will also positively impact the greater Omaha
workforce. In the short-term, it will allow more parents to pursue
employment and educational opportunities to advance their careers. Long-
term, children who receive access to quality early education are better
prepared for success in school, and later in life as they also join the
workforce.

Outcomes will be measured by NECC through survey data on provider
confidence and business success, as well as in use of technology and
automation to support their businesses, and workforce retention. We also
expect future community assessments to reflect higher profit margins and
increased wages across the industry.

Yes, access to childcare is essential to attracting and retaining businesses
and residents in all communities, but especially in underserved areas.
Without access to quality, affordable childcare, families are unable to join
or remain in the workforce, and employers are unable to fill open positions.
As we build and support strong, sustainable childcare businesses in our
community, this work will provide a foundation for attracting and retaining
working families and businesses.

Yes

NECC is proud to partner with business, community, and technology
leaders, both in our community and nationally, to help elevate the business
of childcare. Our ELS program currently partners with 28 small childcare
business owners in North and South Omaha, including: 1. Abigails Child
Care LLC 2. Aleahs Childcare LLC 3. Bella's Daycare LLC 4. Blessed Are
They Learning Center 5. C.R.E.A.T.E. Child Enrichment Center 6. Chosen
One Child Development Center 7. CRCC 8. Element Learning Center 9.
Generation Z Learning Center 10. Gifted Minds Learning Center 11. Hope
Day Care 12. Kashay's Childcare Learning Center 13. Little Hearts CDC
14. Little Heaven Childcare 15. Little Paradise Daycare 16. Maria Rivera -
Maria Rivera 17. Mia's Hideout Daycare 18. Nared's Pee Wee Palace 19.
Nebraska Children's Home Society Early Childhood Program 20. Patty's
Childcare Center #2 21. Perkins TLC 22. Rosalba Martinez 23. Ross
Daycare 24. Tiny Hearts Childcare 25. Tulip Daycare | 26. Tulip Daycare I
27. Twins Daycare | LLC 28. Twins Daycare Il LLC

All ELS providers and other NECC partnerships have been formalized
through MOUs.

No

NECC'’s office is located at 3200 N 30th Street, Omaha NE 68111. Our
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ELS program serves childcare providers located in NECC's five target zip
codes of 68111, 68110, 68108, 68107, and 68104.

Within one or more QCTs

Yes

No

No

Yes

No
n/a

No

NECC is requesting: * $1,500,000 to fund the Early Learning Scholarships
program for a total of three years. With scholarships averaging
$400/child/month, we expect each year approximately 100 children will
receive access to early learning opportunities. + $1,500,000 to fund the
Elevate Capital Funds program for a total of three years. Childcare
providers will be able to apply for up to $50,000 to support capital
improvements to their existing program facilities. « $250,000 to fund the
CDA Incentive program for a total of three years. Up to 50 providers who
complete the CDA credentialing process will earn up to $5,000 in incentive
payments.

Grant funds received by NECC will be distributed to small childcare
businesses and providers located in North and South Omaha, with
approximately 19% reserved for administrative and salary expenses
directly connected to distribution of the funds.

z

[o]

Elevate Capital Funds will be a one-time investment in small childcare
businesses to help sustain the businesses in meaningful ways long-term.
To continue to support childcare providers through our ELS program and
CDA Incentive funds following this initial investment, NECC is actively
engaged in fundraising activities.

NECC's ELS program pilot is funded primarily through a $500,000 gift from
an anonymous donor, while also utilizing federal Preschool Development
Grant (PDG) funds. To continue the program beyond the pilot and to
initiate the Elevate Capital Funds and CDA Incentive programs, we have
applied for additional PDG funds, as well as support from local
philanthropic organizations and business leaders. Our work is also
supported by general operating grants from the Buffett Early Childhood
Fund, William and Ruth Scott Family Foundation, and Holland Foundation.

- Preschool Development Grant (through Nebraska Department of Health
and Human Services) - $38,000 requested for CDA program ($414,000
total), pending, expected decision early 2023. - Heistand Family
Foundation - $15,000 requested for ELS program, pending, expected
decision October 2022. - Pacific Life Foundation - $45,000 requested for
upskilling the workforce, pending, expected decision November 2022. -
Weitz Family Foundation - $20,000 requested for general operating
support, pending, expected decision December 2022.

While we will continue to seek funding to build out the ELS program, as
new projects the Elevate Capital Funds and CDA Incentive programs are
currently dependent upon funding from the Omaha Economic Recovery
Act.

Yes, this proposal is highly scalable, or can be completed in smaller
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components as funding allows.

Working within the administrative framework already established, NECC’s
Early Learning Scholarships average approximately $400/child/month and
the program can be quickly scaled up to meet demand. Elevate Capital
Funds will be distributed to providers through a process very similar to
current NECC Elevate funds distribution methods, which require
completion of applications, supporting documentation, and reporting
obligations. We anticipate funds will average $20,000 per business and
are prepared to scale the program to efficiently deliver funds to providers
who have been most impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic and resulting
economic hardships. CDA Incentive Funds will enable providers to pursue
continuing education by offering support at each step on the path to
obtaining this crucial early learning credential. This program is scalable
and will support providers at all stages of certificate completion. When
providers complete CDA training through NECC, they will receive a $1,000
award, which will help them complete portfolio requirements, then earning
another $1,500 award. Upon receipt of the CDA certificate (through NECC
training or elsewhere), providers will be eligible to receive $2,500.

Financial NECC is on a rapid growth trajectory and committed to building on our
Commitment existing staffing and administrative capacity to distribute funds raised
through this proposal to those most in need in our community.

ARPA Compliance
Acknowledgment

ARPA Reporting and
Monitoring Process
Acknowledgme

LB1024 Funding
Sources
Acknowledgment
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Nebraska Early Childhood Collaborative
Childcare Workforce Supports

January 2023 - December 2025, Three-Year Budget

Income
Omaha Economic Development Act (pending) S 3,250,000
NE Preschool Development Grant (pending) S 200,000
Anonymous Donor S 100,000
Other local funds (pending and anticipated) S 450,000
Total Income S 4,000,000
Expenses
Early Learning Scholarships S 1,500,000
Elevate Capital Funds Distributions S 1,500,000
CDA Incentive Awards S 250,000
Salaries/Fringe (2.62 FTE - QCCP, grants manager) S 681,818
Administrative Expenses (10% of salaries) S 68,182
Total Expenses S 4,000,000



Nebraska Early Childhood Collaborative

REVENUE:

Federal & State Grants

Contract Services

Donations/Contributions

In-Kind
Interest
Miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES:
Salaries & Wages
Fringe Benefits
Awards & Grants
Contract Services
Professional Fees
Marketing

Office

Supplies

Training

Travel

Other

In-Kind

TOTAL EXPENSES

Budget 1/1/2023 to 12/31/2023

DRAFT

CY 2023
Budget

R 72 Vo Tl Vs R Vs R Vo I Vo

7,145,445
566,650
5,953,191
835,003
194,973
30,636

B2 0 Vo Tl Vs S Vo T V0 I V0 T V0 (B V0 TR V0 B V0 B V2 B Vo B

14,725,898

4,015,273
1,204,582
480,000
6,662,283
542,625
30,950
202,700
223,700
282,099
76,710
169,973
835,003

14,725,898

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS S

0




Nebraska Early Childhood Collaborative
Budget 1/1/2022 to 12/31/2022
Actual 1/1/2022 to 8/31/2022

Revised Budget August Actual Actual Budget % Balance Remaining

REVENUES: Unrestricted Restricted
Federal & State Grants S 7,250,278 S 746,080.21 S  3,803,528.52 S - 52.46% S 3,446,749.48
Contracts S 1,201,678 $ 55,104.86 $ 626,245.25 S - 52.11% S 575,432.75
Donations & Contributions S 5,645,186 $ 488,356.28 S  2,518,44534 S - 44.61% S 3,126,740.66
Miscellaneous S 297,458 $ 39,796.35 $ 220,139.11 $ - 74.01% S 77,318.89
In-Kind S 748,889 $ 62,407.42 $ 499,259.36 S - 66.67% S 249,629.64
Net Assets released from restrictions S 2,324,089 $ 36,130.63 $ 1,905,191.57 $ (1,905,191.57) 81.98% S 418,897.43

Total Revenues $ 17,467,578 $ 1,427,875.75 $ 9,572,809.15 $ (1,905,191.57) 54.80% $ 7,894,768.85
EXPENSES:
Salaries & Wages S 4,205,645 $ 426,479.86 S  2,748,076.11 $ - 65.34% S 1,457,568.89
Fringe Benefits S 1,185,992 $ 85,478.90 $ 697,253.32 S - 58.79% S 488,738.68
Awards & Grants $ 1,763,005 $ 213,340.00 $ 1,094,842.50 $ - 62.10% S 668,162.50
Contract Services S 8,260,445 S 544,207.93 $ 3,396,271.59 S - 41.11% S 4,864,173.41
Professonal Fees S 293,950 $ 25,254.84 S 186,293.12 S - 63.38% S 107,656.88
Marketing S 62,000 $ 270.78 S 34,058.35 S - 54.93% S 27,941.65
Office $ 167,500 $ 26,831.99 S 98,669.86 $ - 58.91% S 68,830.14
Supplies $ 397,543 4622995 $  243,09431 $ - 61.15% $ 154,448.69
Training & Travel S 200,653 $ 9,649.27 $ 124,295.70 S - 61.95% S 76,357.30
Miscellaneous S 181,956 $ 2,087.62 S 57,183.42 $ - 31.43% S 124,772.58
In-Kind S 748,889 $ 62,407.42 S 499,259.36 $ - 66.67% S 249,629.64

Total Expenses S 17,467,578 $ 1,442,23856 $ 9,179,297.64 $ - 52.55% $ 8,288,280.36
Net Increase in Assets from Operations $ - $ (14,362.81) $ 393,511.51 $ (1,905,191.57)




Nebraska Early Childhood Collaborative and Affiliate

Omaha, Nebraska

Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2021 and 2020

and Supplementary Information
December 31, 2021

Together with Independent Auditor's Report



Nebraska Early Childhood Collaborative and Affiliate

Table of Contents

Page
Independent AUAItOr'S REPOIT ........cocviiiiiciie e e e 1-2
Consolidated Financial Statements:
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position
December 31, 2021 and 2020 .........ueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee ettt ennnnnnnns 3
Consolidated Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021 .......ooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees 4
Consolidated Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020 ........oeeeieeeeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees 5
Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021 .......ooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees 6
Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020 ...........covveiiiiiiiiiiin e 7
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended December 31, 2021 and 2020.........ccccceevviiiieeeeeeeeiciiieeeenn. 8
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2021 and 2020 .........c.uuiiiiieeiiiieiee e 9-16
Supplementary Information:
Exhibit 1 — Consolidating Statement of Financial Position
DECEMDET 31, 2027 ...ttt ettt e e e e e e e e e e nnnnnnnnnnnnns 17
Exhibit 2 — Consolidating Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021 .......ooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees 18
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and Notes to the Schedule
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021 ..o 19
Independent Auditor’'s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards ................cccccccoue.... 20-21
Independent Auditor’'s Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and Report
on Internal Control Over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance ................. 22-23
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ended December 31, 20271 .....oooooiiiiiiiiiiiee e 24 - 25

Corrective Action Plan
For the Year Ended December 31, 20271 ......oooeiiiieiiiiiee e 26



Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors of
Nebraska Early Childhood Collaborative and Affiliate
Omaha, Nebraska:

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Nebraska Early Childhood Collaborative and Affiliate
(the Organization), which comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as of December 31, 2021 and
2020, and the related consolidated statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then
ended and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements (collectively, the financial statements).

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of the Organization as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, and the changes in its net assets and its
cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to the financial audits contained in the Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States (Government Auditing Standards). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Organization and to meet our
other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Organization’s ability to continue as a going
concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are issued (or within one year after the date
that the financial statements are available to be issued when applicable).

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the financial statements.



In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we:

e exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Organization’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

o evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

e conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about the Organization’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of
time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters that we
identified during the audit.

Supplementary Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
consolidating information in Exhibits 1 and 2 and the accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards,
as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are
not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated July 14, 2022 on our
consideration of the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

s Jhasen, L [T

Omaha, Nebraska,
July 14, 2022.



Nebraska Early Childhood Collaborative and Affiliate

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

Decembers 31, 2021 and 2020

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables -
Accounts
Grants and contracts
Contributions
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets
Notes receivable

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities:
Payables -
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries, vacation, and benefits

Total current liabilities
Net assets:
Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See notes to consolidated financial statements

2021 2020
6,261,405 5,435,321
106,156 107,126
528,450 1,231,521
850,000 4,505,674
69,568 51,660
7,815,579 11,331,302
14,345,310 14,345,310
22,160,889 25,676,612
436,961 1,253,589
368,581 334,983
805,542 1,688,572
18,076,810 17,778,573
3,278,537 6,309,467
21,355,347 24,088,040
22,160,889 25,676,612




Nebraska Early Childhood Collaborative and Affiliate

Consolidated Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT -
Grants and contracts revenue
Contributions
Program service fees
Donated facilities and services
Interest income
Other revenue
Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenue, gains and other support
EXPENSES -
Program services
Management and general
Total expenses
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, Beginning of year

NET ASSETS, End of year

$

2021
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
6,163,739 - 6,163,739
840,714 3,278,537 4,119,251
900,273 - 900,273
355,890 - 355,890
243,571 - 243,571
22,554 - 22,554
6,309,467 (6,309,467) -
14,836,208 (3,030,930) 11,805,278
12,921,727 - 12,921,727
1,616,244 - 1,616,244
14,537,971 - 14,537,971
298,237 (3,030,930) (2,732,693)
17,778,573 6,309,467 24,088,040
18,076,810 3,278,537 21,355,347

See notes to consolidated financial statements



Nebraska Early Childhood Collaborative and Affiliate

Consolidated Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020

REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT -
Grants and contracts revenue
Contributions
Program service fees
Donated facilities and services
Interest income
Other revenue
Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenue, gains and other support
EXPENSES -
Program services
Management and general
Total expenses
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, Beginning of year

NET ASSETS, End of year

$

2020
Net Assets Net Assets
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
7,059,536 295,409 7,354,945
5,072,389 6,014,058 11,086,447
1,042,433 - 1,042,433
340,173 - 340,173
250,652 - 250,652
434,490 - 434,490
2,400,892 (2,400,892) -

16,600,565 3,908,575 20,509,140
13,706,634 - 13,706,634
1,110,649 — 1,110,649
14,817,283 — 14,817,283
1,783,282 3,908,575 5,691,857
15,995,291 2,400,892 18,396,183
17,778,573 6,309,467 24,088,040

See notes to consolidated financial statements



Nebraska Early Childhood Collaborative and Affiliate

Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses

For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

Salaries and wages

Employee benefits

Program supplies and other

Occupancy

Professional fees and purchased services
Professional development

Grants to other organizations

Total expenses

2021
Program Services
Early Child Care Community Leverage Total Management
Childhood Services Services Lender Program and General Total
1,814,864 1,082,909 349,969 - 3,247,742 698,357 3,946,099
505,525 248,297 93,398 - 847,220 138,696 985,916
223,225 189,880 216,045 103 629,253 414,873 1,044,126
156,592 163,709 - - 320,301 37,604 357,905
4,265,908 853,963 166,463 - 5,286,334 272,133 5,658,467
116,537 668 11,728 - 128,933 54,581 183,514
- 104,355 2,209,657 147,932 2,461,944 - 2,461,944
7,082,651 2,643,781 3,047,260 148,035 12,921,727 1,616,244 14,537,971

See notes to consolidated financial statements



Nebraska Early Childhood Collaborative and Affiliate

Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020

2020
Program Services
Early Child Care Community Leverage Total Management
Childhood Services Services Lender Program and General Total
Salaries and wages $ 1,614,145 1,332,729 255,255 - 3,202,129 460,150 3,662,279
Employee benefits 399,717 274,465 57,638 - 731,820 90,436 822,256
Program supplies and other 374,116 508,385 737,575 141 1,620,217 259,804 1,880,021
Occupancy 148,990 157,165 - - 306,155 129,400 435,555
Professional fees and purchased services 4,352,220 761,069 180,320 - 5,293,609 164,571 5,458,180
Professional development 87,723 5,577 5,562 - 98,862 6,288 105,150
Grants to other organizations - 27,053 2,278,857 147,932 2,453,842 - 2,453,842
Total expenses $ 6,976,911 3,066,443 3,515,207 148,073 13,706,634 1,110,649 14,817,283

See notes to consolidated financial statements



Nebraska Early Childhood Collaborative and Affiliate

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended December 31, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets $ (2,732,693) 5,691,857
Adjustments to reconcile the change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities -
Depreciation - 53,906
(Increase) decrease in current assets -
Receivables -
Accounts 970 (50,648)
Grants and contracts 703,071 (583,036)
Contributions 3,655,674 (4,505,674)
Prepaid expenses (17,908) 7,269
Increase (decrease) in current liabilities -
Accounts payable (816,628) 850,971
Accrued salaries, vacation and benefits 33,598 115,734
Net cash provided by operating activities 826,084 1,580,379
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 826,084 1,580,379
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, Beginning of year 5,435,321 3,854,942
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, End of year $ 6,261,405 5,435,321

See notes to consolidated financial statements



Nebraska Early Childhood Collaborative and Affiliate

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2021 and 2020

(1

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The following is a summary of the organization and significant accounting policies of Nebraska Early
Childhood Collaborative and Affiliate (the Organization). These policies are in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

A

Description of Organization and Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements (collectively, the financial statements) include the following
entities:

¢ Nebraska Early Childhood Collaborative (NECC)
e Gateway Leverage Lender, LLC (GLL)

NECC was formed as a Nebraska limited liability company in October 2013 to serve as an umbrella
organization for a shared services model that provides administrative and business services plus
programmatic support to multiple early childhood programs in Omaha and greater Nebraska. NECC
has not been formed for pecuniary profit or financial gain.

The sole corporate member of NECC through February 27, 2018 was a Nebraska not-for-profit
corporation which was exempt from Federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3). In 2018, NECC
entered into a plan of conversion to become a Nebraska not-for-profit corporation. The articles of
incorporation for NECC were approved by the state of Nebraska on February 27, 2018. NECC
obtained exempt status from Federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) effective March 1, 2018.

GLL, a limited liability company, was created to serve as a leverage lender for financing under
Nebraska new market tax credits for purposes of financing the construction of an early learning
center facility at Gateway elementary school in Omaha, Nebraska. NECC became the sole
corporate member of GLL effective June 17, 2019.

The financial statements include the accounts of these organizations. All significant intercompany
accounts and transactions have been eliminated upon consolidation.

Basis of Accounting and Presentation

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting. Revenue is recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred. The
Organization follows the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC) Topic 958-205, Not-for-Profit: Presentation of Financial Statements. Under
FASB ASC Topic 958-205, the Organization is required to report information regarding its financial
position and activities according to two classes of net assets:

Net assets without donor restrictions are those net assets not subject to donor-imposed
restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of the
Organization. Net assets without donor restrictions include undesignated net assets and net
assets subject to designation by the Board of Directors.

Net assets with donor restrictions are net assets subject to restrictions imposed by donors.
Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the
passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions are
perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity.
Donor imposed restrictions are released when a restriction expires, that is, when the stipulated
time has elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which the resource was restricted has been
fulfilled, or both.




Nebraska Early Childhood Collaborative and Affiliate

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2021 and 2020

C. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

D. Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the consolidated statements of cash flows, the Organization considers highly liquid
investments with an original maturity of three months or less at the date of purchase to be cash
equivalents.

E. Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding
balances. Management periodically evaluates outstanding accounts receivable for collectability
based on its assessment of the current status of individual accounts. Management establishes an
allowance for doubtful accounts based upon a review of outstanding receivables, historical
collection information and existing economic conditions. Balances that are deemed uncollectable
after reasonable collection efforts are written off through a charge to bad debt expense and a
reduction in accounts receivable. No allowance for doubtful accounts is considered necessary at
December 31, 2021 and 2020.

F. Grants and Contracts Receivable

Grants and contracts receivable consist primarily of amounts due from local, state, and federal
grantor and contracting agencies for amounts expended under grants and contract agreements not
yet received by the Organization. All grants receivable are deemed fully collectible; therefore, no
allowance for doubtful accounts has been established.

G. Contributions Receivable

Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year are recognized at
net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected in future years
are recognized at the present value of their estimated future cash flows. The discount on those
amounts are computed using risk-free interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises
are received. Amortization of the discount is included in contribution revenue. At December 31,
2021 and 2020, all contributions receivable were expected to be collected within one year, therefore
no discount was recognized.

The receivables are reviewed for collectability and a provision for uncollectible amounts is
recognized based on management’s judgement and an analysis of individual donors, past collection
experience and other relevant factors. At December 31, 2021 and 2020, no allowance for
uncollectible contributions was deemed necessary

H. Property and Equipment, Net
Property and equipment is reported at cost or, if donated, at the approximate fair value at the date of
donation. All equipment purchases over $5,000 are capitalized. Depreciation is provided over the
estimated useful lives of each class of the depreciable assets and is computed using the straight-
line method. Estimated useful lives for property and equipment are as follows:

Leasehold improvements 5 years
Furniture and equipment 5 years

10



Nebraska Early Childhood Collaborative and Affiliate

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2021 and 2020

The Organization’s long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. If the sum of the expected
cash flows is less than the carrying amount of the asset, a loss is recognized.

When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and related accumulated depreciation
are removed from the accounts, and any resulting gain or loss is recognized in income for the
period. The cost of maintenance and repairs is expensed as incurred; significant renewals and
betterments are capitalized.

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings, or equipment are reported as support without
donor restrictions unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used.
Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and
gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as support
with donor restrictions. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets
must be maintained, expirations of donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired
long-lived assets are placed into service.

. Compensated Absences

Paid leave time vests and may be carried forward by an employee. Employees can accrue up to a
maximum of 280 hours paid leave, based upon years of service, at which point they do not earn
additional paid leave time until time is taken off. Paid leave time is accrued as an expense and a
liability as it is earned. Paid leave time amounted to $214,141 and $199,414 as of December 31,
2021 and 2020, respectively, and is included in accrued salaries, vacation, and benefits on the
consolidated statements of financial position.

J. Revenue and Revenue Recognition

Revenue for program service fees related to accounting and human resource services as well as
contract employment services is recognized as services are provided. All services are billed after
services are completed and the performance obligation of providing services is satisfied when
services are delivered.

Certain contracts and grants are conditional upon certain performance requirements and/or the
incurrence of allowable qualifying expenses. Amounts received are recognized as revenue when
the Organization has incurred expenditures in compliance with specific contract or grant provisions.
Amounts received prior to incurring qualifying expenditures are reported as refundable advances in
the consolidated statements of financial position. There were no refundable advances as of
December 31, 2021 and 2020.

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to the Organization are reported at fair value
at the date the promise is received or given. Conditional promises to give and indications of
intentions to give, that is those with a measurable performance or other barrier, and a right of return,
are recognized when the conditions on which they depend have been substantially met. The gifts
are reported as net assets with donor restrictions if they are received with donor stipulations that
limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets with donor restrictions are
reclassified as net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the consolidated statements of
activities as net assets released from restrictions.
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Nebraska Early Childhood Collaborative and Affiliate

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2021 and 2020

K. Advertising

The Organization expenses advertising costs as incurred. Advertising expense of $102,258 and
$215,580 are included in the consolidated statements of activities for the years ended December
31, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

L. Functional Expenses

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the consolidated statements of activities. The consolidated statements of functional
expenses present the natural classification detail of expenses by function. Accordingly, certain
costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited. The financial
statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributable to more than one program or
supporting function of the Organization. Therefore, expenses require allocation on a reasonable
basis that is consistently applied. The Organization allocates salaries, related benefits, and
occupancy expenses based on an estimate of employee time spent. Other expenses are allocated
by employee time spent or are directly assigned to a functional classification.

M. Income Taxes

Effective March 1, 2018, NECC was approved as a not-for-profit corporation as described in Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the Code) and is exempt from federal income taxes on
related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code. GLL is a limited liability company wholly
owned by NECC. The Internal Revenue Service has established standards to be met to maintain
NECC'’s tax exempt status.

N. Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-02, Leases (Topic
842). The guidance in this ASU supersedes the leasing guidance in Topic 840, Leases. Under the
new guidance, lessees are required to recognize lease assets and lease liabilities on the
consolidated statement of financial position for all leases with terms longer than 12 months. Leases
will be classified as either finance or operating, with classification affecting the pattern of expense
recognition in the consolidated statement of activities. On June 3, 2020, the FASB issued ASU
2020-05 which grants an extension of the effective date of this guidance. The new standard is now
effective for the year ending December 31, 2022. The Organization is currently evaluating the
impact of the pending adoption of the new standard on the financial statements.

In September 2020, the FASB issued ASU 2020-07, Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit
Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial Assets (Topic 958), which requires not-for-profit organizations
to present gifts-in-kind as a separate line item in the consolidated statement of activities and would
require additional disclosures related to the nature of the gifts. The new standard is effective for the
year ending December 31, 2022. The Organization is currently evaluating the effect that the
updated standard will have on the financial statements.

0. Subsequent Events
The Organization considered events occurring through July 14, 2022 for recognition or disclosure in

the financial statements as subsequent events. That date is the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.
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Nebraska Early Childhood Collaborative and Affiliate

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2021 and 2020

(2)

@)

Liquidity and Availability of Resources

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions limiting use,
within one year of the statement of financial position date, comprise the following:

2021 2020
Cash and cash equivalents $ 6,261,405 5,435,321
Receivables -
Accounts 106,156 107,126
Grants and contracts 528,450 1,231,521
Contributions 850,000 4,505,674
Total financial assets 7,746,011 11,279,642
Less financial assets unavailable for general expenditures within one year:
Donor restricted amounts for specific purpose (864,537) (1,862,467)
Total financial assets available within one year $ 6,881,474 9,417,175

The Organization has certain assets limited to use for donor restricted purposes (Note 7) which are not
available for general expenditure within the next year, but may be utilized in the next year for its intended
purpose.

Buffett Early Childhood Fund (BECF) has pledged its ongoing support of the Organization. Amounts needed
as additional support for general expenditures of the Organization from BECF are included as part of its
annual budget process and the Organization may request additional funds from BECF, if necessary, to meet
unexpected liquidity needs.

Notes Receivable

The following represents the composition of the notes receivable at December 31, 2021 and 2020:

2021 2020
Stonehenge Community Development, LLC — Kennedy $ 4,053,015 4,053,015
Twain Financial Partners, LLC — Kennedy 2,797,000 2,797,000
Twain Financial Partners, LLC — Gateway 7,495,295 7,495,295
$ 14,345,310 14,345,310

GLL, as a leveraged lender in the Nebraska new market tax credit transaction, entered into a loan
agreement to assist with the financing of the construction of the early learning center at Gateway. The note
is receivable in quarterly installments, with interest at 1.973667%, interest only payments through June
2022, and principal and interest payments beginning June 2022 through May 2045.

NECC was assigned as the leveraged lender in the Nebraska new market tax credit transaction related to
the financing of the construction of the early learning center at Kennedy. The notes are receivable in
quarterly installments, with interest at 1.594597% and 1.242816% for Twain Financial Partners, LLC and
Stonehenge Community Development, LLC, respectively, interest only payments through September 2025,
and principal and interest payments beginning December 2025 through September 2048.

Interest income on the notes receivable for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 amounted to
$242,904, respectively.
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Nebraska Early Childhood Collaborative and Affiliate

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2021 and 2020

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

Grants and Contracts Receivable

The following represents the composition of the grants and contracts receivable at December 31, 2021 and

2020:
2021 2020
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services $ 420,134 944,585
Nebraska Children and Families Foundation 90,319 101,164
Project Harmony 12,595 169,283
Other 5,402 16,489
$ 528,450 1,231,521
Contributions Receivable
Contributions receivable at December 31, 2021 and 2020 are expected to be collected as follows:
2021 2020
Within one year $ 850,000 4,505,674
Property and Equipment
Property and equipment at December 31, 2021 and 2020 is summarized as follows:
2021 2020
Leasehold improvements $ 129,375 129,375
Furniture and equipment 53,761 53,761
183,136 183,136
Less accumulated depreciation (183,136) (183,136)

Property and equipment, net $ -

Depreciation expense of $-0- and $53,906 for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively,

is included in the accompanying financial statements.

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions are available at December 31, 2021 and 2020 as follows:

2021 2020

Subject to expenditure for specified purpose:
Future general operations $ 1,564,000 1,116,620
Early childhood initiatives 864,537 687,173
Total subject to expenditure for specified purpose 2,428,537 1,803,793

Subject to the passage of time

Future general operations 850,000 3,330,380
Early childhood initiatives - 1,175,294
Total subject to the passage of time 850,000 4,505,674
$ 3,278,537 6,309,467
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Nebraska Early Childhood Collaborative and Affiliate

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2021 and 2020

@)

)

(10)

(11)

(12)

Grants and Contracts Revenue

Grants and contracts revenue for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 consists of the following:

2021 2020
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services $ 5,364,760 6,074,323
Nebraska Children and Families Foundation 527,829 298,236
Project Harmony 258,025 738,691
ZemiTek, LLC -- 169,695
Other 13,125 74,000
$ 6,163,739 7,354,945

Contributions

Contributions for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 consists of the following:

2021 2020
BECF $ 2,254,000 10,660,447
William and Ruth Scott Family Foundation 1,580,000 350,000
Holland Foundation 150,000 --
United Way -- 55,000
Other 135,254 21,000
$ 4,119,251 11,086,447

Retirement Plan

The Organization has a defined contribution retirement plan. The plan is available to all employees at least
18 years of age and employees are vested 100% at the date of entry into the plan. The Organization
provides a match contribution of up to 6% of employee deferrals. Retirement plan expense for the years
ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 was $152,813 and $139,513, respectively.

Concentrations

The Organization receives support from several sources that constitute a major portion of revenue. For the
year ended December 31, 2021, approximately 19% and 45% of its support and revenue was received
through funding from BECF and the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, respectively. For the
year ended December 31, 2020, approximately 52% and 30% of its support and revenue was received
through grants and contributions from BECF and the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services,
respectively. At December 31, 2021 and 2020, amounts due from the U.S. Department of Health and Human
Services constituted 80% and 77% of grants and contracts receivable, respectively.

Lease Commitments

In October of 2016, the Organization entered into a lease agreement for corporate office space. The lease
agreement terminated effective June 30, 2020. Rent expense for the year ended December 31, 2020 was
$41,477.

In December 2019, the Organization entered into a lease agreement for new office space effective upon
completion of construction of the new building. The terms of the lease call for an annual payment of $1 with
an initial term of 60 months. Construction of the building was completed and the Organization took
occupancy of the new office space in January 2020. See Note 13 for the value of donated facilities
recognized in 2021 and 2020.
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Nebraska Early Childhood Collaborative and Affiliate

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2021 and 2020

(13)

(14)

(15)

Donated Facilities and Services

Donated facilities, services, and other in-kind contributions are reported at fair value in the statements of
activities when received. The value of in-kind contributions for the years ended December 31, 2021 and
2020 consists of the following:

2021 2020
Donated facilities $ 260,000 260,000
Donated services 95,890 80,173
$ 355,890 340,173

Paycheck Protection Program Loan Forgiveness

During the year ended December 31, 2020, NECC applied for and was granted a loan for $425,778 under
the Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) administered by a Small Business Administration (SBA) approved
partner. The loan was uncollateralized and was fully guaranteed by the Federal government. NECC was
eligible for loan forgiveness of up to 100% of the loan, upon meeting certain requirements. NECC took
measures to maximize the loan forgiveness and received notification from SBA that the loan was forgiven.
The funds were recognized and are included in other revenue on the consolidated statements of activities for
the year ended December 31, 2020.

Subsequent Event

GLL is the leveraged lender in the Nebraska new market tax credit transaction entered into to finance the
construction of the Gateway early learning center facility operated by Educare of Omaha, Inc. In May 2022,
Gateway Leverage Lender, LLC (GLL) became the owner of USBCDE Sub-CDE 133, LLC (Federal
Investment Fund) and Twain Investment Fund 103, LLC (State Investment Fund) when the Federal and
State Investment Funds exercised their respective put options. Enhanced Capital New Market Development
Fund 65, LLC (Federal Sub-CDE) and Enhanced Capital New Market Development Fund XXXVI, LLC (State
Sub-CDE) then redeemed the Federal and State Investment Fund’s respective interests in the Federal and
State Sub-CDEs in exchange for the promissory notes in the amount of $9,880,804 executed by Educare of
Omaha, Inc., related to the financing of the Gateway early learning center facility (QLICI Debt). GLL, as
owner of the Federal and State Investment Funds, then cancelled the QLICI Debt. GLL also exercised the
option to cancel its note receivable from the State Investment Fund in the amount of $7,495,295 (Note 3) in
connection with this transaction. GLL is expected to be dissolved upon completion of the loan forgiveness
and any remaining assets and liabilities will be assumed by NECC.
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Nebraska Early Childhood Collaborative and Affiliate Exhibit 1
Consolidating Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2021
Nebraska Gateway
Early Childhood Leverage
Collaborative Lender, LLC Eliminations Totals
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 6,217,646 43,759 - 6,261,405
Receivables -
Accounts 106,156 - - 106,156
Grants and contracts 528,450 - - 528,450
Contributions 850,000 - - 850,000
Prepaid expenses 69,568 - - 69,568
Total current assets 7,771,820 43,759 - 7,815,579
Notes receivable 6,850,015 7,495,295 - 14,345,310
Investment in affiliate 7,539,054 - (7,539,054) -
Total assets $ 22,160,889 7,539,054 (7,539,054) 22,160,889
LIABILITIES, NET ASSETS AND MEMBER'S EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 436,961 - - 436,961
Accrued salaries, vacation and benefits 368,581 -- - 368,581
Total current liabilities 805,542 -- - 805,542
Net assets and Member's equity:
Member's equity - 7,539,054 (7,539,054) -
Net assets -
Without donor restrictions 18,076,810 - - 18,076,810
With donor restrictions 3,278,537 - - 3,278,537
Total net assets and member's equity 21,355,347 7,539,054 (7,539,054) 21,355,347
Total liabilities, net assets and member's equity $ 22,160,889 7,539,054 (7,539,054) 22,160,889
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Nebraska Early Childhood Collaborative and Affiliate Exhibit 2
Consolidating Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021
Nebraska Gateway
Early Childhood Leverage
Collaborative Lender, LLC Eliminations Totals
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS
AND MEMBER'S EQUITY:
REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT -
Grants and contracts revenue $ 6,163,739 - - 6,163,739
Contributions 840,714 - - 840,714
Program service fees 900,273 - -- 900,273
Donated facilities and services 355,890 - - 355,890
Interest income 95,639 147,932 - 243,571
Other revenue 22,554 - - 22,554
Change in value of investment in affiliate (103) - 103 -
Net assets released from restrictions 6,309,467 - -- 6,309,467
Total revenue, gains and other support 14,688,173 147,932 103 14,836,208
EXPENSES -
Program services 12,773,692 148,035 - 12,921,727
Management and general 1,616,244 -- -- 1,616,244
Total expenses 14,389,936 148,035 - 14,537,971
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS
AND MEMBER'S EQUITY 298,237 (103) 103 298,237
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS:
REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT -
Contributions 3,278,537 - - 3,278,537
Net assets released from restrictions (6,309,467) - - (6,309,467)
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS (3,030,930) - -- (3,030,930)
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS AND MEMBER'S EQUITY (2,732,693) (103) 103 (2,732,693)
NET ASSETS AND MEMBER'S EQUITY, Beginning of year 24,088,040 7,539,157 (7,539,157) 24,088,040
NET ASSETS AND MEMBER'S EQUITY, End of year $ 21,355,347 7,539,054 (7,539,054) 21,355,347
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Nebraska Early Childhood Collaborative and Affiliate

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and Notes to the Schedule
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

Federal
Financial Pass-Through Total
Assistance Entity Identifying Federal
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program or Cluster Title Listing Number Expenditures
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Administration for Children and Families
Head Start Cluster -
Early Head Start Child Care Partnership 93.600 07HP00043601 $ 1,874,052
Early Head Start Child Care Partnership 93.600 07HP00043602 950,312
Early Head Start Child Care Partnership 93.600 07HP00012302 437,890
Early Head Start Child Care Partnership 93.600 07HP00012303 1,996,815
COVID-19 Early Head Start Child Care Partnership 93.600 07HE00117601 105,691
Total Head Start Cluster 5,364,760
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 5,364,760

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule

Notes to the Schedule
Note 1. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule) includes the federal grant activity of
the Organization under programs of the federal government for the year ended December 31, 2021. The
information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of
the Organization, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash
flows of the Organization.

Note 2: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures are
recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures
are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. No federal assistance has been provided to a subrecipient.

Note 3: Indirect Cost Rate

The Organization has elected not to use the 10% de minimus indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform
Guidance.
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Grant Application

Row 29

Organization Name
(if applicable)

Physical Address
Mailing Address
Website

Social Media
Accounts

Name

Title

Email Address
Phone

Team

Organizational
Chart

Other Completed
Projects and/or
Accomplishments

Proposal Title
Total Budget ($)

LB1024 Grant
Funding Request ($)

Proposal Type

Brief Proposal
Summary

Ebony Patriot, LLC

3000 Farnam St, Suite S1D, Omaha, NE 68131
P.O. Box 516 Omaha, NE 68101

N/A

N/A

Leo Crawford
Owner
leocraw@gmail.com
+1 (256) 655-8115
Yes

MBA degree-marketing, administrative assistant

See Exhibit 1 Org chart upload

| have built a portfolio of real estate interest primarily located in
Omaha NE, Northeast Georgia to include Alabama. These
holdings are managed by my company Ebony Patriot, LLC.
additionally, | am retired Army military veteran who was able to
establish one of my companies Crawford Worldwide Business
Systems Incorporated as a disabled veteran small business
(SDVOSB) and a part of the vendors information page (VIP) |
am 100% owner of both companies. My Background as a
military infantry officer and army contracting officer experience
has helped me manage and grow my various business
concerns

UNIVERSAL COLLABORATIVE INCUBATOR: UCI

$735,000.00

$735,000.00

Combination of capital project and service/program

Ebony Patriot LLC plans to establish an incubator style
enterprise that will provide office, meeting and event space to
both nonprofit and for profit organizations. The Visioning
Workshops for both North and South Omaha identified a need
for a business incubator. Ebony can provide such a space
immediately and is located in the target area for LB1024 funds.
Adjacent to Interstate 480 and Highway 75, in the revitalized
Midtown area the building has public transit access from both
North and South Omaha as well as available parking. The
location is within an Opportunity Zone, HUB Zone. The building
is a condominium arrangement of commercial and residential
units. The overall goal of this incubator is to help both business
and nonprofit organizations grow and build their foundations
and exercise solid business practices while using a shared or
coworking space that is inexpensive for the organization and
promotes collaboration. Collaborating with other community
resources is needed to provide management support and
financial education for new entrepreneurs. The incubator itself
will need employees and the organizations using the space will
create additional jobs through growth in their respective areas.
Nonprofit organizations as well as businesses can use the
space for offices, meetings or exhibits. The space can also
accommodate individuals working from home that need private
space for meetings or virtual events. Collaborating with partners

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737739248&parm2=75013633052&ss_v=192.0.0
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Timeline

Percentage
completed by July
2025

Funding Goals

Community Needs

"other" explanation

Proposal
Description and
Needs Alignment

Visioning Workshop
Findings Alignment

Print Row - Smartsheet.com

such as local universities, nbdc, SBA and others will be
pursued to provide advisory and educational support. The
project can become self supporting because it has the potential
to house an independent coffee shop and the event space can
be rented to produce ongoing revenue.

o Office spaces are available now. o Additional office spaces
are planned with the purchase of space adjacent to the
currently available area. o A search for partners to provide the
expert support for users is being initiated.

100%

Fundamental Change (i.e., a proposal that will continue to
elevate North or South Omaha's presence and perception
within the region, significantly improving the lives of area
residents through physical development) Long-Lasting
Economic Growth (i.e., a proposal that will foster gainful
employment opportunities and financial investment in the area,
leading to the creation of generational wealth and widespread
economic vitality in North and South Omaha) Transformational
(i.e., a proposal that will help energize, recharge, or spur
significant and favorable advancements in North or South
Omaha's function or appearance)

Other Infrastructure (i.e., develop or improve broadband,
business districts, roadways, sewer, etc.) Sustainable
Community (i.e., create or enhance housing, services,
education, civic uses, recreation, etc.)

Early in the pandemic, April 3, 2020, an article appeared in the
Des Moines Register asking “Will COVID-19 kill coworking
spaces?" This proposal answers “No!”. Ebony Patriot began
establishing an event venue in 2018 at 3000 Farnam but the
pandemic has effectively killed that operation. This availability
of LB 1024 funds creates a much more worthwhile and exciting
enterprise. Ebony Patriot proposes a coworking space that will
promote collaboration and provide advisory resources as well.
At present, Ebony owns an area of 4700 square feet. About
3000 square feet of that is configured as an open event venue
for hosting up to 200 people. There are also separate rooms for
offices or meetings. With some renovation, another 1000
square feet can be reconfigured and leased out to a retail
coffee shop to generate revenue that can help minimize costs
for users. Being located in a building with over 113 residential
units provides a ready market for the coffee shop. Ebony is
currently also leasing the adjacent 1,030 square feet that needs
no renovation to provide 4 more office or meeting rooms.
Purchase of this space is desirable and is included in this
proposal. Partially inspired by “The Forum ATL A CoWorking
Space for the Modern Entrepreneur” in Atlanta Georgia,
www.theforumatl.com. Locally, the Modus Coworking space is
focused on premium spaces. This project offers space and
services to entrepreneurs and organizations at a more modest
level to encourage growth and community benefit. It is expected
to become self- supporting with revenue from the event space
and retail coffee shop in the future. Beginning on a small scale,
and including the advisory services as well as meeting room
needs, shared printing and presentation capabilities, etc., the
incubator can become a self-sustaining, long-term asset to the
business community. Initially, some grant funds will be used for
operating expenses for the incubator itself to keep expenses for
users as low as possible with that balance being reevaluated
periodically.

o The SWOT results on pages A12 and A13 in the Public
Engagement Summary from both the North and South Omaha
groups identified needs that clearly relate to this proposal.
Threats identified included connecting North Omaha to
downtown and needing meeting and community space in South
Omaha. o The Needs Comments on pages A58-A62 mention a
“business hub” in South Omaha and a “project incubator space
for businesses” in North Omaha. This project addresses exactly
those needs. o Both the North and South area groups identified
a negative public perception of older areas of the city in the
Needs Comments. The available location being in a vibrant,
growing area between North and South Omaha shows the
public that older areas of the city are desirable and
economically viable.
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2/4



10/11/22, 4:07 AM

Priorities Alignment

Economic Impact

Community Benefit

Best
Practices/Innovation

Outcome
Measurement

Partnerships

Displacement

Displacement
explanation

Physical Location

Qualified Census
Tract

Additional Location
Documents

Property Zoning

Is the project
connected to
utilities?
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o LB 1024 itself provides for small business support in Section
4(2) and identifies a potential for an innovation hub in Section
4(4). In addition to meeting needs identified as above, this
project can be initiated

o The Omaha World Herald October 1, 2022, issue reported
that the University of Nebraska Medical Center has announced
plans for a business hub that will include space for biotech and
technology startups. This is a clear indicator of the need for
projects of this type. o The UNMC project is expected to be
finished in spring 2024. This project can begin now at a micro
level to grow small businesses into larger enterprises.

12 by incubator and unknown others will be created by users,
growth.

20-24

3000-6000 monthly for 4 PT and 8 FT for incubator and more
for users

Jobs at incubator location, others by users at unknown
locations

o The Midtown location attracts visitors from throughout the city
to its housing, restaurants, businesses and many amenities.
The presence of the incubator demonstrates to visitors that
older areas of the city have more to offer than they realized. o
The event space being available for multicultural exhibits and
civic group events as well as providing space for small
businesses to grow will be a valuable tool in reversing negative
perceptions that have long existed.

o Sustainable Community is achieved by incorporating the
rental revenue generated by the coffee shop and availability of
the event center for the entire Omaha community.

See pages 4-5 of Exhibit 3-Best Practices/Innovation

See page 5 of Exhibit 3-Outcome Measurement

See page 5 of Exhibit 3-Outcome Measurement

Users will grow their enterprises in ways that fit their own goals
and incubator will continue.

Yes

SDVBO-owner is a current member. OIC of Omaha-officer. See
page 5 Exhibit 3-Partnerships

SDVBO member, OIC of Omaha-officer, no formal agreements
with other possible partners

No

3000 Farnam St. Omaha NE, One block from Interstate 480;
East half of 1st floor commercial space, Total of 5730 sq ft.

Within one or more QCTs

See blueprint-Exhibit 2

Yes

Yes

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737739248&parm2=75013633052&ss_v=192.0.0
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Design, Estimating,
and Bidding

General Contractor

Request Rationale

Grant Funds Usage

Proposal Financial
Sustainability

Funding Sources

Scalability

Financial
Commitment

ARPA Compliance

Acknowledgment

ARPA Reporting and
Monitoring Process
Acknowledgme

LB1024 Funding
Sources
Acknowledgment

Public Information

File Uploads
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Yes

No

No
Previous bid was pre-COVID.

No

See summary and budget pages1-2 of Exhibit 3. Renovation is

needed for coffee shop and additional space. Both business
and non-profit organizations can use the space. Event center
and office space are available now. Details of financial growth
are available if needed.

Acquisition of additional 1030 sq. ft. Renovate currently owned

4750 to accommodate coffee shop (950 sf). Support staffing
and operating as incubator grows to becoming self supporting.

Yes

Details provided upon request.

Current proposal will build a foundation for the commercial
enterprises-event center and coffee shop-to provide ongoing
revenue.

N/A

N/A

Yes, it is anticipated.

See budget-Page1-2 of Exhibit 3

The organization is a holding company that owns other
properties and has its own cash flow from company holdings
and operations. More information upon request.

Additional Location Documents (see application for list)
Organizational Chart
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Legal Advisor -

UNIVERSAL COLLABORATIVE INCUBATOR

Mr. Leo Crawford
President/COO

Loma

Contracts Consultant

______________________

Vacant _-----

Vice-President/CEO
Administrative Magt.
Ms. Clarissa Crawford

Event Coordinator
Mgr.

Event Staff
Service (4)

Facility Mgr.
Vacant

Retail coffee
shop Mgr.

Human Resources Mgr.
Vacant




Final

PROPOSAL

Organization Name: Ebony Patriot, LLC

Physical address: 3000 Farnam St, Suite S1D,
Omaha, NE 68131

Mailing Address P.O.Box 516
Omaha, NE 68101

Website; NA
Social Media; NA

PROPOSAL LEADERSHIP

Primary contact for applications

Leo Crawford, owner

Leocraw@gmail.com

256-655-8115-cell

| have built a portfolio of real estate interest primarily located in Omaha NE, Northeast Georgia to include
Alabama. These holdings are managed by my company Ebony Patriot, LLC. additionally, | am retired Army
military veteran who was able to establish one of my companies Crawford Worldwide Business Systems
Incorporated as a disabled veteran small business (SDVOSB) and a part of the vendors information page
(VIP) I am 100% owner of both companies. My Background as a military infantry officer and army
contracting officer experience has helped me manage and grow my various business concerns

Team: Loma Lindstrom; MBA degree-marketing, administrative assistant
Organizational chart; see attachment exhibit 1

PROPOSAL OVERVIEW
Title

UNIVERSAL COLLABORATIVE INCUBATOR: UCI
Budget
Project budget
Universal Collaborative Incubator
3000 Farnam ST suite S1C, Omaha, NE 68131

Estimated Startup/Remodeling Expenses Amount
Purchase price for property $140,000

Food service Equipment $55,000

Custom Cabinetry 35,000

Design & Layout Services 15,000
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Cont'd Amount
Plumbing $46,000

Electrical $20,000

HVAC 30,000

Celling seal (sound proofing) $2,000
Flooring and carpeting $12,000

East Side entry (garage door) $7,000
Conference Room (3 rms) Audio/Visual $10,000
Miscellaneous Supplies website development $16,000

Building Permit/City fees $2,000
Employee payroll $175,000
Working Capital $170,000

TOTAL PROJECT COSTS —> | $735,000

e LB 1024 Grant Funding Request
$735,000
e Proposal Type
Combination of capital and service/program
e Summary
Ebony Patriot LLC plans to establish an incubator style enterprise that will provide office,
meeting and event space to both nonprofit and for profit organizations. The Visioning
Workshops for both North and South Omaha identified a need for a business incubator. Ebony
can provide such a space immediately and is located in the target area for LB1024 funds.
Adjacent to Interstate 480 and Highway 75, in the revitalized Midtown area the building has
public transit access from both North and South Omaha as well as available parking. The
location is within an Opportunity Zone, HUB Zone. The building is a condominium arrangement
of commercial and residential units.

The overall goal of this incubator is to help both business and nonprofit organizations
grow and build their foundations and exercise solid business practices while using a shared or
coworking space that is inexpensive for the organization and promotes collaboration.
Collaborating with other community resources is needed to provide management support and
financial education for new entrepreneurs.

The incubator itself will need employees and the organizations using the space will
create additional jobs through growth in their respective areas. Nonprofit organizations as well
as businesses can use the space for offices, meetings or exhibits. The space can also
accommodate individuals working from home that need private space for meetings or virtual
events. Collaborating with partners such as local universities, nbdc, SBA and others will be
pursued to provide advisory and educational support.

The project can become self supporting because it has the potential to house an
independent coffee shop and the event space can be rented to produce ongoing revenue.
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e Timeline
0 Office spaces are available now.
0 Additional office spaces are planned with the purchase of space adjacent to the
currently available area.
0 A search for partners to provide the expert support for users is being initiated.
e Funding goals
O Long-Lasting Economic Growth. As users outgrow the incubator, new users will
create a cycle of growth in the overall business community.
0 Fundamental Change will be achieved when the incubator becomes self-
supporting with rental income from the coffee shop and event center.
0 The Transformational effect of this project brings users from both North and
South Omaha into the newly revitalized and popular Midtown area.
e Community Needs
0 Sustainable Community is achieved by incorporating the rental revenue
generated by the coffee shop and availability of the event center for the entire
Omaha community.
0 Other Infrastructure is addressed by functioning as mini business district and
bolstering the users’ own business expertise.

PROPOSAL NARRATIVE:

Proposal Impact

e Proposal Description and Needs Alignment
Early in the pandemic, April 3, 2020, an article appeared in the Des Moines Register
asking “Will COVID-19 kill coworking spaces?" This proposal answers “No!”. Ebony Patriot
began establishing an event venue in 2018 at 3000 Farnam but the pandemic has effectively
killed that operation. This availability of LB 1024 funds creates a much more worthwhile and
exciting enterprise. Ebony Patriot proposes a coworking space that will promote collaboration
and provide advisory resources as well.

At present, Ebony owns an area of 4700 square feet. About 3000 square feet of that is
configured as an open event venue for hosting up to 200 people. There are also separate rooms
for offices or meetings. With some renovation, another 1000 square feet can be reconfigured
and leased out to a retail coffee shop to generate revenue that can help minimize costs for
users. Being located in a building with over 113 residential units provides a ready market for
the coffee shop. Ebony is currently also leasing the adjacent 1,030 square feet that needs no
renovation to provide 4 more office or meeting rooms. Purchase of this space is desirable and
is included in this proposal.

Partially inspired by “The Forum ATL A CoWorking Space for the Modern Entrepreneur”
in Atlanta Georgia, www.theforumatl.com. Locally, the Modus Coworking space is focused on
premium spaces. This project offers space and services to entrepreneurs and organizations at a
more modest level to encourage growth and community benefit. It is expected to become self-
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supporting with revenue from the event space and retail coffee shop in the future. Beginning
on a small scale, and including the advisory services as well as meeting room needs, shared
printing and presentation capabilities, etc., the incubator can become a self-sustaining, long-
term asset to the business community. Initially, some grant funds will be used for operating
expenses for the incubator itself to keep expenses for users as low as possible with that balance
being reevaluated periodically.

e Visioning Workshop Findings Alignment

0 The SWOT results on pages A12 and A13 in the Public Engagement Summary
from both the North and South Omaha groups identified needs that clearly
relate to this proposal. Threats identified included connecting North Omaha to
downtown and needing meeting and community space in South Omaha.

0 The Needs Comments on pages A58-A62 mention a “business hub” in South
Omaha and a “project incubator space for businesses” in North Omaha. This
project addresses exactly those needs.

0 Both the North and South area groups identified a negative public perception of
older areas of the city in the Needs Comments. The available location beingin a
vibrant, growing area between North and South Omaha shows the public that
older areas of the city are desirable and economically viable.

Priorities Alignment

0 LB 1024 itself provides for small business support in Section 4(2) and identifies a
potential for an innovation hub in Section 4(4). In addition to meeting needs
identified as above, this project can be initiated

Economic Impact

0 The Omaha World Herald October 1, 2022, issue reported that the University of
Nebraska Medical Center has announced plans for a business hub that will include
space for biotech and technology startups. This is a clear indicator of the need for
projects of this type.

0 The UNMC project is expected to be finished in spring 2024. This project can begin
now at a micro level to grow small businesses into larger enterprises.

e Community Benefit

0 The Midtown location attracts visitors from throughout the city to its housing,
restaurants, businesses and many amenities. The presence of the incubator
demonstrates to visitors that older areas of the city have more to offer than they
realized.

0 The event space being available for multicultural exhibits and civic group events
as well as providing space for small businesses to grow will be a valuable tool in
reversing negative perceptions that have long existed.

Best Practices/Innovation

0 The pandemic has changed the world of work creating less opportunity for face
to face interaction. This especially forces individual entrepreneurs to rely on
technology to make necessary business connections. An actual handshake may
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seem old fashioned but it does have a stronger meaning than a virtual image on
a screen.

0 Sharing space inspires sharing ideas. The fact that a business or enterprise may
operate in a different sector of the economy or a different cultural environment
is often a spark for innovation and diminishes barriers between people.

Outcome Measurement

0 In addition to reporting requirements of the grant source, the financial outcome
for the incubator becoming self-sustaining can use standard accounting
methods. The same can be true for each user.

0 Measuring the community benefit outcomes is somewhat subjective.
Satisfaction surveys from users can and should be compiled. Items of interest
can include how many new jobs that have been created by users, types of events
that users have held and frequency of usage for each type of services available
within the incubator.

Partnerships

0 Partners are not yet secured but can include schools, universities, the Small
Business Administration and Nebraska Business Development Center.

0 Other testifiers at the public hearings such as the Davis Foundation, AIM or
others may also be possibilities for advisory partnerships that could provide
expertise for users.

Displacement-N/A

Location

Physical Location

Get

Qualified Census Tract: Tract 40

Additional Location Documents-See attached exhibit 2
Data Table of Uses see Budget-page 1 of application

Zoning, Design and Contracting

Property Zoning CBD-ACI-1(PL)

Utilities-N/A

Design, Estimating and Bidding-

General Contractor-None selected at this time

FINANCIALS

Request Rationale-previously addressed above Exhibit 3.

Grant Funds Usage-previously addressed above Exhibit 3.

Proposal Financial Sustainability previously addressed above Exhibit 3.
Funding Sources previously addressed above Exhibit 3.
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e Scalability-There is long term potential for additional space in the building that would
require some renovation to become handicapped accessible. Approx7000 sq. ft.
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Grant Application

Row 30

Organization Name
(if applicable)

Physical Address
Mailing Address
Website

Social Media
Accounts

Name

Title

Email Address
Phone

Team

Organizational
Chart

Other Completed
Projects and/or
Accomplishments

Proposal Title
Total Budget ($)

LB1024 Grant

Funding Request ($)

Duchesne Academy

3601 Burt Street Omaha, NE 68131
Same as above

www.duchesneacademy.org

Instagram: @duchesneacademy; Facebook:
www.facebook.com/duchesneacademy; Twitter:
@duchesneacademy

Katie Risch Bakhit

VP of Advancement
kbakhit@duchesneacademy.org
+1 (402) 810-9989

Yes

As a well-established school with a history of responsible
business practice, Duchesne has an organizational
infrastructure in place that includes positions that are
comparable to the CEO, CFO, and COO of a business. These
respective roles will provide the business oversight of the
Community Center including the financing/budgeting,
operations, maintenance, rental, and
marketing/communications related to the space. The individuals
who fill these three roles have a combined 87 years of
experience. Additional members of the team include the
architects (BVH Architecture) who have created the current
design and renderings of the new space and the contractors
(MCL Construction) who are doing the construction and
renovation currently underway. MCL will be the retained
contractor for the new Community Center, as well, and is ready
to move forward as soon as funds are secured.

Please see uploaded organizational chart.

Duchesne continues to invest in the campus as evidenced by
over $50MM in capital investments to the campus over the past
30 years. Recent projects include the construction of a
Performing Arts Center, barrier-free entrance and second
elevator, installation of a new HVAC system, and installation of
new windows throughout the building. It is part of Duchesne’s
vision and strategic plan to remain a strong and positive anchor
in the Northeast section of Omaha. Duchesne has a long
history of partnership and collaboration and is committed to
building relationships with the neighborhood associations,
businesses, and non-profit organizations that serve the
community in which the school exists. Additionally, we have
partnered with organizations who use areas of the existing
building. Some more recent examples of the groups from the
neighborhood who have used the building include a North
Omaha youth basketball league, several soccer and tennis
leagues, a yoga group, the Omaha Chamber of Commerce,
Gifford Park Neighborhood Association, and a handful of family
reunions/events. Duchesne has demonstrated throughout the
past several years its unwavering commitment to the Northeast
Omaha community by remaining in its current location despite
the pressure to move west.

Duchesne Academy Community Center

$24,416,000.00

$7,000,000.00

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737739248&parm2=75116587053&ss_v=192.0.0
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Proposal Type

Brief Proposal
Summary

Timeline

Percentage
completed by July
2025

Funding Goals

Community Needs

"other" explanation

Proposal
Description and
Needs Alignment
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Capital project

Duchesne Academy seeks funding to support the construction
costs of a two-story, 46,000 sq ft structure that will serve as a
Community Center that is accessible and available for rental by
the public and for partnerships with other organizations. The
structure will include a competition-level gymnasium with a
capacity to hold 1200 people in a field house concept, athletic
training and conditioning facility, commercial kitchen, and event
space with a capacity to seat up to 500 people at traditional
round tables. Part of a greater capital project that totals nearly
$30,000,000, this state-of-the-art Community Center will
provide much needed event and community space in this part
of town and will be an economic asset to the greater
neighborhood and surrounding area. Specifically, the
Community Center while provide space in which to offer
services through formalized partnerships with other
organizations that benefit the surrounding community (ACT
Prep courses for students from the Omaha Public Schools,
blood drives with the American Red Cross, and back to school
physicals for school-aged children through Charles Drew Health
Center, for example). The space will also serve as a venue for
events while also providing employment opportunities in the
way of construction workers, caterers, cleaners, security
personnel, and valet parking companies. Additionally, creating
event space on the corner of 38th and Burt Streets will elevate
the North Omaha presence while bringing people and groups to
the neighborhood. Duchesne Academy has long demonstrated
a commitment to the neighborhood by operating at its current
location for over 140 years. Investing millions of dollars more in
capital further cements the school’s intention to remain an
anchor in the North Omaha neighborhood for many years to
come. It remains Duchesne’s goal to positively impact the
community in which we’ve had a footprint for 140 years and to
create long-lasting economic growth for the citizens of Omaha.

Construction on the Community Center will commence as soon
as 100% of the funds have been pledged and 50% of the
pledged funds have been received. To-date, $16,700,000 has
been pledged. Although a specific “groundbreaking” date has
not yet been set, one main factor contributes to the urgency of
the timing and size of request: construction costs including
labor and supplies continue to escalate at unprecedented rates.
It is our goal that all funds are raised/secured by the end of
summer 2023 in which case construction would commence
immediately. Once ground is broken on the new structure, it is
estimated to be completed in 24 months.

100%

Fundamental Change (i.e., a proposal that will continue to
elevate North or South Omaha's presence and perception
within the region, significantly improving the lives of area
residents through physical development) Long-Lasting
Economic Growth (i.e., a proposal that will foster gainful
employment opportunities and financial investment in the area,
leading to the creation of generational wealth and widespread
economic vitality in North and South Omaha) Transformational
(i.e., a proposal that will help energize, recharge, or spur
significant and favorable advancements in North or South
Omaha's function or appearance)

Policy (i.e., develop or improve context-sensitive education,
finance, health, training, zoning, etc.) Quality of Life (i.e., create
or enhance natural spaces, mixed uses, parks, safety, etc.)
Sustainable Community (i.e., create or enhance housing,
services, education, civic uses, recreation, etc.)

Duchesne Academy seeks funding to support the construction
costs of a two-story, 46,000 sq ft structure that will serve as a
Community Center that is accessible and available for rental by
the public and for partnerships with other organizations. The
space is adequate to serve as large event or gathering space,
of which there are too few options in this part of town. The
structure will include a competition-level gymnasium with a
capacity to hold 1200 people in a field house concept, training
and conditioning facility, commercial kitchen, and event space
with a capacity to seat up to 500 people at traditional round
tables. Already designed by BVH Architecture, it will sit within
the current boundaries of the school’s campus with access to a

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737739248&parm2=75116587053&ss_v=192.0.0

2/6



10/11/22, 4:10 AM Print Row - Smartsheet.com

parking lot that can hold 114 cars. Duchesne seeks to expand
its partnerships with organizations in the nearby community and
the Community Center will offer the space in which to do that.
For example, Duchesne is interested in collaborating with the
American Red Cross to host blood drives. Blood drives might
especially benefit those with sickle cell disease, a disease that
disproportionately impacts the African American community, the
very people that populate the neighborhood in which and
around which Duchesne exists. Other strongly considered
partnerships might include OPS to offer ACT and other
standardized test prep courses, Charles Drew Health Center to
provide vaccine clinics, and Girls Inc, Boys and Girls Clubs and
other youth development organizations to provide summer
camp experiences. It is our deep desire and strategic initiative
that this new structure is used in ways that benefit the greater
community so that Duchesne can be of service to populations
beyond the walls of our school community. Part of a greater
capital project that totals nearly $30,000,000, this state-of-the-
art Community Center will provide much needed gathering and
event space in this part of town and, through the financial
investment of the building alone, will be an economic asset to
the greater neighborhood and surrounding area, further
solidifying Duchesne as a critical anchor in this community. The
event space will provide employment opportunities in the way of
caterers, cleaners, security personnel, and valet parking
companies. Additionally, creating event space on the corner of
38th and Burt Streets will elevate the North Omaha presence
while bringing people and groups to the neighborhood. The
point is to offer the Community Center as a valid option for
neighborhood residents who desire to hold milestone occasions
(wedding receptions, birthdays, anniversaries) within their own
neighborhood, ultimately contributing to widespread economic
vitality in North Omaha. Duchesne Academy has long
demonstrated a commitment to the neighborhood by operating
at its current location for over 140 years. Investing millions
more in capital further cements the school’s intention to remain
in the North Omaha neighborhood for many years to come. It
remains Duchesne’s goal to positively impact the community in
which we’ve had a footprint for 140 years and to create long-
lasting economic growth for the citizens of Omaha.

Visioning Workshop This project addresses a multitude of findings specifically

Findings Alignment related to the needs and opportunities within North Omaha.
One finding that was voiced repeatedly is the need to create
real transformational change through economic investment.
Duchesne’s Community Center will do exactly that. It is a multi-
million-dollar investment within the confines of the North
Omaha boundaries that will provide much needed usable space
for the community. Providing space will address the opportunity
to build partnerships and collaborations between Duchesne, a
private entity, and the greater public. The visionary workshop
highlighted a number of long-time threats around safety and
security in the neighborhood. This Community Center will
provide a reason for people to come to OUR neighborhood to
witness and experience the great sense of culture that exists in
North Omaha which is what ultimately needs to happen in order
to help dispel safety concerns. This project also creates jobs
that exist within the community for those who need them most.
Whether it's the approximately 175-200 construction workers,
caterers, cleaners, security workers, and/or parking companies,
numerous employment opportunities, both temporary and on an
ongoing basis, will be an impactful result of building and
operating the Community Center.

Priorities Alignment Located at 3601 Burt Street in Omaha and within qualified
census tract (QCT) 50, this project includes an emphasis on
business development and economic recovery, both of which
are listed among LB1024’s strategic priorities. The new space
will serve as space in which to partner with other non-profits
and businesses. The Community Center will provide regular
and ongoing employment opportunities for those who live within
the neighborhood, it will elevate the presence of North Omaha,
and further cement Duchesne Academy as a vital, thriving
anchor in Northeast Omaha.

Economic Impact A total of 3 full-time, permanent jobs will be created; estimated
12-15 part-time, permanent service-industry jobs will be
created; over 200 temporary (approximately 2-year in duration)
construction jobs will be created; all jobs will offer wages that
commensurate with their respective industry.

One full-time event planner, a full-time assistant athletic
director, one full-time maintenance person.

It is estimated that the project will employ approximately 175-
https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737739248&parm2=75116587053&ss_v=192.0.0 3/6



10/11/22, 4:10 AM Print Row - Smartsheet.com

200 construction workers as the structure is built. Once it's
ready for operation, we estimate renting it out 25 times during
the first year (with a plan to gradually increase by 5 every
subsequent year for 5 years). Each of these weeks would
employ approximately 5 caterers, 1 security guard, 3
professional cleaners, and 3 valet parking employees.

Because the jobs vary in terms of industry, each will be
considered separately. Professional level wages that
commensurate with the respective industry will be offered for
all.

Jobs associated with the new construction whether that be
through the main contractor and numerous sub-contractors and
jobs associated with the ongoing operation of the new
Community Center will be accessible and available for those
who live within the Qualified Census Tracts.

Community Benefit The Community Center will include an investment of millions of
dollars, providing immediate and direct improvements to the
local neighborhood. This project also has the great potential to
increase livability in an area that some in the visionary
workshop identified as among the most detrimentally impacted
by the economic hardships presented by Covid-19. Duchesne’s
significant financial investment in new construction
demonstrates a commitment to ongoing improvement of the
neighborhood,; it quite literally makes a statement that says,
“this area of town is valuable and worth investing in for the long-
term” during a time when some North Omaha neighborhoods
are struggling to attract new businesses and homeowners to its
boundaries (a concern noted at the visionary workshop).
People want to live and work in neighborhoods that are thriving;
Duchesne is doing just that. Additionally, this project has great
potential to bring people to this neighborhood in celebration of
monumental life events such as wedding receptions, family
reunions, anniversaries, and birthdays. Visitors to the
neighborhood are an important contribution to its overall health
and sustainability. As stated throughout this proposal,
Duchesne will be very intentional about forming partnerships in
order to provide necessary services to the public that will
potentially impact the mental, emotional, and physical health of
those who live in our community. Also improving the local
neighborhood is the school’s plan to invest the revenue that is
generated by rental of the new facility into need-based
scholarships for students of color. Part of our school’s strategic
plan includes a deliberate effort to diversify our student body by
recruiting and admitting more students of color so that the
percentage of non-white students that attend our school
matches that of the overall Omaha population. Over the past
five years, we have drastically increased recruitment within
North Omaha. To-date, Duchesne’s enroliment of 320 students
includes 22% who identify as non-white, 14% of whom qualify
for need-based aid. Duchesne is, by investing millions in its
property and committing to investing revenue in need-based
scholarships to students of color, positively contributing to the
economic vitality and livability of the area.

By investing millions of dollars into the campus and inviting the
greater Omaha community to use our facilities and spend time
on our campus and within this neighborhood, Duchesne is
directly contributing towards the economic sustainability of the
area. Throughout the past couple of decades, Duchesne has
continued to reinvest in the campus, making necessary
improvements and adding important spaces in order to continue
to operate a successful high school for young women. This
recent addition is the largest single project that signifies that
Duchesne is “putting the stake in the ground” and announcing
to the rest of the community that it is here to stay and in this
specific neighborhood. Providing event space that is available
to the entire community for milestone life events certainly has
the potential to impact the quality of life of those who live in or
near the area. Imagine a couple that lives in the neighborhood
and renting the space for their 70th wedding anniversary.
Generations of family members convene in their very own
neighborhood with their extended family members in
celebration of one of life’s most monumental and memorable
celebrations.

Best Through partnerships with other organizations, this project will

Practices/Innovation provide space in which to offer necessary community services
including but not limited to education, health, wellness, and
youth development. It will also provide much needed event
space in this area of town.

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737739248&parm2=75116587053&ss_v=192.0.0 4/6
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Outcome
Measurement

Partnerships

Displacement

Displacement
explanation

Physical Location

Qualified Census
Tract

Additional Location
Documents

Property Zoning

Is the project
connected to
utilities?

Design, Estimating,
and Bidding

General Contractor

Request Rationale
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Once the Community Center is available for rental, the number
of times it's rented, the specific groups, and how many rent the
space will be tracked. This will allow Duchesne to assess
exactly who is renting the space and the impact it makes on the
neighborhood. Additionally, this project will employ
approximately 175-200 construction works for a period of about
2 years. It will also provide ongoing employment for numerous
workers in the service industry. We will measure the revenue
that is allocated to need-based scholarships for students from
North Omaha. Measurable goals will be set around community
partnerships to ensure that the Community Center is widely
available for the greater community.

Duchesne will hire an event planner or community outreach
worker to coordinate partnerships and the use of the
Community Center by outside entities. These positions, in
partnership with the CFO, will measure the outcomes along
with other outcomes yet to be determined.

Yes, absolutely. We are keenly aware that potential funders look
at current funding sources as they make their decisions. Funds
that are secured from this proposal would add great credibility
to the project.

Yes

Prospective partners include American Red Cross, Omaha
Public Schools, Girls, Inc, Boys and Girls Clubs and other youth
development organizations.

None have been formalized yet.

No

3601 Burt Street, Omaha NE 68131, located within Tract 50 of
the QCT. The campus extends N-S from Burt to California
Streets, E-W from 36th to 38th Streets. The Community Center
will sit on the southeast corner of 38th and Burt Streets. It's a
new structure located on property that Duchesne currently
owns that will include 46,000 sq ft of space including a
competition-level gymnasium, athletic training and conditioning
facility, commercial kitchen, and event space that has the
capacity to hold up to 1200 people in a field house concept and
500 in a traditional round table seated capacity.

Within one or more QCTs

Please see uploaded renderings and proof of ownership.

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
Yes
The uploaded form lists the donors and dollar amounts secured

from each. It also lists the names of prospective donors and the
ask amounts of each. We know that many donors do not fund

5/6



10/11/22, 4:10 AM Print Row - Smartsheet.com

the full ask amount and, therefore, we have to take that into
consideration when we consider the dollar amount of this
request. A grant of $7M will allow us to move forward with
construction and complete the project in the timeliest manner.
This will ensure that we lock in cost estimates now, before they
escalate further, and will also help us provide a Community
Center for use by the Omaha metro.

Grant Funds Usage Funds will be used to support construction costs of the new
Community Center structure. Funds are needed solely for
capital and with the ever-increasing costs of construction,
supplies, and labor, time is of essence, which contributes to the
amount we are asking.

Proposal Financial
Sustainability Yes

The annual operating expenses of the new structure will be
accounted for in the operating budget. Every new fiscal year, an
annual budget is proposed by the school leadership and
approved by the Board of Trustees. Revenue generated
through student tuition, rental fees, and annual fundraising will
support the annual expenses. Duchesne will cover the
maintenance and operating expenses of this space as part of
its commitment and investment to the project and overall
community.

Funding Sources To-date, $16,700,000 has been pledged toward the new
structure. A list of donors and prospective donors has been
uploaded to this proposal.

Please see attached document with this information.

The total cost of the Community Center is $24.4MM. We must
secure the remaining $7M to complete the fundraising phase
and move into the active construction phase. Construction may
not begin until 100% of the funds have been pledged.

Scalability While the total project will likely be broken down into 2-3
different construction phases, one phase will immediately follow
the next until completion. Additionally, when we considered
what possibilities exist if we build one floor and then added the
second floor years later, the cost increased exponentially.

N/A
Financial Duchesne remains committed to building this new structure as
Commitment both a necessary addition to the school community and as a

benefit to and partnership opportunity with the constituents of
North Omaha. Duchesne will assume responsibility for the
costs associated with ongoing maintenance and operations.

ARPA Compliance
Acknowledgment

ARPA Reporting and
Monitoring Process
Acknowledgme

LB1024 Funding
Sources
Acknowledgment

Public Information

File Uploads Additional Location Documents (see application for list)
Documentation of site control (proof of ownership, option,
purchase contract, or long-term lease agreement)
Organizational Chart Plans and detailed descriptions, including
pictures and a map of the site location/surrounding area Pro
Forma Proposal Budget/Sources and Uses
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Student Life Center - Rental Estimations

Rental Revenue

Gym Rental (One-Time Events)

Weightroom/Gym Facility (Recurring)

Social Hall/Commercial Kitchen (One-Time Events)

Rental Expenses
Full-time Event Planner
Janitorial

Gross Profit

Facility Operating Expenses
Salaries & Benefits
Utilities/Technology
Janitorial
Insurance
Licenses
Equipment (mic, chairs, tables, podium...)

Net Profit/(Loss)

Duchesne Academy

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
S 25,000 $ 30,000 $ 35,000 $ 40,000 $ 45,000
S 63,500 $ 84,750 $ 106,000 $ 136,250 $ 159,000
S 18,750 S 22,500 $ 26,250 $ 30,000 $ 33,750
S 107,250 $ 137,250 $ 167,250 $ 206,250 $ 237,750
S 58,000 $ 59,450 $ 60,936 S 62,460 S 64,021
S 25,000 $ 30,000 $ 35,000 $ 40,000 $ 45,000
S 83,000 $ 89,450 $ 95,936 $ 102,460 S 109,021
S 24,250 S 47,800 $ 71,314 S 103,790 $ 128,729
S 127,600 $ 130,790 $ 134,060 $ 137,411 $ 140,847
S 60,000 $ 61,800 $ 63,654 S 65,564 S 67,531
S 20,000 $ 20,600 $ 21,218 S 21,855 $ 22,510
S 18,000 S 18,270 S 18,544 S 18,822 S 19,105
S 300 S 300 S 300 $ 300 $ 300
$ 30,000 $ - S - S - S -
S 255,900 $ 231,760 S 237,776 S 243,952 S 250,292
S (231,650) S (183,960) S (166,462) S (140,161) S  (121,563)




® Head of School — Meg Brudney

Principal — Dr. Laura Hickman ® Class Moderators —
= Assistant Principal — Eric Krakowski Heidi Reinhart
Counseling Department — Katie Grudle
Frances Swanson Margy Ford
Kristin Walsh Sara McConnell
Molly Atherton = School Nurse — Olivia Kelly
Cheryl Petty (Dept. Secretary)
Campus Ministry — Admissions Director — Lauren Mueller
Rachel Connelly Admissions Assistant — Kate Wythers
Katie Grudle
Drew Holtmann Preschool Director — Sara Wachter
Sara McConnell = Staff/Teachers —
T] Mullaney Svlvia Ancel Alison Kell
Cheryl Petty (Dept Secretary) yivia Ange 1SOn Belly
Scott Quinn (Dept Chair) Mary Begley Katherine Macias
DEI Coordinator — Carrie Parkhurst Rachel Bost Mitzi Mangiameli
Barb Dineen Penny Michonski
® Faculty — Patsy Dougherty Annie Murphy
Thomas Becker Jessica Flohr Rosie O’Hanlon
Emily Berigan .
Rachel Connelly Jane Hasebroock Margaret Ritter
Margy Ford Katherine Hoberman =~ Madison Streiff
LeClara Gilreath Colleen Johnson Harriette Washington
Michelle Goliber (Dept. Chair-Language) Erin Kamp Leana Wolt

Jake Hervert

L Kell
Drew Holtmann (Dept. Chair-Theology) auren Kelley

Adam Klepper Executive Assistant — Shari Kuehl

Kimberly Kreis ® Portress —Shayla O’Brien (Admin. Asst.)

Sara McConnell

Heidi Meyer (Dept. Chair-Science) CFO — Katie D’Agostino

Benjamin Mihovk (Dept. Chair-English) ® Accounting Manager — Erin Bartolomei

Madison Misek = Director Buildings & Grounds — Chris Hession
Razvan Molotiu Maintenance —

Jacob Moore Nema Haidari

Bridget Morton Daniel Roan

T] Mullaney m Bookstore - Fae Sterba, Tracy Bridges

Natasha Oakman

Katrina Pierce Vice President of Advancement — Katie Risch Bakhit

Scott Quinn m Archivist — Margo Bieker

Heidi Reinhart (Dept. Chair-Social Studies) ® Director of Communication - Kevin Boughton
Jennifer Rowe Communication Specialist - Josiah Hazel
Doug Schroder (Dept. Chair-Art) = Advancement Department Assistant — Mackenzie Gross
Molly Shirazi = Director of Alumnae — Trisha Clark Meehan

Tom Shih ® Director of Annual Fund — Catherine Foley Wieczorek
Sarah Stratman = Director Special Events — Meghan Rowen

Karla Struble (Dept. Chair-Math) Silent Auction Coordinator — Julie Swartz

Delaney Sweet
Adam Theel (Dept. Chair-PE.)
Frederika ver Hulst

® Registrar/Student Database Admin. — Lisa Pavel
Assistant — Martha Heck

® Technology Director — Jason Schlesiger
Librarian/Media Specialist — Mary-Ellen Doyle
STEAM Integ. Specialist/I T Dept. Chair — Susan Proulx-Herron

Dean of Students — Amy Becker

= Sophie’s Kitchen & Garden —
Manager — Joel Wallace
Associate — Tyree Todd
Assistant — Faten Farrah
® Athletic Director — Becky Slater-Johnson
Athletic Trainer — Calista Stalheim
Coaches Updated 09/13/2022
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Diane L. Battiato, CPO, Elected Official

402.444.7457 - F 402.996.8015
Diane.Battiato@douglascounty-ne.gov

Larry Miller, Chief Deputy Jack Baines, Chief Field Deputy
402.444.6780 - F 402.996.8015 402.444.6729 - F 402.444.3973
Larry.Miller@douglascounty-ne.gov Jack.Baines@douglascounty-ne.gov

May 23, 2017
SACRED HEART ACADEMY

3601 BURT ST
OMAHA, NE 68131

RE: Legal: PARK PLACE LOT 30 BLOCK 3 ALLLT30BLK 3 IRREG
Property Address:
Parcel Number: 1940350010

VALUATION NOTICE—Information Only

Your organization is receiving this valuation notice with regard to the above-described property for
informational purposes only. THE ISSUANCE OF THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CANCEL THE
PROPERTY-TAX EXEMPTION FOR THIS PROPERTY.

For the tax-exempt status of the property to change, your organization would had to have failed to file its
2017 Reaffirmation of Use, or the use of the property would no longer qualify for property-tax exemption.
If you have filed your 2017 Reaffirmation and the use of the property has remained the same, the exempt
status of the property will not change.

Our office is determining a value for currently tax-exempt properties that can be applied when/if such
property changes hands, changes use, or waives its exemption through failure to timely file its
Reaffirmation of Use and must be returned to the tax rolls.

2017 Valuation: $116500

If you wish to dispute this valuation, protests may be filed with the Douglas County Board of
Equalization (BOE) between June 1 and June 30, 2017. The BOE will meet between June 1 and August
10, 2017, to resolve all valuation protests. For more information about the protest process, call the BOE
(402) 444-6510, or visit http://www.boardofequalization.org.

“Delivering Accuracy in Values and Deeds”
1819 Farnam St. - H-09 and 4™ Floor - Omaha, NE 68183 - dcregisterofdeeds.org - dcassessor.org



VA0S DOUGLAS COUNTY
=y ASSESSOR+REGISTER OF DEEDS

Diane L. Battiato, CPO, Elected Official
402.444.7457 - F 402.996.8015
Diane.Battiato@douglascounty-ne.gov

Larry Miller, Chief Deputy Jack Baines, Chief Field Deputy
402.444.6780 - F 402.996.8015 402.444.6729 - F 402.444.3973
Larry.Milier@douglascounty-ne.gov Jack.Baines@douglascounty-ne.gov

May 23, 2017
SACRED HEART ACADEMY

3601 BURT ST
OMAHA, NE 68131

RE: Legal: DUCHESNE PLACE* LOT 2 BLOCK 0 IRREG
Property Address:
Parcel Number: 0944250054

VALUATION NOTICE—Information Only

Your organization is receiving this valuation notice with regard to the above-described property for
informational purposes only. THE ISSUANCE OF THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CANCEL THE
PROPERTY-TAX EXEMPTION FOR THIS PROPERTY.

For the tax-exempt status of the property to change, your organization would had to have failed to file its
2017 Reaffirmation of Use, or the use of the property would no longer qualify for property-tax exemption.
If you have filed your 2017 Reaffirmation and the use of the property has remained the same, the exempt
status of the property will not change.

Our office is determining a value for currently tax-exempt properties that can be applied when/if such
property changes hands, changes use, or waives its exemption through failure to timely file its
Reaffirmation of Use and must be returned to the tax rolls.

2017 Valuation: $280900

If you wish to dispute this valuation, protests may be filed with the Douglas County Board of
Equalization (BOE) between June 1 and June 30, 2017. The BOE will meet between June 1 and August
10, 2017, to resolve all valuation protests. For more information about the protest process, call the BOE
(402) 444-6510, or visit http://www.boardofequalization.org.

“Delivering Accuracy in Values and Deeds”
1819 Farnam St. - H-09 and 4™ Floor - Omaha, NE 68183 - dcregisterofdeeds.org - dcassessor.org
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Diane L. Battiato, CPO, Elected Official
402.444.7457 - F 402.996.8015
Diane.Battiato@douglascounty-ne.gov

Larry Miller, Chief Deputy Jack Baines, Chief Field Deputy
402.444.6780 - F 402.996.8015 402.444 6729 - F 402.444.3973
Larry.Miller@douglascounty-ne.gov Jack.Baines@douglascounty-ne.gov

May 23, 2017
SACRED HEART ACADEMY
3601 BURT ST

OMAHA. NE 68131

RE: Legal: PARK PLACE LOT 6 BLOCK3 LTS 1TO & INC 629 X 702.6
Property Address: 3601 BURT ST
Parcel Number: 1939970000

VALUATION NOTICE—Information Only

Your organization is receiving this valuation notice with regard to the above-described property for
informational purposes only. THE ISSUANCE OF THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CANCEL THE
PROPERTY-TAX EXEMPTION FOR THIS PROPERTY.

For the tax-exempt status of the property to change, your organization would had to have failed to file its
2017 Reaffirmation of Use, or the use of the property would no longer qualify for property-tax exemption.
If you have filed your 2017 Reaffirmation and the use of the property has remained the same, the exempt
status of the property will not change.

Our office is determining a value for currently tax-exempt properties that can be applied when/if such
property changes hands, changes use, or waives its exemption through failure to timely file its
Reaffirmation of Use and must be returned to the tax rolls.

2017 Valuation: $14384900

If you wish to dispute this valuation, protests may be filed with the Douglas County Board of
Equalization (BOE) between June 1 and June 30, 2017. The BOE will meet between June 1 and August
10, 2017, to resolve all valuation protests. For more information about the protest process, call the BOE
(402) 444-6510, or visit http://www.boardofequalization.org.

“Delivering Accuracy in Values and Deeds”
1819 Farnam St. - H-09 and 4™ Floor - Omaha, NE 68183 - dcregisterofdeeds.org + dcassessor.org



Project: Duchesne Academy - Phase 2 - Link & Commons

Owner: Duchesne Academy

Estimate: Masterplan Budget

Direct Costs Summary

Division

Date:
Estimator:

9/30/2022
Jay Potter

% of Project

14558 Portal Cir.
La Vista, NE 68138
Phone: (402) 339-2221

02
2.1
2.2

03
31
32
33
34

04
4.1

05
5.1
52

06
6.1

07
7.1
7.2
7.3
74

08
8.1
8.2
8.3

09
9.1
9.2
9.3
9.6
9.9

10
105
10.6

11
11.1
11.3
114
11.6

12
12.1
122

14
14.1

21
21.1

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Exterior Demolition

Interior Demolition
CONCRETE

Reinforcing Materials

Foundations
Flatwork

Precast Wall Panels & Erection

MASONRY
MU
METALS

Steel Fabrication and Supply

Steel Erection

WOOD, PLASTICS, AND COMPOSITES
Blocking and Backing

THERMAL AND MOISTURE PROTECTION
Waterproofing & Joint Sealants
Siding & Metal Wall Panels

Roofing
Stucco/ EIFS
OPENINGS

Doors, Frames, and Hardware
Overhead/Coiling Doors
Storefront/Curtainwall

FINISHES

Metal Studs and Drywall

Acoustical Ceilings

Tile

Flooring

Painting
SPECIALTIES

Toilet Accessories

Fire Extinguishers and Cabinets

EQUIPMENT
Dock Equipment

Food Service Equipment
Audio Visual Equipment

Gym Equipment
FURNISHINGS

Window Treatments

Bleachers
CONVEYING
Elevators
FIRE SUPPRESSION
Wet Pipe System

www.mclconstruction.com

$244,534
$239,625
$4,909
$2,260,106
$189,750
$805,000
$310,903
$954,453
$58,996
$58,996
$1,546,639
$641,781
$904,858
$21,855
$21,855
$502,860
$14,000
$73,260
$406,560
$9,040
$931,675
$58,320
$17,000
$856,355
$1,611,986
$497,302
$187,500
$119,790
$578,324
$229,070
$9,428
$7,700
$1,728
$608,865
$20,000
$200,000
$298,865
$90,000
$484,025
$184,025
$300,000
$210,000
$210,000
$171,803
$171,803

Duchesne Master Plan - Phase 2
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14558 Portal Cir.
La Vista, NE 68138

Phone: (402) 339-2221

Project: Duchesne Academy - Phase 2 - Link & Commons Date: 9/30/2022
Owner: Duchesne Academy Estimator: Jay Potter

Estimate: Masterplan Budget

24 COMPLETE MECHANICAL $2,634,305 10.79%
26 ELECTRICAL $2,095,985 8.58%
Total Building Costs $13,393,062 54.85%
Division Description Cost % of Project
31 EARTHWORK $693,073 2.84%
31.1 Excavation, Site Cut/Fill $683,073 -
31.3 Erosion Control & SWPPP Maintenance $10,000 -
32 EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENTS $445,970 1.83%
321 Paving & Pavement Sealants $72493 -
322 Pavement Markings & Signage $7,500 -
323 Retaining Walls $187,500 -
325 Landscaping, Seeding/Sod $178477 -
33 UTILITIES $250,000 1.02%
Total Site Costs $1,389,043
SUBTOTAL $14,782,105
Indirect Costs Summary
General Conditions $1,794,085
Building Permit & Plan Review Fees $20,000
Capital Facility Fees $0
Design & Engineering Fees $0
Design Contingency $1,744,000
Construction Contingency $872,000
Material Escalation $4,374,260
MCL Fee $829,810
Total Indirect Costs $9,634,155

CONSTRUCTION TOTAL $24,416,260

Capital Facility Fees

FFE&E $665,000

Design & Engineering Fees $2,294,000
Total Indirect Costs $2,959,000

PROJECT TOTAL $27,375,260

www.mclconstruction.com
2 Duchesne Master Plan - Phase 2



Master Planning Process
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Entity

Amount Committed

Amount Requested

Ron and Teri Quinn S 5,000,000
Mike and Gail Yanney S 100,000
John and Carrie Jenkins S 250,000
Bernard and Kathy Kratochvil S 100,000
Rob and Stacie Reed S 1,000,000
Jon and Kay Doyle S 60,000
Elizabeth Schultz S 25,000
Craig and Kerry Kelley S 100,000
Tony and Martha Krings S 50,000
Todd and Amy Foje S 1,000,000
Ben Nelson S 500,000
Meghan Sodoro Michelic S 10,000
Bob and Kelly Kula S 50,000
Kurt and Ann Tjaden S 50,000
Tom Malicki S 10,000
Steph and Jack Koraleski S 250,000
Erin and Rob Owen S 15,000
Ed and Lynn Fleming S 50,000
Evvy and Kenneth Bethune S 100,000
Mark and Julie Mowat S 75,000
Bobbi and Phil Christensen S 50,000
Dan and Kari Kinsella S 100,000
Steve and Julie Kenney S 50,000
Steve and Anne Bruckner S 25,000
Brad and Amy Knuth S 25,000
Jennifer and Jerry Woodward S 30,000
Heider Family Foundation S 5,000,000
Patrick and Melissa Duffy S 100,000
Joe and Molly Lang S 45,000
Mark and Teri Laughlin S 75,000
Beth and Pat Gorup S 20,000
Kate Bradley S 100,000
Anne Begley S 25,000
Greg and Ania Gilgenast S 100,000
Molly and Toby Schropp S 500,000
Rodger and Maureen Dolson S 20,000
Tom and Kara Kelley $250,000
Dan and Molli Surdell $250,000
Walter Scott Family Foundation S 1,000,000
Doug Alvine S 500,000




Julie Rohling Connor S 25,000

Michaela D'Arrigo $250,000

Julie Haller S 25,000

Starr Robinson and Jo Cohen S 5,000

Jane Flood Estate S 25,000

Kay Kizer Kerrigan S 10,000

Steve and Kissy Fedman Zalkin S 50,000

Matt and Mary Anne Mullen $50,000

Bill and Susan Cutler $100,000

Ann Ramsey $250,000

MCL Construction $500,000
S 16,700,000 $1,650,000




Expected Decision Date

Winter 2022

Fall 2022




Spring 2023

Fall 2022

Fall 2022

Fall 2022

Fall 2022
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Grant Application

Row 31

Organization Name
(if applicable)

Physical Address
Mailing Address
Website

Social Media
Accounts

Name

Title

Email Address
Phone

Team

Partnership 4 Kids

1004 Farnam Street, Suite 200 Omaha, NE 68102
N/A
pék.org

LinkedIn: linkedin.com/company/1356571/admin/ Facebook:
facebook.com/Partnership4Kids Twitter:
twitter.com/partner4kids Instagram:
instagram.com/partnership4kids/

Lori Lundholm
Grants Coordinator
llundholm@p4k.org
+1 (402) 290-1893
Yes

Partnership 4 Kids (P4K) relies on the dedication of 24 staff,
seven AmeriCorps members, five AmeriCorps VISTA members,
two social work practicum students, 114 volunteers serving as
mentors, 15 board members, and a network of dozens of
community partners and collaborating organizations. The
agency’s leadership staff are: Deb Denbeck has served as the
president of Partnership 4 Kids since June 2011. She has 15
years fundraising and development experience, and over 30
years of leadership experience. Deb holds a master’s degree in
education with special emphasis in sports administration from
Western lllinois University. Ashley Anderson is P4K’s Chief
Financial Officer. She has been with the agency since May of
2018. She works closely with the boardfinance committee as
well as the agency’s development team. Ashley has over a
decade of financial accounting experience and holds a degree
in accounting and business management from Buena Vista
University. Cheryl Murray-Kerst has led P4K fundraising efforts
as the director of development since 2016. She has 29 years of
experience working in child advocacy, fundraising and
development and holds a degree in counseling from Wayne
State College. Deb Shaw is P4K'’s Leader of Diversity,
Community and Recruitment. Deb possesses more than 25
years of community outreach and training experience. She
designs, implements, and oversees all P4K’s volunteer
recruitment strategies and oversees agency DEI. Damien
Coran serves as P4K’s Programs and Curriculum Supervisor.
He has 20 years of experience working with diverse youth
populations, 15 years of experience in youth program
management and facilitation, has an extensive background in
training and curriculum development. In his current role he has
developed over 55 individual curriculum modules and lesson
plans for both primary and secondary grade levels. Damien
also manages an annual student caseload of 75 students for
which he facilitates programming and case management
support. Nick Sasada is P4K’s Director of Programming
Operations. He has been with P4K for thirteen years and has
served in both direct service and administrative roles. Nick has
served in his current role since 2019 in which he leads agency
data reporting and manages strategic planning of agency
programming and curriculum. Nick is bilingual and holds a
bachelor’s degree in international studies and Spanish. Molly
Mullin Verble is the Director of High School & Post-secondary
Program at Partnership 4 Kids (P4K). She has been with
Partnership 4 Kids for eight years. Molly has a bachelor’s
degree in psychology and family studies and a master’s degree
in community counseling and school counseling Deanne Harris
is the College Retention Supervisor at Partnership 4 Kids
(P4K). She has been with Partnership 4 Kids for four years and
holds a bachelor’s degree in secondary social studies
education and a master’s degree in public administration and
nonprofit management. Joanne Poppleton is the Director of

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737739248&parm2=75013371402&ss_v=192.0.0
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Chart
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Projects and/or
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LB1024 Grant
Funding Request ($)

Print Row - Smartsheet.com

Elementary and Middle School Program at Partnership 4 Kids
(P4K) and has more than 20 years of experience working with
youth populations. She has been with Partnership 4 Kids for
eighteen years and has held both direct service and leadership
roles.

Department summaries and organizational chart have been
attached as a supplemental document.

For 33 years, P4K has provided support and wrap-around
services that help Omaha’s promising youth in reach their full-
potential, which is our proudest achievement and highest honor.
Additional recent achievements of note include: 1. Holland
Heroes Award Recipient | In 2019, P4K President/CEO Debbie
Denbeck, received the Holland Children’s Institute Holland
Heroes award for our success in youth advancement in the city.
2. Highly Qualified Program Staff | A substantial percentage of
the youth who participate in P4K programs represent some of
Omaha’s most vulnerable populations. As such, it is critical that
our staff is highly trained and well prepared to support youth
struggling to overcome past/current trauma, systemic
challenges, food/housing insecurities, etc. As such, all P4K
direct service staff have been trained in Trauma-Informed
Practices, Child Abuse/Neglect Mandatory Reporter training,
MENTOR Elements of Effective Practice training and additional
continuing education trainings focused on working with diverse
youth populations. Additionally, P4K maintains one full-time
staff member who is a licensed social worker as a qualified
resource to oversee and ensure all student case-management
work performed aligns with best practice. 3. DEI Awareness
and Advocacy | P4K is a strong community advocate of
diversity, equity, and inclusion principles. DEI-focused
experiences and education is an integrated part of all program
curriculum. into program curriculum. P4K regularly hosts a
series of student-led forums focused on promoting DEI
initiatives in the community. P4K has a full-time staff member
dedicated to leading the agency’s internal and community-wide
diversity initiatives, as well as overseeing the agency’s
employee-operated diversity and inclusion committee. This
committee has been integral in establishing several internal
policies to better align P4K with DEI standards of best practice.
The committee is also responsible for reviewing all agency
messaging and communication to ensure it aligns with DEI
standards of best practice. P4K has a library of DEI literature
for staff and volunteer access, and annually sponsors one staff
member’s participation in a year-long diversity and cultural
awareness training program through community organization
Inclusive Communities, called LeadDIVERSITY. P4K’s
LeadDIVERSITY program graduates have gained exceptional
skills training and community connections that continue to
facilitate implementation and advancement of P4K’s DEI
initiatives. 4. The Nebraska Developing Youth Talent Initiative
(DYTI) 2020 Grant Recipient Partner | Through this two-year
grant, P4K partnered with CLAAS of Omaha to implement
programming that engaged P4K middle school students in
hands-on exploration of engineering principles and H3 (high
demand, high wage, high skill) Nebraska-based careers. 5.
AmeriCorps/AmeriCorps VISTA Approved Service Site | P4K is
proud to be an approved service site through an active
partnership with the AmeriCorps program that we have
maintained for over five years. P4K currently has seven
AmeriCorps members and one VISTA member in active service
roles with our organization. 6. City of Omaha ARPA Grant
Funding Recipient | Our agency is honored to have been
selected to receive one of the largest ARPA funding grant
awards distributed among fifty Omaha nonprofit organizations
in July 2022. Awarded funding will be used to implement
violence prevention enhancements within our existing College
and Career Readiness Program model over the next two years.
7. Organization’s Pandemic Persistence |In the midst of a
global pandemic and countless shutdowns, P4K was able to: a.
retain all staff. b. secure federal and local funding to meet the
needs of our students. c. secure and manage federal-level
grant awards. d. provide programming virtually. e. partner with
Omaha Public Schools to provide food to students and their
families.

Partnership 4 Kids College and Career Readiness Program

$3,858,618.00

$2,376,800.00

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737739248&parm2=75013371402&ss_v=192.0.0
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Proposal Type Service/program
Brief Proposal Proposal Overview | Partnership 4 Kids (P4K) respectfully
Summary requests funding support implementation of the College and

Career Readiness Program (CCRP), from January 2023-June
2026. CCRP is proven successful at engaging youth in their
education and preparation for the future and currently serves
538 middle and high school youth from under-resourced
communities in North and South Omaha. Programming equips
participants with the tools and skills needed to successfully
navigate academic transitions, graduate high school, and
pursue a post-secondary pathway that leads to professional
satisfaction and financial stability. CCRP focuses on four key
areas of student support: academic persistence, social-
emotional wellness, exploration of / planning for post-secondary
education, and workforce readiness. Students participate in
curriculum-based programming, have access to consistent
mentor support, and engage in immersive post-secondary and
career exploration experiences, as well as quality summer
learning workshops and seminars. P4K program meetings are
held after school, two to four times a month in cohorts of 20-25
students who are grade-level peers. These inputs have proven
effective at keeping students on-track to graduate high school,
and ready for post-secondary education and professional
pursuits. Location | All CCRP interventions are primarily
conducted within ten Title | schools from the Omaha Public
Schools District in North and South Omaha (McMillan, Monroe,
Norris, Lewis and Clark, Marrs, Benson, Central, North,
Northwest and South). Of these partner schools, seven lie
within the Qualified Census Tract. It is important to note that of
program-enrolled students that attend a school outside of the
QCT, self-reported data shows 90.5% live within a qualifying zip
code and as a result are also being disproportionately impacted
by the pandemic. Proposed Project Timeline | January — May
2023,- 2026 « Second semester program sessions take place
Individual case management conducted (monthly average
frequency) « Weekly tutoring (high school level as needed
service) June — July 2023-2025 +« P4K summer programming;
career exploration, leadership, and skill building workshops «
Individual case management conducted August 2023-2025 -
Program evaluation and curriculum design modifications and
staff training September-December 2023-2025 - First semester
program sessions take place ¢ Individual case management
sessions conducted (monthly average frequency) « Weekly
tutoring (high school level as needed service)

Timeline Partnership 4 Kids (P4K) is respectfully requesting funding
support of CCRP services between January 2023-June 2026. It
is important to know that our agency is currently implementing a
two-year ARPA-funded intervention plan enhancing CCRP with
targeted interventions to address the disproportionately
negative impact that CCRP students are experiencing as a
result of the pandemic. It should be noted that this intervention
plan is intended to be a short-term enhancement of CCRP’s
regular programming and services and awarded ARPA funds
only cover the costs of pandemic-related interventions, not
regular program services. This two-year intervention is slated to
conclude July 1, 2024, however, we are acutely aware a
percentage of CCRP students will continue to require prolonged
interventions such as tutoring services and family outreach. To
address this issue, P4K will extend the Tutoring Coordinator
employment contract through May 31, 2026. CCRP offers year-
round programming and services. Program sessions
implemented during the school year are held after school for
1.5 hours, 2-4 times per month (depending on participant’s
grade level). In the summer months students can enroll in one
or more leadership and career exploration workshops and
opportunities scheduled throughout the months of June and
July. On average, each summer workshop consists of 3-5 half-
day sessions. A detailed timeline of project milestones taking
place during the requested funding period will be included in
application attachments and enclosures. While our funding
proposal is requesting support for a 3.5-year project period, it is
important to note CCRP is an ongoing intervention that will
continue to be implemented by P4K well beyond the funding
period and for as long as there is a community need for service.

Percentage

completed by July  100%

2025

Funding Goals Long-Lasting Economic Growth (i.e., a proposal that will foster

gainful employment opportunities and financial investment in
the area, leading to the creation of generational wealth and
widespread economic vitality in North and South Omaha)
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Quality of Life (i.e., create or enhance natural spaces, mixed
uses, parks, safety, etc.) Sustainable Community (i.e., create or
enhance housing, services, education, civic uses, recreation,
etc.)

Omaha continues to experience high rates of generational
poverty in the city’s Northeast and Southeast communities,
which has been exacerbated by COVID-19. The pandemic has
ravaged these already under-resourced areas, furthering
financial burdens, amplifying inequities, and leaving the
youngest residents growing up in these communities with
reduced rates of hope about their future. This lack of hope has
contributed to visibly increased rates of academic
disengagement. With Omaha Public Schools students’
academic proficiency rates 20 percent below the state average
(even lower among the district's most vulnerable students), and
significant declines in school attendance, it is clear that
students have lost their academic motivation. Research from
the National Center for Biotechnology Information informs us
that disengagement is a strong predictor of school dropout and
problem behavior trajectories of drug use and crime. What's
more, according to Urbanventures.org, hopelessness is a key
factor in continuing cycles of poverty for one generation to the
next. “Without hope and the belief that life can be better, the
motivation and energy needed to break the cycle are very low,”
(urbanventures.org). P4K’s College and Career Readiness
Program (CCRP) is actively addressing these issues by
targeting youth growing up in these communities and
implementing critical program interventions that are shifting
mindsets, restoring hope and building sustainable pathways out
of poverty. CCRP exposes participants to a world that exists
beyond their daily circumstances, expanding the realm of what
is possible and empowering them to pursue it. Throughout
program enrollment, CCRP participants visit nearly a dozen
college campuses (local and regional) and engage in 15+
career tours and exploration experiences at businesses and
organizations throughout the city. These immersive experiences
help participants view concepts such as attending college
and/or running a company as tangible possibilities for their
future, thereby shifting their mindsets from daily survival to
future-focused planning. We know that youth present Omaha’s
greatest prospect for community development and
sustainability. CCRP staff and volunteers guide young
participants with supportive, evidence-based practices that
improve their chances for success in academics, post-
secondary opportunities, and career readiness. CCRP’s quality
curriculum in conjunction with its real-world connections, hands-
on experience, and positive role models is richly enhancing the
education of vulnerable youth in North and South Omaha,
thereby preparing them to become the next generation of
Omaha’s educated workforce and strengthening long-term
community sustainability.

CCRP serves students attending school and living in North and
South Omaha communities, within qualified census tracts and
disproportionately impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic.
According to both North and South Omaha Inventory and
Opportunities Memos, unemployment rates are relatively high
and poverty rates are persistent. P4K addresses these threats
to quality of life by promoting academic persistence and
providing opportunities to explore post-secondary pathways
leading to financially stable careers. P4K also promotes
students’ pursuit of 2-year degrees/certificate programs and
maintains a strong partnership with Metropolitan Community
College for all program levels, thus increasing the likelihood of
more students attending this local college. Additionally,
according to the South Omaha Inventory and Opportunity
Memo, the area has a thriving small business community. The
CCRP’s career-focused programming supports the long-term
sustainability of this community strength by creating
opportunities for students to engage in entrepreneurship and
practice the skills necessary for entrepreneurial success,
thereby ensuring this vibrant community asset continues to
grow. An unfortunate threat that was identified within the South
Omabha Inventory is the negative perceptions of South Omaha,
immigrants, and diversity. P4K works intensively to combat
these challenges, particularly with students and their families
for whom English is not their native language. CCRP program
staff assist students and their families with navigating potential
barriers with post-secondary education enroliment and/or
securing financial support, connecting them with free legal
support and additional resources as needed. Another South
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Omaha threat identified in the Inventory and Opportunity Memo
is “Lack of Behavioral Health Care”. In addition to the negative
impact the COVID-19 pandemic has had on the physical health
of South Omaha residents, it has also had a similar effect on
the mental and social health of residents, particularly that of
youth in the community. There has been a sharp decline in
students’ social-emotional skills and an increase in negative
behavioral outbursts. CCRP proactively addresses and
prevents future challenges in this space by providing students
with social-emotional learning/awareness, facilitating positive
peer interactions, and creating strong networks of social
support. Equipped with these resources, participants can
communicate their needs effectively, resolve conflict and
advocate for themselves and others.

CCRP ensures Omaha juveniles, ages 11-18, who face racial or
socioeconomic disparities, are equipped with the resources and
motivation to academically persist, actively plan for, and
progress toward a future that includes high school graduation,
post-secondary education, professional satisfaction, and
financial stability. CCRP mentors and staff provide support and
guidance that is focused on this purpose, engaging juvenile
participants in targeted curriculum and opportunities to explore
and prepare for higher education and viable career pathways.
Additionally, CCRP implements preventive measures that
reduce a participant’s likelihood of becoming system-involved.
Table A (below) demonstrates the alignment of program
interventions with specific contributors to system involvement.
Table A Program Interventions to Combat System Involvement
Contributors to System Involvement------- > Program
Interventions Violence at Home------- > Case Management and
Positive Role Models Poor Education Quality------- > Tutoring &
Individualized Academic Plans Substance Abuse------- >
Wellness Activities & Resources Peer Pressure------- > Positive
Peer Group Interactions Socioeconomic Factors------- >Financial
Literacy Curriculum & Emergency Funding Multiple studies tell
us that the pathway to juvenile system-involvement often
begins with discipline infractions in the classroom. Elements of
programming curriculum (social-emotional learning sessions,
self-advocacy, conflict management, and healthy relationships)
and individual student case management help prevent and
minimize common classroom infractions like truancy and
behavior issues which are precursors to the “school to prison
pipeline” that is disproportionately represented by juveniles of
color. From the very beginning of their enroliment in CCRP,
participants learn strategies to handle conflict, process their
own emotions, and balance competing priorities. With time and
practice of these strategies, participants develop the
persistence and resilience that enable them to improve
academic achievement, and school attendance, reducing their
risk of dropping out of school and/or system involvement.
These preventive measures are mitigating the need for costly
juvenile confinement facilities that are an economic drain on the
community. According to estimates made by the Justice Policy
Institute (JPI), it now costs states an average of $214,620 per
year to incarcerate one child in their most expensive
confinement facilities. Evidence indicates that incarceration is
not a working method of reform and, if anything, causes
unnecessary expense to the community and inflicts more
profound damage on the juvenile involved, and increases their
likelihood for recidivism which adds to the already high cost
associated with criminal reform. Conversely, CCRP is
cultivating the seeds of long-lasting economic growth in North
and South Omaha by providing vulnerable youth growing up in
these communities with the resources, experiences and
guidance that facilitate academic success, financial stability and
a civic-minded desire to positively contribute to their community
that supported their growth and development.

Each year, CCRP positions hundreds of the community’s young
people to overcome systemic barriers, household challenges,
and trauma-induced behaviors by equipping them with new
skills, a network of support and experiences that motivate
academic engagement and inspire future-focused mindsets.
Many CCRP participants and alumni have informed our staff
that prior to their program participation, they did not believe that
a post-secondary education was an attainable goal for them.
However, the consistent annual increase in the number of
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CCRP participants enrolling in post-secondary education
programs upon graduation (which continued to persist for over
a decade) would suggest otherwise. With access to the proper
resources and guidance, it is clear--our students can achieve
anything. CCRP is reducing equity gaps in North and South
Omaha communities by increasing participants’ access to
enrichment opportunities and eliminating common barriers to
participation. Program staff work tirelessly to ensure these
students have the same access to college campuses,
networking opportunities, hands-on career experiences, etc.
that are readily available to their more affluent peers. Through
their program participation CCRP students learn and practice
skills that will increase their employability, their financial stability
and, by extension, the economic stability of their communities.
This can be further substantiated by data gleaned from 2019
analysis of program impact that was conducted by Omaha
Chamber of Commerce, which determined P4K programs bring
increased economic activity to the community. The Chamber
focused on a test group of 37 program graduates who with
support and guidance they gained from the program, pursued a
post-secondary education earned their degrees and remained
in Omaha. The study determined that the city’s annual
economic activity was increased by over $500,000 more than if
those test subjects had not pursued post-secondary education.

CCRP is contributing to community sustainability by motivating
its young people to obtain education and employment that
provides financial stability. By following this path, more young
people are breaking community cycles of poverty. CCRP is
reducing equity/opportunity gaps for youth residents of North
and South Omaha communities by increasing participants’
access to enrichment experiences and eliminating common
barriers to participation. Program staff work tirelessly to ensure
these students have the same access to college campuses,
networking opportunities, hands-on career experiences, etc.
that are readily available to their more affluent peers. CCRP is
cultivating a pipeline of educated workforce-ready individuals,
who will become tomorrow's community leaders. Through their
program participation CCRP students learn and practice skills
that will increase their employability, their financial stability and,
by extension, the economic stability of their communities. This
can be further substantiated by data gleaned from 2019
analysis of program impact that was conducted by Omaha
Chamber of Commerce, which determined P4K programs bring
increased economic activity to the community. The Chamber
focused on a test group of 37 program graduates who with
support and guidance they gained from the program, pursued a
post-secondary education earned their degrees and remained
in Omaha. The study determined that the city’s annual
economic activity was increased by over $500,000 more than if
those test subjects had not pursued post-secondary education.

The CCRP is not patterned exclusively after one specific
evidence/research-based practice, but rather utilizes multiple
sources of evidence-based research on which its varied
initiatives are based. The program’s mentoring model follows
the research-based Elements of Effective Practice, endorsed by
MENTOR at the national level. These elements include dosage
practices, mentor screening and training standards, as well as
how to match mentor/mentees and how to initiate
mentor/mentee matches. Much of CCRP’s program curriculum
is based on components of the Association for Middle Level
Education (AMLE). However, it should be noted that all CCRP
career readiness lessons include one or more standards taken
from the Nebraska Department of Education Career Readiness
Standards. CCRP also uses the evidence-based Clifton
Strengths/Gallup Strengths Explorer curriculum to engage
participants in identifying their personal assets and how to
leverage them for academic and career success. The program
curriculum and design aligns with all seven of the suggested
strategies in Preventing Multiple Risky Behaviors among
Adolescents: Seven Strategies (childtrends.org) which are as
follows: 1. Support and strengthen family functioning; 2.
Increase connections between students and their schools; 3.
Make communities safe and supportive for children and youth;
4. Promote involvement in high quality out-of-school-time
programs; 5. Promote the development of 